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NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

Export Import (Exim) Bank of Bangladesh PLC. hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “EXIM” or the “Issuer”)
has authorized UCB Investment Limited (hereinafter referred as "UCBIL" or the "Arranger” to distribute this
Information Memorandum (IM) in connection with the proposed transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”)
and the bonds proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the “Bonds”)

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential basis for use
solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or Invitation to subscribe or purchase the Subordinated Bond. This
Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without
prior written consent of the Arranger.

The Issuer has prepared this information memorandum and is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will
comply with all rules, laws and regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental, and
corporate approvals for the issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms
that this Information Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be issued
by it, which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this Information
Memorandum is true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the opinions and
intentions expressed In this Information Memorandum are honestly held and that there are no other facts the
omission of which would make any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions
misleading. The Issuer accepts responsibility accordingly.

The Arranger has relied on the Information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been
independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made,
and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of the Arranger for the
accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information Memorandum or any of the
information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this Information Memorandum and any liability, whether
arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any
information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefore. By accepting this Information
Memorandum, investors agree that the Arranger will not have any such liability.

Investors are advised to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and
related matters, concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS OF THE INVESTMENT.,
IT 1S RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND OTHER ADVISERS
BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE SUBORDINATED BONDS.
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ALL THE FEATURES OF EXIM 6™ SUBORDINATED BONDARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE FEATURES
ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE MODIFIED AS PER

THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR ANY
OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and warranted to, and
agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business, investment,
financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed necessary, (ii) collected
and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or appropriate in connection with the
purchase of the Bonds, and (i) made your own investment decisions based upon your own judgment, due
diligence and advice from such advisers as you have deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or
on behalf of the Arranger.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or any of
its affiliates or, any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with respect to the Issuer or any of their
affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives have made any representation to you, express or implied, with respect to your investment in the
Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or appropriate in
order to make an Informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including without limitation,
adequate information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and international
investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of purchasing the Bonds and are
aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic risk of an investment
in the Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the Issuer
and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on behalf of the
Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty as to its accuracy or
completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its entirety,
including the risks associated with investment in Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of the risks
described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

i the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will not,
when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions (corporate or
otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you; and

il you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external) and have made all
notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the economic
risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in connection with your investment.

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any distribution
thereof. N
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No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any representation,
warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe any duty whatsoever to you in
connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or any part of the
Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you for any
reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance, whether to
you or otherwise.

An investment in capital market involves a high degree of risk. Banks operate in an industry involving both
external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments made by the
investors. Investors should carefully consider all the information of this Memorandum including risk factors
before making an investment decision. This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear
by investing in the bonds and each risk factor is followed by management’s perception regarding the risk.
However, the list of risk factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which may be
relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds.

PROFIT RATE RISKS

Profit rate risk is the exposure of a bank's financial condition to adverse movements in profit rates. The process
of profit rate risk management by the bank involves determination of the business objectives, expectation about
future macro variables and understanding the money markets and bond market in which it operates. Profit rate
risk is the risk which affects the bank’s financial condition due to changes in the market profit rates. Changes in
profit rates affect both the current earnings (earnings perspective, traditional approach to profit rate risk
assessment taken by many banks) as well as the net worth of the bank (economic value perspective). The risk
from earnings perspective can be measured as impact on the Net Investment Income (NII), Similarly, the risk
from economic value perspective can be measured as impact on Economic Value of Equity (EVE) since the
underlying value of the bank's assets, liabilities, and Off-Balance-Sheet (OBS) instruments changes because the
present value of future cash flows (and in some cases, the cash flows themselves) change when profit rates
change.

na nt Per ion

The Bank adopted traditional Gap analysis for assessing impact on profit perspective (earnings perspective) and
duration analysis for assessing the impact on the Economic Value of Equity (Economic Value Perspective) by
applying a notional Profit rate shock up from 100 bps to 300 bps under stress test practice at the bank.

Gap analysis: - Gap analysis is the cash flow analysis of the gap between the interest income earned on a Bank's
assets and the profit (interest) paid on its liabilities over a particular period of time. Under this approach, Bank
reports the gaps between the Rate Sensitive Assets (RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabilities (RSL) in each maturity
bucket on its Balance Sheet. Rate sensitivity means the assets and liabilities are re-priced at current market
profit (interest) rate within a certain maturity bucket.

Duration analysis: - Duration is the time-weighted average maturity of the present value of these instruments to
change profit rates and therefore reflects on the economic value i.e,, the present value of shareholders' equity

of the Bank.

Exchange rate risk is associated with the volatility in exchange rates. The risk that a business' operations or an
investment's value will be affected by changes in exchange rates.
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Mana t Perception

Foreign exchange risks are measured and monitored by Treasury division. To evaluate the extent of foreign
exchange risk, a liquidity gap report is prepared for each currency. Gap or mismatch of maturities can arise due
to a customer transaction resulting in a long or a short position for the bank. EXIM has established Risk
Tolerance limits for foreign exchange exposure with the directives of Bangladesh Bank in order to ensure that
any adverse exchange rate movements on the results of the Bank due to un-hedged foreign exchange positions
are managed within acceptable parameters.

NON-REPAYMENT RISKS (Investment Risks)

The bank may face potential loss arising from the possibility of a borrower or counter party failing to meet
agreed obligations resulting into an adverse impact on the quality of bank's assets and profitability. Non-
repayment risk also refers to the bank's risk of having its cash flows interrupted when a borrower fails to make
their repayment, Such a scenario results into having the loan classified in separate categories, the extreme one
being Non-Performing Loans (NPL) which adversely impacts the bank's profitability due to higher required
provisioning.

Management Perception

EXIM has established a system of independent, ongoing investment review and the results of such reviews are
communicated directly to the board of directors and senior management. EXIM ensures that the investment-
granting function is being properly managed and that investment exposures are within levels, consistent with
prudential standards and internal limits. The bank has established and enforced internal controls and other
practices to ensure that exceptions to policies, procedures and limits are reported in a timely manner to the
appropriate level of management. EXIM has a system in place for managing problem investment and various
other workout situations,

The risk associated with the early unscheduled return of principal on a fixed-income security.

Mitigations
This bond is subordinated in nature. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in features
(5.1) section.

The risk of loss arising from errors in the nature, quantity, pricing, or characteristics of collateral securing a
transaction with credit risk. Institutions that actively accept and deliver collateral and are unable to manage the
process accurately are susceptible to loss.

ement Perception
Since this is an unsecured bond, this particular risk is not applicable here.

LIQUIDITY RISKS

Liquidity is a bank's ability to meet its cash and collateral obligations without sustaining unacceptable losses.
Liquidity risk refers to how a bank's inability to meet its obligations (whether real or perceived) threatens its
financial position or existence. Institutions manage their liquidity risk through effective asset liability
management (ALM).

Management Perception

Liquidity management is treated as a priority at EXIM and efforts are taken to ensure that objectives for liquidity
management are clear across the company. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) is primarily
responsible for establishing the market risk management, asset liability management of the bank, procedures
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thereof, implementing core risk management, framework issued by regulator, best risk management practices
followed globally and ensuring that internal parameters, procedures, practices/polices and risk management
prudential limits are adhered to.

Liquidity risk of the bank is assessed through gap analysis for maturity mismatch based on residual maturity in
different time buckets as well as various liquidity ratios and management of the same is done within the
prudential limit fixed thereon. Further, the Bank is also monitoring the liquidity position through various stock
ratios. The bank proactively uses duration gap and profit rate forecasting to minimize the impact of profit rate
changes.

MANAGEMENT RISKS

The risk associated with the management in charge of running the company. Ineffective, myopic, or inadequate
strategies undertaken by the management hurt the shareholders and in turn, expose the company to
management risk. Lack of proper succession planning and experience of the management are also some key
variables in considering the said risk.

Management Perception

EXIM is one of the leading banking institutions in Bangladesh with a track record of consistent performance
achieved through effective leadership and corporate governance. EXIM Bank Limited has a sound management
system that is not only efficient but also dynamic in taking relevant decision to make the organization more
effective and results oriented. Therefore, with a strong leadership on the back, management risks are not a
matter of concern or a vital risk factor for EXIM.

OPERATIONAL RISKS

Operational risk is the risk of loss due to failed internal processes or external events at an organization.
Operational risk involves the legal and compliance risks in response to the disruption of day-to-day business
operations. It also involves risk of losses suffered by the institutions stemming from the operational errors or
mismatches in the process flows inherent in the line businesses.

Management Perception

The bank’s approach to operational risk is not designed to eliminate risk altogether but rather, to contain risks
within levels deemed acceptable by senior management. All functions, whether business, control or logistics
functions, must manage the operational risks that arise from their activities. This is supported by an
independent program of periodic reviews undertaken by internal audit, and by monitoring external operational
risk events, which ensure that the group stays in line with industry best practices and takes account or lessons
from publicized operational failures within the financial services industry.

Business risk is the possibility that an organization's operations or competitive environment will cause it to
generate financial results that are worse than expected. An entity with high business risk should be operated in a
more conservative manner, keeping the debt level as low as possible. Business risk is influenced by a lot of
factors, including revenue, costs, competition, and overall economic climate and government regulations.

Management Perception

The Bank has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk and maneuver in a hostile E
business environment. Most business risks have been covered in investment, liquidity and profit rate risks. To g
counter and mitigate business risk, the following mitigation measures are in place: "'u-:”
A
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1. Regular review of impact of global economic meltdown and taking appropriate measures;
Innovative and convenient financial products and services;

3, Taking prompt action on customer complaints;

4. Frequent assessment of client satisfaction;

5. Regular review of performance against budget and targets;
Review and analysis of competitors’ performance;

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives EXIM competitive edge over other competitors in
the local market. In order to mitigate prospective risks of the market, the equity and research team regularly
assesses the market information. This assessment updates the management about the current market situation,
growth of certain industries, current global phenomena, price index of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by
central bank and regulatory steps taken by various regulatory bodies. This also helps to make future prediction
on any industry and the market as a whole.

Industry Risk is the possibility that a specific industry will not perform up to the expected level or at par. When
problems plague one industry, they affect the individual organizations of that particular industry. Industry risk
also refers to the risk of increased competition from foreign and domestic sources leading to lower revenues,
profit margins, loss of market share, etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial
condition and result of operation.

na Perception

EXIM Bank has always been careful in offering innovative, convenient and cost-effective financial products and
services which in turn minimizes its industry risk exposure. Since its inception the bank contributes significantly
in harnessing deposits by launching different attractive schemes befitting the requirement of different segments
of customers. The bank actively encourages feedback from the customers and regard complaints as constructive
comments that help build customer relationships and improve business. The Bank has also succeeded in
diversifying its business portfolio across the thrust sectors of the economy and always takes special care for
superior value addition in its services to clienteles.

MARKET & TECHNOLOGY RISKS

Market Risk for EXIM is that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to
change in different market variables. Technology risk is the process of managing the risk associated with
implementation of new technology. If a new technology is not compatible with business function of the
company, the company may suffer in the long run. A non-compatible technology not only brings difficulty in all
sorts of operations of the company but also runs the risk of wasting money by choosing the wrong one.

Management Perception
Information Technology Risk: Separate IT Security Department has been formed to assess the IT risks faced by

the Bank and suggest suitable risk management process for the Bank.

Market Risk: Market risk is actively monitored by the Treasury division of the Bank. As per stress testing, the
Bank is unlikely to face any major risks in liquidity, profit rates and foreign exchange.

Excessive growth of risk weighted assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of EXIM Bank Limited é
might breach Bangladesh Bank’s criteria of minimum capital requirement. Also, the bank might fail to comply =
with the laws, regulations or codes applicable to the financial services industry. %
—
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Mana ementi‘-‘ rception

Internal Control and Compliance team of EXIM works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency of operations,
reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations. Pillar 1 and Pillar 2 of Basel-lIl accord is
also focused on operational risk and supervisory review respectively attaching considerable importance to
internal control & compliance and on supervision & monitoring. As prescribed in the Bangladesh Bank core risk
guideline on Internal Control & Compliance, Management Committee of EXIM Bank reviews the overall
effectiveness of internal control system.

This risk is associated with any potential global issues (i.e., a global financial crisis or a massive volatility in an
international currency) or a national policy change (i.e., regulatory changes made by the Bangladesh Bank or the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission).

Management Perception
Even though this security would be issued in the local market, potential global/national policy changes are likely

to have impact on the security issued in minimal margin. However, EXIM has a robust risk management team
and has the capability to adapt to any global scenario that might affect the local market.

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021; Schedule- A (Part 1) is given below:

| 1.  Particulars of the Issuer:

| a) Name of the Issuer: Export Import (Exim) Bank of Bangladesh PLC.
i b) Legal Status: Public limited company (listed), private commercial bank
c) Details of Contact Information: Registered Address:

"EXIM Bank Tower"
{ Plot # 15, Road # 15, Block# CWS(C),
| Bir Uttam A. K. Khondokar Road, Gulshan-1, Dhaka- 1212

ntact P n:
Mohammad Mahmudun Nabi, Senior Vice President

Y 1 SEP 200

Head of Centralized Trade Processing Division
Mobile: +880 1720 054 184
E-mail: nabi@eximbankbd.com
Ef Date of Incorporation: June 02, 1999 o
e) Date of Commencement of Business: June 02, 1999 -
f)  Authorized Capital: BDT 20,000 million (as of December 31, 2023)
g) Paid up Capital: o BDT14,475.57 million (as of December 31, 2023) 7
h) Total Equity: - - BDT 33,291.37 million (as of December 31, 2023} ]
i} Total Liabilities: BDT 542,848.15million (as of December 31, 2023)
) Total Financial Obligations: N/A
k_] Total Assets: ~IBOT 576,139.52 million (as of December 31, 2023) o
I) Total Tangible Assets (Fixed assets | BDT 5,831.15 million (as of December 31, 2023)
including land, building, furniture and 7
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| equipment): I |
'm) Networth: BDT 33,291.37 million (as of December 31,2023) i
r_1) . W i i ihiantoonle 2 Sdio St dmde ey N ;
2. Particulars of Isiﬁéulq\ﬂanager: "
—ai' Name of the Issue Manager: N/A
b} Legal Status of the Issue Manager: N!A" = o
c) Details of contact information: N/A
, d'}'  Name of the issue managed —bv the NfA -
| issue manager:
il e“}“. Others: N/A
3. Particulars of the Issue:
a) Name of the Issue: EXIM 6% Subordinated Bond
b]m"Type of instruments to be issued: Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floaflng Rate
! Subordinated Bond
¢ f’urpcse of the Issue: To raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of EXIM 6%Subordinated
| Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with
' Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
(Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel Ii1).
The funds being raised by the Bank through the mentioned Issue
are not meant for financing any particular project. The Bank shall
utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business activities,
The Bank shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any purpose
which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/
norms issued by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Security
Exchange and Commission where applicable.
5_ d] Number of securities and total size of | No. of Bonds to be issued: 5,000 (Five Thousand)
' the issue to be offered: Issue Size: BDT 2,500,000,000 (Taka Twenty-five Thousand l
Million)
e) Face Value and Issue Price of securities: | BDT 500,000 (Five Hundred Thousand Taka) per Bond
f) Profit Rate Reference Rate + Profit Margin
g) Reference Rate Latest Average of highest 6 months’ MTDR provisional pro_fI‘tM
rate of Full-fledged Islamic Shariah based banks in Bangladesh
(excluding Foreign Islamic banks and Z-category Islamic banks)
collected from latest available Profit Rate Chart of those Banks
(Deposit Rate) published by Bangladesh Bank in its website at
the beginning of any Profit Payment Period.
(*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)
' 'h) Coupon Margin 3.00% p.a.

Coupon P_é_vment:

(“subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)
Semi-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from subscription
date.
o Profit will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually.
However, the first profit payment period will be from

the issue date/subscription closing date up to the

MAZ Lo~

Md. Monirul Islam

ensuing either 30 June or 31 December of the —

respective year whichever is earlier from issue E

date/subscription closing date a._‘

w

- =
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}"j"]"" Tenor

e Thereafter, profit payment will be made semi-annually
on June and December (i.e. profit Period will be from
01 January to 30 June and 01 July to 31 December)

7 years from the date of issuance

'"ij _Iigfaayment Schedule:

features:

This Bond' ﬁa_n:Convertle in nature

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 {five) equal
payments commencing at the end of the 36" month from the date
of investment in the following manner:

Period (Months) hedemptlon |
36 20.0% :
48t 20.0% [
60 20.0%

72" 20.0%
84t 20.0%

n"i} ‘Mode of option (call or put) if any: The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable and has no
| Prepayment option (No put/ call options)
) Rate of return: T eroftRate
' 0) Applicable Tax Rate: - . Acéordﬁg to the laws of Bangladesh and in accordance with
BASEL IIl guidelines of Bangladesh Bank |
p_} ‘Default Protection Mechanism (details This Bond is Unsecured in nature. No credit enhancement is
of credit enhancement) if any: applicable.
lq) Type of collateral securities being | Unsecured
I offered, if-any:
r) Status of securities holders in case of | EXIM 6" Subordinated Bond is superior to the claims of investors
priority of payment: in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the depositors
and the other creditors as Tier |l Capital (as defined in the Basel 1l
Guidelines) of the Bank. It is nelther secured nor covered by a
guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement
that legally or economically enhances the seniority of the claim
vis-a-vis bank creditors
Is_] Period within which securities to be | Subject to the regulatory approvals :.
issued:
t] """" Nature of tradability or listing in stock | As per the Consent Letter from BSEC ]
exchange(s):
"W Others:
i. Investors: | Financial Institutions, Insurance companies, CQF[-)EJ;;'ZES,_ "I-I“igm-_
worth Individuals, Provident and Gratuity Funds, and NGOs and as
| per regulatory approvals
i Mode of Placement: Private Placement on a best effort basis and Joint effort basis
jii. Quotation Day Five (05) business days before the first dé_y mo'f"af‘ﬁy_ﬁe_fiod for
' which Profit is to be paid
iv. Transferability/Liquidity: Freely transferable in accordance with the provls-i-aﬁinaf_ the Trust
; Deed
. Late Payment: The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per

cent) higher than the Profit Rate and be payable on the amount
not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment

Md. Monirul Islam
Company Secretary
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka
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| Vi

_f

Governing Law:

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed by the :
existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be
subject to the jurisdiction of the courts of Bangladesh.

i . 'Pa rticulars of Trustee:

a) Name of trustee:

DBH Finance PLC.

paldUp Capital of trustee:

BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2023) _

¢) Net Worth of the Trustee:

BDT 8,678 million (as of 31 December 2023)

Name of the Issues where performing
as Trustee

i BT ———

1. UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond
2. 5th Premier Bank Ltd Subordinated Bond
3. IBBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
4, SIBL 4"Mudaraba Subordinated Bond -
5. PBL 3" Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond i
6. Trust Bank Ltd VI Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond
7. SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
8. Dhaka Bank 4 Subordinated Bond
9. Jamuna Bank Subordinated Bond
10. Runner Auto Sustainability Bond |
11. Sajida 2™ Zero Coupon Bond '
12. CDIP 1* Zero Coupon Bond
13. PBL 4" Non-Convertible Sub Bond

Nx'A .......................... bsaidy

5. Particulars of Credit Rating Company:

a) Name of the Credit Rating Company: | Credit Rating Information and Services Limited
' b) Credit rating status of the issuer: _Lo_ngTerm_AA 3 - ' Tl
| Short Term:ST-2
Outlook: Stable
‘ Validity: 30 May 2024 -29 May 2025
‘ c) Credit rating status of the issue: Long Term: AA-
, Outlook: Indicative
I Validity:09 September 2024 — 08 September 2025
'd) Latest default rate of the Credit Rating | 2.28%
i Company: "
él_ Average time to default of the rated 3vears . ]
Category: i
Rating Trigger If the credit rating of the issue falls below the minimum |

investment grade i.e, ‘BBB’ In the long term or “ST-3" in the short
term, then the Issuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the

stipulated Coupon Rate as a risk premium as mentioned in the

| table below:
Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added |
BB 0.25% |
B 0.50% |
C 1.00%
........... — — T A A SN Y T MY T—— D 125%
g} Date of audited accounts, which Is | December 31, 2023
| inchudedinthe: s — | =
6. Particulars of Originators (if Any): Not Applicable D o
7. Particulars of other contractual | Arranger: UCB Investment Limited "d-"-,
parties: Legal Counsel: Farooq & Assogpiates | ;_‘
Strictly Private & Confidential -
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Purpose of Issuance of EXIM 6" Subordinated Bond

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. has decided to increase the Tier 2 capital to meet capital requirement
under Basel Ill and to strengthen the regulatory capital base of the Bank. The Issuer has planned to raise BDT
2,500,000,000 to strengthen its Tier |l Capital base. The fund raised through issuing the proposed bonds will
provide the Bank additional Capital cushion in light of risk-weighted Capital Adequacy Ratio, and will help the
Bank to grow its investment portfolio.

Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from EXIM 6% Subordinated Bond

The funds being raised by the bank through the present Issue are not meant for financing any particular project.
The Bank shall utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business activities. It shall not utilize proceeds of
the Issue for any purpose which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/ norms issued by the
Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

HE DEBT SECURITY TO BE ISSUED

5.1: Basic Features of the Instrument

Table 1: Features of the Instrument

Name of the lssue EXIM 6th Subordinated Bond

(Subject to Regulatory Approval) -
Type of the Issue  Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate
- Subordinated Bond

Issuer Export Import Bank of Bangiadesh PLC.
Purpose ; To raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of EXIM 6th Subordinated
Bond in order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with
Bangladesh Bank’s Guidelines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy
_ | - (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel 111).
' The funds being raised by the Bank through the mentioned Issue
| are not meant for financing any particular project. The Bank shall
~ utilize the proceeds of the Issue for its regular business activities.
: 2 The Bank shall not utilize proceeds of the Issue for any purpose
- which may be in contravention of the regulations/ guidelines/
- norms issued by the Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Security
: _ Exchange and Commission where applicable
Arranger - UCB Investment Limited
Trustee i OB FIRINGBPIC o T
Common Legal Counsel ’ Farooq & Asso;i;tes
Credit Rating ﬂgerlcv_ T Credit R"é'tlng Inform_aj:lqn & Services lelted (CRISL)
Issue Size Up to BDT 2,500,000,000 [Twenty -five Thousand Million Taka)
| (Subject to Issuer’s Board and Regulatory approvals)
' Nature of Instrument =~ Unsecured S ot
Tenure - 7 years from the ‘*a‘f-‘_.?f__'_ss.Ha e -
_ _ = s : 15
Strictly Private & Confidential
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Face Value = | BDT500,000 (Five Hundred Thousand Taka) Per Bond
Minimum Subscription BDT 500 000 (Five Hundred Thousand Taka)
 Total Bonds to be e issued =5l 5 000 [Flve Thousand) no.s
Investors | Financial Institutions, Insurance companies, Corporates, High Net-

| worth Individuals, Provident and Gratuity Funds, and NGOs and as
er regulatory approvals

Mode of Placéﬁ'lgﬁi" . Private Placement on a besi effort basis and Joint effort basis
Rate of Return . Proflt Rate
Profit Rate ' eference Rate + Profit Margin

Reference Rate | Latest Average of highest 6 months’ MTDR provisional proflt rate
of Full-fledged Islamic Shariah based banks in Bangladesh
(excluding Foreign Islamic banks and Z-category Islamic banks)

| collected from latest available Profit Rate Chart of those Banks

| (Deposit Rate) published by Bangladesh Bank in its website at the
| beginning of any Profit Payment Period.

_{*sub;ect to market condition and regulatory approvals)

Quotation Days | Five (05) business davs before the first day of any period for which
e : - Profit is to be paid
Profit Margin 3.00% p.a.
_____ (*subject to market condition and regulatory approvals)

Profit Payment Frequency | Semi-annual proﬁt payment starting at the end of 6 months
: l from the date of drawdown

e e Profit will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually.
However, the first profit payment period will be from the
issue date/subscription closing date up to the ensuing
either 30 June or 31 December of the respective year
- . whichever is earlier from issue date/subscription closing

date

) . Thereafter, profit payment will be made semi-annually on
June and December (i.e. profit Period will be from 01

January to 30 June and 01 July to 31 December)

Repayment Schedule ' Face Value (bfi-rrd_i:_a;l] redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual |
tranches commencing at the end of 36th month from the date of

i drawdown in the following manner:

! Month Redemption
! 36th 20.0%
4gth 20.0% ,
60t 20.0%
727 20.0%
g4t 20.0%

_- Call Refunding, Conversion Features £ The Bond i is non-convartible and not-callable in nature

Tax Feature - I Accordm_g he laws of Bangladesh

Late Payment : ' The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per
cent) higher than the Profit Rate and be payable on the amount |

= : . not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment =
Description of Collateral Securlty Unsecured

% 1 SEP 1024
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and Type of Charges to be |
Created Against the Issue '
Listing ‘
Transfe r'a'bi'l'i'f'y'f qumdlty .

As per the consent letter of the BSEC

' Freely transferable in accordance with the proﬁi's'ions of the Trust |

| Deed

CreditEnhancement ~ ~ NotApplicable ;

Rating Trigger, if any ' “BBB” in long term and ST-3 in short time
_ (*subject to regulatory approval)

Others, if any = : ~ Risk Premium:
- ' = In case of a downgrade of credit rating under surveillance rating,
- Risk Premium to be added as under:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be added
: BB 0.25%
B 0.50%
_ i C 0.75%
| (*subject to regulatory approval)
Governing Law | The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance

| with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof
| shall be subject to the jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh.

5.2 Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Profit/Discount Rate
Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin (3.00% p.a.)

5.3 Transferability/Liquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Documents.

5.4 Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature
The Bond is non-convertible and non-callable in nature and the bond has no prepayment option.

5.5 Tax Features
The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh.

5.6 Late Redemption:

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) p.a. higher than the Coupon Rate and be
payable on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.

5.7 Credit Enhancement:
It is not applicable for the Subordinated Bond of EXIM Bank PLC.

5.8 Enforcement of Charges over securities

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the winding up
or dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds in the liquidation
or administration of the Issuer. In the event of default by the Issuer in the performance or observance of any
covenant, condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of the Issue Documents (save
for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of any other payment obligation), (i)
the Trustee or any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy available to the Trustee or any Bondholder
which in substance amounts to a remedy to recover any amounts under any payment obligation of the Issuer
under the Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.

% 1 SEP 202

5.9 Cost Related to the Issue:
The approximate cost related to the issue is BDT 23,848,250/-
~ "
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5.10Repayment Schedule:

As per BASEL Ill guideline (Annex IV: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2 Capital),
the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other liabllities of the bank.
It implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the claims of the depositors and the
other creditors. The bond will be unsecured. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as depicted in
features (5.1) section.

No. of Instalment Instalment due (In Months) End of the Year Repayment
0 | 36" months 3™ year 20% of Investment
2 48™ months 4" year 20% of Investment
3 60™ months 5% year 20% of Investment
4 72" months 6" year 20% of Investment
5 84" months 7" year 20% of Investment
Total 100% Principal at Par

EXIM 6" Subordinated Bond is unsecured in nature; hence, no charges have been created against the issue. The
bond is superior to the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the depositors and
the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel |ll Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither secured nor
covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other arrangement that legally or economically
enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors.

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(EXIM Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Covenant to Repay

The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them become due to be
redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance with the
Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Bangladesh Taka in
Dhaka In immediately available freely transferable funds the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them
becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to the provisions of the Conditions)
until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or
procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions
profit on the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the
Conditions provided that:

every payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the account of the
Bondholders shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment;

if any payment of principal or profit in respect of the Bonds or any of them Is made after the due date, payment
shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier,
the[seventh day] after notice has been given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full

18
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amount has been received by the Trustee to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the
Bondholders under the Conditions; and

in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of any Bond is
improperly withheld or refused penalty shall accrue at applicable rate of 2% p.a. for the Bond on the whole or
such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal until the date either on which
such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, If earlier, the seventh day after which notice is given to
the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the full amount payable in respect of the said principal
amount is available for collection by the Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such
payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 12.3 (Covenant to comply with
Trust Deed, Conditions and Schedules and applicable law) and Clause 12.4 (Covenants by the Issuer) on trust for
the Bondholders.

Following an Event of Default:

At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may:

by notice in writing to the Issuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or to the
order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is withdrawn, sub-clause
12.1.10f Clause 12.1 (Covenant to Repay) and (so far as it concerns payments by the Issuer) Clause (Payment to
Bondholders) shall cease to have effect.

Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and applicable law

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of this
Trust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other Schedules
which are expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the
provisions contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders and all
persons claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons claiming under or
through them respectively will alsc be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and the
other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents
applicable to them.

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the
applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules, 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will
also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable law and will be deemed to have notice of
all of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds and the Conditions
and the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed which shall be read and
construed as one document with the Bonds.

Covenants by the Issuer
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it will:

Books of account

At all times keep and procure that all its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary to comply
with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the Issuer to be prepared and allow,
subject to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any person appointed by it free
access to the same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible officers of the Issuer;

Event of Default =

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and without o

waiting for the Trustee to take any further action; '-u':;

2
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Corporate Governance
Comply (and shall ensure that each member of the Group will) in all material respects with the corporate
governance guidelines set out by the Bangladesh Bank and the BSEC.

Information

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions, certificates and
other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall require in relation to Issuer for the performance of
its obligations under the Bond Documents;

Execution of further Documents

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times execute all such further documents and do all such further acts
and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisions
of this Trust Deed,;

Notices to Bondholders

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication,
one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon
publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

Notification of non-payment

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of
the Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable
on such due date on all such Bonds;

Notification of late payment

In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any of them
being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholders that such payment
has been made;

Notification of redemption or repayment

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee notice
in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and duly proceed to
redeem or purchase such Bonds accordingly;

Authorized Signatories
Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee a list of
the Authorized Signatories of the Issuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same; and

Payments

Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding,
unless otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding compelled by law will pay
such additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have
been payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.

Risk Premium

In case where the credit rating of the Issue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e. "BBB” in the long
term or “ST-3" in the short term, the Issuer shall pay an additional interest on top of the stipulated Profit Rate as
a Risk Premium as mentioned in the below table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added
BB 0.25%
B 0.50% -'é
C 0.75% o
&
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Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the
Issuer (EXIM Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

It is expressly declared as follows:

Trustee’s Rights

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such rights and
powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to the Rules.

Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or any
information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert
{whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided
on such terms (including as to limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider in its sole discretion to be
consistent with prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that nature and shall not be
responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or information may be
sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile transmission;

Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resolution
purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in respect
whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of Bondholders, even
though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the constitution of the meeting or the
passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a
Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or
binding upon the Bondholders;

Trustee not responsible for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the Trustee shall not be
responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement, representation,
warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other agreement or
document relating to the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for the execution, legality,
effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason of having
accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or not authentic and
can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is correct;

Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual knowledge or express
notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event of Default has happened and
that the Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part contained in the Bonds and under this
Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds may become repayable;
and

Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent required by
any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding from any
distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged to, or is or may
become liable to, tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder whether as principal, agent or
otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment, prospective assessment or other imposition of liability to
taxation of whatsoever nature and whenever made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising
from any sums received or distributed by it or to which it may be entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in
connection with its remuneration as provided for herein) or any investments or deposits from time to time
representing the same, including any income or gains arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee In
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connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise, then
the Trustee shall be entitled to make such deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums
received by it an amount sufficient to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or
distributed or to discharge any such other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon
the trusts of this Trust Deed.

Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way in
connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful
default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Trust Deed or the removal or
termination of the Trustee.

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations under
this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such Trustee's control, including,
without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo,
labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit the performance of the
obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of
equipment, or interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's
control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically named above.However, the Trustee shall use
commercially reasonable efforts consistent with accepted practice in its industry to resume performance as soon
as practicable under the circumstances.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its right to indemnification in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers,
directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with the
Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge
of this Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in
relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets Immunity from suit,
execution, attachment or other legal process.

Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any profession or
business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for business transacted
and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed
and also his properly incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work and business done and all
time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as
agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter (including matters which might or should have been attended to in person by
a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person);

Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its
own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise of any right,
power, authority or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment of such funds or adequate
indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it; and

Trustee may enter into financial transactions with the Issuer: no Trustee and no director or officer of any
corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way
precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business with
the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or
any Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other debenture stock, debentures or securities of the
Issuer or any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any
Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall be accountable to the Bondholders or
the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or
any Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting
from any such contracts or transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to

retain the same for its or his own benefit. é
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Trustee Liability:The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way
in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross negligence,
wilful default or fraud.

Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.
T 's powers and duties

Applicable Low: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such
responsibility as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to the Rules.

Act for Bondholders: Subject to applicable law and terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the Trustee shall act
on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bondholders;

Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the terms and
conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the Issuer it shall
immediately inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach;

Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities of the Issuer
including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When Trustee shall submit such report to the BSEC it shall
provide copy to the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Grievances of the Bondholders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall take necessary
steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of receipt of the complaints and
he shall keep the BSEC and the Issuer informed about the number, nature and other particulars of the
complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determination:The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or observance
by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained in the Bonds is capable of
remedy and/or not materially prejudicial to the interest of the Bondholders and if the Trustee shall certify that
any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy and/or /or materially prejudicial to the interest of the
Bondholders, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders;

Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to
determine all questions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisions of this Trust Deed and every such
determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts or proceedings of the
Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and the Bondholders;

Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, on reasonable ground
have absolute and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be
responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof (save as otherwise
provided by applicable law) but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at
the request or direction of the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first
indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and
demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it
may incur by so doing;

Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust Deed may be given on such
terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee may require;

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the Issuer of the
proceeds of the issue of the Subordinated Bonds;

Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith applying due
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diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to
administer its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud;
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Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and the Rules, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the
trusts of this Trust Deed instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a
lawyer or other professional person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business
and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee (including the receipt and payment of
money) with the consent of Issuer and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense,
demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any
person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person provided
that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment of such person;

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of
competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder confidential information or other information
made available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be
entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

Determination of Profit Rate: the Trustee shall determine Profit Rate in accordance with Conditions of the Bond.
Exercise of Discretion

Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise or
consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without limitation,
any determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or substantial or
complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in
connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the Bondholders of not less than
66%/3percent in principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding or If so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution
of Bondholders (subject in all cases to the Trustee having been indemnified or provided with security to its
satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that it is lawful for it to so exercise discretion, make a determination
or otherwise take any action). Such direction shall specify the way in which the Trustee shall exercise such
discretion or, as the case may be, make the determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

The Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may be
suffered as a result of any reasonable exercise or non-exercise of a discretion or the making or failure to make
any determination or the taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the
Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

Rights and Obligations of the Eligible Investors have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed
between the Issuer (EXIM Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed and the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption Date as
set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to receive profit on the Bond on the Profit Payment Date as set out in the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting of the Bondholders and vote there in accordance with
Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution).
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Rights and Obligations of the Other Contractual Parties have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed
between the Issuer (EXIM Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Arranger:

Pursuant to the Mandate Letter Reference No: dated ucse
Investment Limited has been appointed as the Arranger for the issuance of Bonds having an aggregated issue
price of BDT 2,500,000,000 (Taka Twenty Five Thousand Million) ( only, setting out the terms and conditions of
the appointment as stated therein for the purpose of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is
detailed under the Information Memorandum (as defined below) and subjected to the approval of BSEC.

Legal Counsel:

Pursuant to the Letter issued under Ref. dated ,2the Issuer agrees to appoint
Farooq & Associates as the Legal Counsel of the Bonds in order to provide legal advice and legal assistance or
any other legal services deliverables to the Issuer in relation to the issuance as per the following scope:

s Draft, negotiate and finalize Trust Deed, Subscription Agreements and other ancillary documents in
relation to the issuance of Bonds;

* Review of applications to be made by the Issuer to relevant Regulators;

* Provide necessary legal opinion on various issues as required upon execution of the Bond Documents;

* Assist with registering the required agreements, documents and related forms with the respective
authorities and entities and

e Attend meetings, telephone calls, discussions, correspondences, perusals and any other services
incidental to the completion of the transaction in various stages for the issuance of Bond.

Credit Rating Agency:

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the Bonds having total Issue size of BDT
2,500,000,000 (Taka Twenty five Thousand Million) only (which shall be referred to as "Rated Subject”) the
Issuer has appointed Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) (the “Credit Rating Agency” or
“CRA"} under the terms and covenants as detailed under Credit Rating Agency Agreement dated

executed by and between the Issuer and the CRA to be conducted as per the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022 issued by the BSEC and the Standard Methodology
and Ethical Code of the CRA etc.

Moreover, for providing the requested rating services for the Rated Subject, the Issuer agrees to make payment
to the CRA as per the payment schedule mentioned under Credit Rating Agency Agreement dated i
up to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rules, 2022.

Any Other Contractual Party:

The rights and obligations of any other contractual party should be governed by the respective contract or
agreement entered into by the parties therein.

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. (EXIM Bank) was established in 1999. EXIM Bank starts functioning from
3 August 1999 with its name as Bengal Export Import Bank Ltd. On 16" November 1999, it was renamed as

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Ltd. Later, this bank, in no time, earned a secure and distinctive position in the ——

banking industry in terms of performance, growth, and excellence in management. In July 2004, the Bank E

migrated all of its conventional banking operation into Shariah Based Islami Banking. On 15 May 2024, it was &J

again renamed as Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. . w
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The capital position of the Bank is detailed below:

Authorized capital

Paid-up capital

l. CAPITAL STRUCTURE

BDT 2,000.00 million (as of December 31, 2023)

BDT 14,475.57 million (as of December 31, 2023)

Table 1: Sources of Issuer's Capital Structure

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 31 December 2023 % of Total
Liabilities Amount (BDT Min) | - O Total Asset
Placement from other banks & financial institutions 50,391.23 8.75%
Deposits and Other Accounts 446,873.70 77.56%
Mudaraba savings deposits 40,327.53 7.00%
Mudaraba term deposits 217,742.22 37.79%
Other Mudaraba deposits 126,979.75 22.04%
Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 57,681.86 10.01%
Bills payable 4,142.34 0.72%
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 13,400.00 2.33%
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 6,000.00 1.04%
Other liabilities 26,183.22 4.54%
Total liabilities 542,848.15 94.22%
Capital/shareholders' equity

Paid up capital 14,475.57 2.51%
Statutory reserve 14,475.57 2.51%
Other reserves 2,177.86 0.38%
Foreign currency translation adjustment 40.25 0.01%
Retained earnings 2,121.99 0.37%
EXIM Bank shareholders' equity 33,291.25 5.78%
Non-controlling Interest 0.12 0.00%
Total shareholders’ equity 33,291.37 5.78%
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 576,139.52 100.00%
Minimum Capital Requirement& Capital adequacy Ratio:

Table 2: Description of Issuer’s Total Capital (consolidated)

Consolidated ita k-wel (1} 2023 2022

Total assets of the bank
Total risk weighted assets (As per Basel Ill)
A. Required Capital including CCB

B. Regulatory Capital-Consolidated:
1) Tier -1 Capital (Going-Concern Capital)

)  Minimum Capital Requirement {(MCR) 10% of RWA
ii) Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB) 2.50% of RWA

576,139,523,998

540,408,095,886

381,577,838,394

374,679,650,263

47,697,229,799

46,834,956,283

38,157,783,839
9,539,445,960

37,467,965,026
9,366,991,257

a)} Common Equity Tier 1 32,636,036,883 31,222,695,666

b) Additional Tier 1 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000

2) Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Capital) 17,085,378,209 14,724,930,367 -

Regulatory Capital (1+2) 55,721,415,092 51,947,626,033 E

Surplus/(deficit) Capital (B-A) , B,024,185,293 5,112,669,750 o

B.(1).(a). Common Equity Tier - 1 (Going-Concern Capitaly_ ' ) %
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Fully Paid up Capital

Non-repayable Share Premium Account

Statutory Reserve

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Dividend Equalization Reserve

Minority/Non-controlling Interest in Subsidiaries

Others (If any items approved by Bangladesh Bank)

Sub Total (i)

Regulatory Adjustment

Shortfall in provisions required against non performing investments (NPIs)
Shortfall in provisions required against investment in shares

Goodwill and all other Intangible Assets

Deferred tax assets (DTA)

Defined benefit pension fund assets

Investment in own CET-1 Instruments/Shares

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the CET-1 Capital of Banking, Financial and Insurance
Entities .

Any investment exceeding the approved limit u/s 26ka(1) of Bank Co. Act 1991 (50%
of Investment)

Investments in Subsidiaries which are not consolidated (50% of Investments)
Others (If any)

Sub Total (ii)

Total Common Equity Tier - 1 Capital (i-Ii)

B.(1).(b). Additional Tier-1 Capital

Non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares

Instrument issued by the banks that meet the qualifying criteria for AT-1
Minority/Non-controlling Interest i.e. AT-1 issued by consolidated subsidiaries to
third parties

Others (If any items approved by Bangladesh Bank)

Sub Total (i)

Regulatory Adjustment

Investment in own AT-1 Instrument/Share

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the AT-1 Capital of Banking, Financial and Insurance
Entities

Others (If any)

Sub Total (ii)

Total Additional Tier-1 Capital Available (i-il)

Maximum Limit of Additional Tier-1 Capital

(AT-1 Capital can be maximum up to 1.5% of the total RWA or 33.33% of CET-1,
whichever is higher)

Excess Amount over Maximum Limit of AT-1

Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital

Total Tier -1 Capital (Going-Concern Capital)

B.(2). Tier-2 Capital (Gone-Concern Caplital)

General provision

All Other Preference Shares

Subordinated debt/instruments issued by the banks that meet the qualifying
criteria for Tler 2 capital

Minority/Non-controlling Interest i.e. Tier-2 issued by the consolidated subsidiaries
to third parties

Revaluation Reserves (50% of Fixed Assets and Securities & 10% of Equities)

Others (If any)

Sub Total (i)

Regulatory Adjustment:

Revaluation Reserves for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securities

Investment in own Tier-2 Instruments or Shares

Reciprocal Crossholdings in the Tier-2 Capital of Banking, Financial and Insurance
Entities

Any investment exceeding the approved limit u/s 26ka(1) of Bank Co. Act 1991 (50%
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14,475,573,440 14,475,573,440
14,475,573,440 13,743,429,533
1,500,000,000 1,000,000,000
2,121,990,348 1,940,798,192
62,775,000 62,775,000
124,655 119,501
32,636,036,883 31,222,695,666
32,636,036,883 31,222,695,666
6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
7,698,666,121 7,285,068,299
6,000,000,000.00 6,000,000,000
38,636,036,883 37,222,695,666

6,885,378,209

5,324,930,367

10,200,000,000 9,400,000,000
17,085,378,209 14,724,930,367
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Total Tier-2 Capital Available 17,085,378,209 14,724,930,367
Maximum Limit of Tier-2 Capital
(Tier-2 Capital can be maximum up to 4.0% of the total RWA or 88.89% of CET-1, 20,530,368,883 19,427,348,310

whichever is hi

gher)

Excess Amount over Maximum Limit of Tier-2
Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital

17,085,378,209

14,724,930,367

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio 14.60% 13.86%
Capital requirement
Tire-1 Held Held
Common Equity Tier-1
Additional Tire-1 8.55% 8.33%
Tier-2 1.57% 1.60%
Total 4.48% 3.93%
Capital Conservation Buffer (CCB)=4.05% 14.60% 13.86%
Shareholding Structure:
Table 3: Shareholding Structure of the Issuer
Shareholding Position December 2023 December 2022
Particulars No. of Share | Amount (BDT Mn) | Ownership (%) No. of Share [ Amount (BDT Mn) | Ownership (%)
Sponsor 470,086,320 4,700.86 32.47% 472,066,320 4,720.66 32.61%
Public 545,294,159 5,452.94 37.67% 543637442 5,436.37 37.56%
Institute 432176865 4,321.77 29.86% 431853582 4,318.54 29.83%
1,447,557,344 14,475.57 100.00% 1,447,557,344 14,475.57 100.00%

lll. Business of the Issuer

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was established in the year 1999 under the leadership of Late Mr.
Shahjahan Kabir, Founder Chairman. A group of highly qualified and successful entrepreneurs joined their hands
with the founder chairman to float a commercial bank which would contribute to the socio-economic
development of our country. Mr, Nazrul Islam Mazumder, who is an illuminated business tycoon in the garments
industry, became the Honorable Chairman after the demise of the founder chairman. He is also the chairman of
Bangladesh Association of Banks (BAB).

The Bank started its operation on 3™August, 1999 with its name as Bengal Export Import Bank Limited. On 16"
November 1999, it was renamed to Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited with Mr, Alamgir Kabir as the
Founder Advisor and Mr. Mohammad Lakiotullah as the Founder Managing Director. In July 2004, the Bank
migrated all of its conventional banking operation into Shariah Based Banking.

As a full-fledged Islamic bank in Bangladesh, EXIM Bank extended all Islamic banking services including wide
range of saving and investment products, foreign exchange and ancillary services with the support of
sophisticated |T and professional management. The investment portfolio of the bank comprises of diversified
areas of business and industry sectors. The sectors include textiles, edible oil, ready-made garments, chemicals,
cement, telecom, steel, real estate and other service industry including general trade finance. The bank has
given utmost importance to acquire quality assets and is committed to retain good customers through customer
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relationship management and financial counselling. At the same time efforts have been made to explore/induct
new clients having good potentiality to diversify and create a well-established structured investment portfolio
and to minimize overall portfolio risk.

QOur Vision

The gist of our vision is "Together Towards Tomorrow". Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.(Exim Bank)
believes in togetherness with its customers, in its march on the road to growth and progress with service. To
achieve the desired goal, there will be constant pursuit of excellence in compliance with the Islamic Shariah. We
believe the advantages of Islamic economy can best be extended to the people with a technology-driven
modern banking system that upholds the Islamic values, and Exim Bank envisages making itself a perfect
instance of that kind. The Bank’s strategic plans and networking will strengthen its competitive edge over others
in rapidly changing competitive environment. Its personalized quality services to the customers with trend of
constant improvement will be the cornerstone to achieve our operational success.

Our Misslon

The Bank’s mission comprises:
v" Extracting the full benefit of Islamic banking system for its customers.
Providing with quality financial services especially in Foreign Trade.
Maintaining and upgrading a technology-based professional banking environment
Maintenance of corporate and business ethics and transparency at all levels
Sound capital Base
Ensure sustainable growth for the honorable stakeholders
Fulfillment of corporate social commitments, and
above all, to add to the national economy

TN R NN S

I; Corporate Banking:

Bangladesh is walking through the industrialization process in various sectors, leaving behind the identity of
under developed country to developing country. To achieve this sustainable growth, Export Import Bank of
Bangladesh Limited is working hard and is focused on entertaining large corporate houses with a dedicated team
under Corporate Banking with following divisions:

1. Investments
Foreign Exchange & Trade Finance
Correspondent Banking
Import Finance
Export Finance

LA I

1. SME Banking:

The Bank has established a strong and dedicated SME Unit to meet the increasing and growing needs of Small
and Medium Enterprises. It has expanded its SME network across the country. EXIM Uddyog and EXIM
Abalamban are its two primary SME banking products.

M. Retall Banking:
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh has specially focused on Retail Banking due to its higher return on

investment. It offers Deposits, Investments, Cards, Internet Banking, SMS Banking and Locker Services under its
retail banking portfolio of products and services.
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Subsidiaries of EXIM Bank PLC.

A. EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited

Exim Exchange Company (UK) Limited, a subsidiary company of EXIM Bank, was incorporated in U.K. on February
10, 2009 and commenced its remittance business on June 30, 2009. The Paid-Up capital of the company is GBP
0.45 million against Authorized capital for GBP 1.00 million. The principal activity of the company is that of the
provision of money transfer services and advising on letters of credit.

B. EXIM Islami Investment Limited

EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL) is a subsidiary company of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited. ElIL
has obtained its certificate of incorporation as a private Ltd company from Registrar of Joint Stock Companies
and Firms (RJSC) on 3™ February 2010 under the Companies Act 1994 in order to conduct full-fledged Merchant
Banking activities namely Issue Management Services, Underwriting Services, Portfolio Management and capital
market related other activities & subsequently secured the merchant banking license from the Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) on 21 November 2010 under 'The Securities and Exchange Commission (Merchant
Banker and Portfolio Manager) Rules, 1996. The board of directors of EllL comprises highly experienced and
professional members who hold long successful records in trade and commerce,

EllL offers diverse financial services and solutions to both institutional and individual clients fitted with their
customized unique requirements. ElIL is equipped with all kinds of modern technologies and skilled human
resources focusing on customer satisfaction and business growth, It regularly holds investors awareness
program and entices them to strike balance between risk and return.

C. EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

Exim Exchange Company (UK) Limited, a subsidiary company of EXIM Bank, was incorporated in Hong Kong on

22"March, 2019 and commenced its business on 15" October, 2019. The company is engaged with Trade
Finance activities and its Paid-Up Capital is HKD 7.8 million only.

IV.BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors
Sl.No Name Designation
1 Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan Chairman
2 Mr. Md. Nurul Amin Director
3 Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha Director
4 Mr. S M Rezaul Karim Independent Director
5 Mr. Khandaker Mamun, FCA Independent Director
12 Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain Managing Director & CEQ

Profile of Board of Directors:
Mr. Md. Nam;ll Islam Swapan, Chairman
A prominent name in the business arena of Bangladesh, Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan is the Chairman

of the Bank. He is also a Sponsor of the Bank. He is an M.A with B.A (Hons). He obtained his master’s
degree in social science from the University of Chittagong. He has more than forty years of experience

in the 100% export-oriented garments business. He has been honored with the status of CIP since
2000. Mr. Swapan has also been engaged in various social activities.
:‘ 30
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Mr. Md. Nurul Amin, Director

Mr. Md. Nurul Amin is a member of Board Risk Management Committee, He is also a member of Board Audit
Committee. He has emerged as one of the business magnets of our country. He is a graduate, He has enormous
experience in electronics business. He is the Managing Director of Electro Mart Ltd and Trade International
Marketing Ltd. He is engaged in social activities also.

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha, Director

Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha, who has vast experience as an importer of raw cotton and cotton yarn, is one of the
Sponsors of the Bank. He hailed from respectable Hindu family of Cumilla. He is an M.Com. He is a Director of
G.N. Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd. He is a member of Board Risk Management Committee of the Bank.

Mr. S M Rezaul Karim, Independent Director

Mr. S M Rezaul Karim is the Chairman of Board Risk Management Committee of the Bank. He is also a member
of Board Audit Committee. He is a former Executive Director of Bangladesh Bank. He worked in the Central Bank
for about 30 years. He has vast experience in the process of establishing the sector of virtual payment platforms
viz. NPSB, Internet Banking, RTGS, MFS, Bangla QR etc. He also developed the supervisory framework of
different platforms in the country.

Mr. Khandaker Mamun, FCA,Independent Director

Mr. Khandaker Mamun FCA is the Chairman of Board Audit Committee. He has more than 18 years’ experience
of working in various reputed group of companies and multi-national companies. He is a Fellow Chartered
Accountant who became qualified during the year 2013. He has vast practical experience in Auditing, Corporate
Finance, Capital Issue, Company Law matters, Securities and Exchange rules, Taxation, VAT, Customs, Export
Policy, Import policy, foreign exchange and other laws.

Mr. Mohammaﬁ Feroz Hossain, Managing Director & CEO

A banking veteran, Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain is the Managing Director & CEO of EXIM Bank PLC. He joined
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Ltd. (EXIM Bank) in 1999 as Assistant Vice President and soon took over the
charge of Foreign Exchange Department of its main branch Motijheel Branch, Dhaka to lead it for a foreign trade
hub. Subsequently, he took the charge as its manager in 2010. With his discerning insights and relentless
diligence, he spearheaded the branch to one of the most successful outlets of the country’s banking industry in
respect of foreign trade, investment and deposit volumes, and above all their composition and quality, and
consequently was awarded with the Chairman’s Gold Medal thrice in quick succession.

A foreign trade expert and ready-made garment specialist, Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain was promoted as
Deputy Managing Director in 2015, and soon thereafter he joined the head office management with special
mission of streamlining the bank’s international trade portfolio and strengthening its overseas presence. In no
time, EXIM Bank, with its exchange houses and finance companies, could traverse a time zone where there was
the sun at one window or another.

Besides adorning numerous key positions at the head office, Mr. Mohmmad Feroz Hossain served as the
CAMLCO of the bank for 3 (three) years and steered the bank’s core risk management, CMSME finance and agro-
investment for its better resilience and wider diversification. He is a regular speaker of training sessions,
especially on foreign trade operation, core risk management, soft skill development, etc. at different training

academies. g
L]
o
Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain took over as the Managing Director of EXIM Bank on 16 September 2022. He b‘-‘.}
started his banking career at National Bank Ltd. in 1988. Prior to joining EXIM Bank, he worked at National Credit —
! ”~-
" A
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& Commerce Bank Ltd. for around six years, mostly at foreign trade operation at its main branch. Presently, Mr.
Mohammad Feroz Hossain is representing EXIM Bank in Bangladesh Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association
(BAFEDA) as its Vice Chairman. He is a Member to the Executive Committee of Bangladesh Institute of Bank
Management (BIBM). Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain took his MSc and BSc (Hon's) degrees from Dhaka

University.

Senior Management:

; B signation
01 Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain Managing Director& CEO
02 Mr. Md. Humayun Kabir Additional Managing Director
03 Mr. Shah Md. Abdul Bari Additional Managing Director
04 Mr. Md. Zoshim Uddin Bhulyan Deputy Managing Director
05 Ms. Maksuda Khanam Deputy Managing Director
06 Mr. Md. Moidul Islam Deputy Managing Director
07 Dr. S. M. Abu Zaker Additional Deputy Managing Director
08 Mr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Additional Deputy Managing Director
09 Mr. Md. Israil Khan Additional Deputy Managing Director
10 Mr. Khandker Md. Mostasir Additional Deputy Managing Director
11 Mr. Md. Jashim Uddin Additional Deputy Managing Director
12 Mr. Md. Anisul Alam Executive Vice President
13 Mr. Md. Mofazzal Mamun Khan Executive Vice President
14 Mr. Md. Akhteruzzaman Executive Vice President
15 Mr. Md. Solaiman Mridha Executive Vice President
16 Mr. Md. Azhar Uddin Executive Vice President
17 Mr. Kanu Lal Karmaker Executive Vice President
18 Mr. Shameem Farugue Executive Vice President
19 Dr. Md. Saiful Islam Executive Vice President
20 Mr. Gazi Abdullah Al Sharif Executive Vice President
21 Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Executive Vice President

V. Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value thereof

Encumbered Assets:

As of 31 December 2023, there is no encumbered assets of EXIM Bank PLC.

Unencumbered Assets:

As of 31 December 2023, total unencumbered assets of EXIM Bank PLC. are of BDT 576,139.52 Mn.

vi. Description of Assets and Liabilities

Description of Assets and Liabilities (as of December 31, 2023) — Consolidated

Dﬁ&ﬂﬂmm

Particulars Amount (BDT Mn)
PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash in Hand 36,740.96
Cash in Hand (including foreign currencies) 4,441.14
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & it's Agent Bank (including foreign currencies) 32,299.82
Balance with other banks and financial institutions = s 4,160.81

Head Office, Dhaka Export Impor.
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In Bangladesh 5,049.89
Outside Bangladesh (889.08)
Placement with other banks & financial institutions -
Investments in shares and securities 50,537.06
Government 35,127.10
Others 15,409.96
Investments 472,825.60
General investments etc. 462,163.66
Bills purchased and discounted 10,661.94
Fixed assets including premises 5,831.15
Other assets 6,043.94
Non-banking assets -

Total Property and Assets 576,139.52
Description of Liabilities and Capital:

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities Amount (BDT Mn)
Placement from other banks & financlal institutions 50,391.23
Deposits and Other Accounts 446,873.70
Mudaraba savings deposits 40,327.53
Mudaraba term deposits 217,742.22
Other Mudaraba deposits 126,979.75
Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 57,681.86
Bills payable 4,142.34
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 13,400.00
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 6,000.00
Other liabilities 26,183.22
Total liabilities 542,848.15
Capital/shareholders' equity

Paid up capital 14,475.57
Statutory reserve 14,475.57
Other reserves 2,177.86
Foreign currency translation adjustment 40.25
Retained earnings 2,121.99
EXIM Bank shareholders' equity 33,291.25
Non-controlling Interest 0.12
Total shareholders' equity 33,291.37
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 576,139.52
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VII. Description of Previously Issued Debt or Securities

Details of previously issued debt or securities are as below:

Amount | Outstanding
Year of Types of Issue Invested | Amount as
Issue Issue Size Subseriven {inBDT on
Crore) 31,12.2023
Rupall Bank PLC 100
Puball Bank PLC 30
Mudaraba NIL
Subordinated | BOT 250 | Agrani Bank PLC 50
218 Bond (1% Crore A [raly
sl BRAC Bank PLC 5 Redeemed)
Mercantile Bank PLC 25
Saudi Bangladesh Industrial & Agricultural Investment Company 20
Sonali Bank PLC 100
Puball Bank PLC 100
Mudaraba BOT
Subordinated Agrani Bank PLC S0 BDT 80
2017 = 400
Bond (2 Crote Janata Bank PLC 50 Crore
issue)
Uttara Bank PLC 50
Trust Bank Ltd. 50
Agrani Bank PLC 275
Mudaraba BOT IBBL Employees PF 125
2019 | Subordinated | - g5 I sonall Bank PLC 100 i
Bond (3 Cron Crore
issue) Janata Bank PLC 50
Rupali Bank PLC 50
Agranl Bank PLC 250
Mudaraba
2033 Subordinated | BDT 500 | Eastern Bank PLC 100 BDT 500
BD“C'I (4™ | Crore Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC 100 Crore
Issue
Sonall Bank PLC 50
Trust Bank PLC 100
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd 25
Standard Bank Ltd 150
EXIM
- Mudaraba BDT 600 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. 180 BDT 600
Perpetual Crore | southeast Bank Ltd 50 Crore
Bond
CCBL 20
Al-Arafah Islam| Bank Ltd. (PF) 50
Global Islami Bank PLC 25
EXIM 5™ Social Islami Bank PLC 200
2023 Subordinate Bg:;:ﬂ agroiem
Bond IBBL Employees' Provident Fund 200

S
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Given below the history of raising share capital of EXIM Bank PLC.:

Year | Particulars Number of shares Capital (Taka) Cumulative
1999 | Opening/Sponsors Capital 2,250,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
2000 | No Stock Dividend - E 225,000,000
2001 12.50% Stock Dividend 281,250 28,125,000 253,125,000
2002 | 24% Stock Dividend 607,500 60,750,000 313,875,000
2003 | No Stock Dividend - - 313,875,000
2004 Initial Public Offer (IPO) 3,138,750 313,875,000 627,750,000
40% Stock Dividend 2,511,000 251,100,000 878,850,000
2005 30% Stock Dividend 2,636,550 263,655,000 1,142,505,000
2006 Right Issue @ ‘1:2 5,712,525 571,252,500 1,713,757,500
25% Stock Dividend 4,284,393 428,439,300 2,142,196,800
2007 | 25% Stock Dividend 5,355,492 535,549,200 2,677,746,000
2008 | 26% Stock Dividend 6,962,139 696,213,900 3,373,959,900
2009 | 35% Stock Dividend 118,088,596 1,180,885,960 4,554,845,860
2010 Right Issue @ 1:2 227,742,293 2,277,422,930 6,832,268,790
35% Stock Dividend 239,129,407 2,391,294,070 9,223,562,860
2011 14% Stock Dividend 129,129,880 1,291,298,800 10,514,861,660
2012 | 10% Stock Dividend 105,148,616 1,051,486,160 11,566,347,820
2013 11% Stock Dividend 127,229,826 1,272,298,260 12,838,646,080
2014 | 10% Stock Dividend 128,386,460 1,283,864,600 14,122,510,680
2015 | No Stock Dividend - - 14,122,510,680
2016 No Stock Dividend - 14,122,510,680
2017 No Stock Dividend - - 14,122,510,680
2018 | No Stock Dividend - - 14,122,510,680
2019 | No Stock Dividend - - 14,122,510,680
2020 | 2.50% Stock Dividend 35,306,276 353,062,760 14,475,573,440
2021 No Stock Dividend - - 14,475,573,440
2022 | No Stock Dividend B 14,475,573,440

=
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Auditor’s Report along with audited financial statements of EXIM Bank PLC. is also annexed with this Information
Memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - 1

Independent Auditor’s Report
to the Shareholders of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion: -

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited and its
subsidiaries (the "Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Limited (the "Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2023
and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements of changes
in equity and consolidated and separate cash flows statements for the period then ended, and notes to the
consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and sepamate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and
the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated and separate
ﬁmmh!paﬁommc.ndhmmoldﬁnd;ndnpmmhﬂmfm&myemmmmﬂedhum
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note 2 and other applicable laws and
reguiations.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs)Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Staterents section of our report. We are independent to the Group and the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

Qurr response to key audit matters

The process for estimating the provision for | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
investments and portfolio assoclated with credit risk Is | controls focusing on the following:

significant and complex. ®  Investments appraisal, investment disbursement
For the individual analysis for large exposure, provisions procedures, monitoring and provisioning process;

caleulation considers the estimates of future business
performance and the market value of collateral | ™ Completeness of appropriate documentation before

provided for credit transactiona disbursermnent of investments as well as recording of

Iinvestments balance;
For the collective analysis of exposure on portfolio
bﬁﬁs.pmvbimclmmmdupommmmmmlly s  Alternate procedures applied by management

assess Investment/renewal of

processed that desls with voiuminaus databases. e Ml latest audited financial staternents
ammmﬂ:d estimates of complex design and of the borrower is not available;

Identification of losa events, including early warning
At 3112.2023 the Group reported total Investment of | ®
BOT 472,825,602,355 (3112 2022: BOT 453,449,143,803) and default waning indicetors; and
and provision for Investment of BOT 13,255343142 | = Reviewed quarterly Classification of investments (CL).
(3112.2022: BOT 12,674,795 849).

Y 1 SFP 2024

36

R

Nasimul Baten

Strictly Private & Confidential

o2 S\ anmna

Md. Monirul Islam pd. Himayun Kabir

Mohammae ofoz Hessaln

ing Di & ; ing Di & CEO
Company Secretary Additional Managing Nitadior Managing DTrector & CEO Managing Director
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Exmr?im:;ﬁFBl::knofglngﬂg:;PLC~ Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC, DBH Finance PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka



EXIM

Shariah Baved Istami Bank

=2 avn

Md. Monirul Islam
Company Secretary
ExportImport Bank of Bangladesh PLC. ot import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office,

Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM 6"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

Description of key audit matters

se to key audit r

We have focused on the following significant
Jjudgements and estimates which could give rise to
material misstatement or management blas:

Completeness and timing of recognition of loss events
in accordance with eriteria set out In BRPD eircular no
4, dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD clreular no 03,
dated 21 April 2019; and

For Individually assessed provisions, the measurement
of the provision may be dependent on the valuation
of eollateral, estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows.

Provision measurement s primarily dependent upon
key assumptions relating to probability of default,
ability to repossess collateral and recovery rates.

As per Bangladesh Bank Circular BRPD Circular No. 03,
dated January 31, 2021, BRPD Circular No. 05, dated
March 24, 2021, BRPD Circular No. 13, dated June 27,
202, BRPD Circular No. 19, dated August 26, 2021, in
case of investments If a borrower repays 25% of his
payable amount in between 1st January 2023 to 3lst
December 2023 those investments will not fall in
classification. So still the Bank has nearly above two
months for collecting Instaliment against investments.

Our substantive ;rucedures in relation to the provision for
Investments portfolio comprised the following:

®  Reviewed the adequacy of the general and specific
provisions in line with rela Bangladesh Bank
guidelines;

®  Assessed the methadologies on which the provision
amounts are based, recalculated the provisions
and tested the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying information;

a  Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards

= Finally, compared the amount of provision requirement
with the actual amount of provision maintained.

See note # 7,7(a),13 and 13.11 to the financial statements

Qur response to the risk

Recognition and measurement of investment income
involve complex IT environment as well as require
critical estimates and judgment. Since profit income
from investments is one of the key performance
indicators of the Bank there ls an inherent risk of fraud
and error in recognition of investment income.

Accordingly, this has been considered as key audit
matter.

See note # 23,23(a) to the financial statements

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of key
controls including automated control over recognition and
measurement of profit on investments.

For selected customers and Investment files on sample
basls we have also performed substantive test of details
including recalculation and cut-of testing to check
accuracy of profit income,

Finally, we also conducted substantive analytical
procedures to assess reasonableness of profit recognized
during the year with reference to the product wise
outstanding Investments.

3. Adequacy of income tax provision and measurement of deferred tax liabilities

Caleulation of income tax required compliance
with the Income Tax Act (ITA) 2023 including careful
consideration of various temporary and permanent
differences. Furthermore, upon final settlement of
pending tax assessments any excess or short provision
of current tax is also adjusted in the current year.
Finally, significant judgment s required in relation to
deferred tax assets as their recoverability is dependent
on forecasts of future profitability over several years.

Accordingly, this area has been considered as a key
audit matter.

Strictly Private & Confidential

Md. Humayun Kabir
Chief Financial Officer

Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and
tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's key
controls over the recognition and measurement of both
current tax and deferred tax, including the assumptions
used In estimating the Bank's taxable income.

We reviewed tax position for those years where income
tax assessment is and assess adequacy of tax
provision recorded by the Bank. Special focus/attention
was given to any reversalfadjustment of income tax
provision from the prior year.

We also assessed the and accuracy of the

Additional Managing Director & N"ohamr

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC,
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As at 31 Decermber 2023 the Bank reported Income tax
ammmoé.gmdammmsmmn
DT,57,977, and corresponding  current
income tax charges of BDT1,893,906,120 (3112.2022
2,553,415,968). In addition, total deferred tax Habilities
of BOT 55,512,073 (3112.2022: 66,328,390) recognized
by the Bank.

Our response to the risk

We involved tax specialists to assess key assumptions,
controls, recognition and measurement of current and
deferred tax.

Finally assessed the A?propfhtams and presentation of
disclosures against IAS 12 Income Tax including deduction

of DTL on specific provision from regulatory capital.

Sunmnoﬂ.uuhﬂnﬂmmnmm

4. Valuation of unquoted bond

Investment in bonds are classified as HFT and hence
measured at mark to market/fair value.

In the absence of a quoted price In an active
market, the fair value of Bonds Is determined using
complex valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable market
data and complex pricing models which require an
elevated level of judgment.

Similarly, impalrment assessment of financial
instruments measured at amortized cost also required
mainly unobservable market data and assumptions.

Accordingly, this is considered as a key audit matter.

Wtanmdhoprmumdcmuﬂ:putlnplmby
the Bank to identify and confirm the existence of bonds.

We obtained an und evaluated the design, and
tested the effectiveness of the key controls over
the bonds and bonds valuation/ impairment assessment
processes, including controls over market data inputs
into valuation models, model governance, and valuation
adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation models and the
inputs used In those models, using a varlety of techniques,
Including comparing Inputs to available market data,

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation

ofdlsdmm.ﬁdmtmhuntmounﬁngstamhrdsmd
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

See note # 06 to the financial statements

5. Carrying vaiue of Investments in Subsidiaries by the Bank

The Bank has invested in equity shares of its subsidiaries
namely EXIM Islami Investment Ltd (Local)EXIM

Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. and EXIM
Finance Ltd. As at 31 December
m.mmmwm these n are BDT

235,926,806 (3112.2022: BDT 2,135,926,806).

At the time of conducting our audit of the separate
financial staternents of the Bank, we have considered
the recoverable value of the Bank's investments in
EXIM Islami Investment Ltd, LEXIM Exchange

K) Ltd. (Foreign) and Finance (Hong
m {I':'Ju'lm] at cost.

Management has conducted impalrment assessment
and calculated recoverable value of its subsidiary EXIM
Islami Investment Ltd (Local), EXIM

UK) Ltd. (Foreign) and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Ltd.
lFOM]ﬂ} In accordance with IAS 36.

See notes 6(i) to the financial statements

Mhnmmrdyﬁdmm
assessment and recoverable value calculation of
subsidiaries in accordance with IAS 36: Impairment of
Assets.

We have analyzed the sppropriateness of the value in
use model, the assumptions used in the model, the
reasonably alternative assumptions, particulady
where they had the most Impact on the value in use
caleulation.

We focused on this area because the Bank and its
subsidiaries (the “Group®) operates In a legal and

environment that Is exposed to significant
litigation and similar risks arising from disputes and
regulatory proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be difficult
to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount
and timing of potential outflows with respect to the
provisions which have been established and other
contingent llabilities.

We obtained an mdumnnclng. evaluated the design nnd
tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's key
controls over compliance with varlous regulatory directives
and process to create provision, If any.

We enquired to those charged with governance to obtain
their view on compliance status of all regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank's internal legal counsel for all
significant lﬂgadm and regulatory matters and inspected
Internal notes and reports.

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and contingent
liabilities disclosure.
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Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems and
controls due to the pervasive nature and complexity of
the IT environment, the large volume of transactions
processed in numerous locations dally and the reliance
on automated and [T dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus Included user access
rmanagement, developer access to the production
environment and changes to the IT environment. These

are key to ensuring IT dependent and application-
based controls are operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of the
Bank's IT access controls over the information systems
that are critical to financlal reporting.

We tested IT general controla (logical access, chan,
management and aspects of IT operational controls).
included testing that requests for access to systems were
appropriately reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of access rights and
reviewed requests of changes to systems for appropriate

approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment refating to various
interfaces, configuration and other application layer
as key to our audit,

Reporting on other information:

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information in the
Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this audit report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
of the Group and separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2, and
for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and
separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank
Company Act-1991 (Amendment up to 2023) and the Bangladesh Bank's Regulations require the Management
to ensure effective intemal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the Group and the Bank.
The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls
and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank's financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a E
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it a
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, individually or in the aggregate, R
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these :‘:
consolidated and separate financial statements. i~
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

s Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

®  Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s and the Bank's internal control,

m  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to
cease to continue as a going concern.

m Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

s Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We are
responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govermnance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank Company Act-
1991 (Amendment up to 2023) and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that

i. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. tothe extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the Auditor's
Responsibility sectionin forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial statements and considering
the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud
and forgeries as stated under the Management’s Responsibllity for the financial statements and internal
control:

11 SEP 2024

40

RSN

=£ in : Baten
Moha d Féroz Hossa Nasimul Ba
Maneghwd Director & CEO Managing Director & CEO

. DBH Finance PLC.

Strictly Private & Confidential -

5 bir

Md. Monirul Isiam md. Humavi‘;g‘nhﬁ?mr &
Company Secreta ry Addltioﬂﬁé g:ﬂﬁgm Officer

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC . s  Bank of Bangladesh s Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka E*W“"E?ad Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka



B A N K]
Sharish Based sloemi Bank Draft Information Memorandum
: EXIM 6™Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

e. internal audit, internal control and risk management amrangements of the Group as disclosed in the
financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

b.  nothing has come toour attention regarding materialinstances of forgery orirregularity or administrative
error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Group and its related
entities;

iii. Financial statements of three subsidiaries namely, EXIM Islami Investment Ltd. (Local), EXIM Exchange

Company (UK) Ltd. (Foreign) and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Ltd. (Foreign) has been Audited by Hoda Vasi
Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, AGP Consulting, Chartered Accountants and T.0. YIP & CO. LTD,,

Certified Public Accountants respectively and have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2023. Figure of both subsidiaries in Bangladesh and outside
Bangladesh as at 31 December 2023 have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements.
We have carried out audit work on the selected balances and transactions, which were assessed by us as
material from the Group audit perspective.

iv. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Bank so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our
audit have been received from branches not verified by us:

v. the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidated
in the financial statements;

vi. the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the annexed notes
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

vii. the consolidated financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations
and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

viii. adequate provisions have been made for investments and other assets which are in our opinion, doubtful
of recovery;

the information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;
x.  we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 11,600 person hours; and
xi. Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained

adequately during the year.
'Q/Co.scmq
Pinald Das, FCA
Senior Partner
Dhaka ICAB Envolment Number: 51
g:zd:??hprim4 o I I'nd-ldl
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2023

Particulars

PROPERTY AND A’Sﬂ'l

Cash In Hand 3(w) 36,740,956,870 31,249,316,597
Cash In Hand (including forelgn currencies) aay) 4,441139,679 4383888742
BT oy | o] s
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 (a) 4,%60,813,735 12,039,487,685
in Bangladesh 5.049,891174 4764,313,764
Outside Bangladesh (889,077,439) 7,275,739
Placement with other banks & financlal institutions 8 - -
Investments in shares and securities 6 (a) 50,537,056,900 34,487,246,042
Govemment 35,127101,038 19,627101,038
Others 15,409,955,862 14,860,145,005
Investments Pa) 472,825,602,355 453,449143,803
General investments ete. 462)63,660,756 439710,654,324
Bills purchased and discounted 10,661,941,599 13,738,489,479
Fixed assets including premises 8 (a) 5,831,150,541 5,866,251,946
Other assets 9(a) 6,043,943,597 3,326,649,812
Non-banking assets 10 - -
Total Property and Assets 576,139,523,098 _uom
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabllities

Placement from other banks & financial Inatitutions  T1(a) 50,391,228,562 39,723,084 014
Deposits and Other Accounts 12(a) 446,873,699,455 426,015,240 49
Mudaraba savings deposits 12.¥{a) 40,327527435 38,036,122 410
Mudaraba term deposits 12.2(a) 217,742,218)67 181,525,844 478
Other Mudaraba deposits 12.3(a) 126,979,751,507 142,415 354,152
Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 12.4(a) 57,681,864,920 60,418,734,385
Bills payable 12.5(a) 4142,337426 3,619,185,066
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 28 13,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond e 6,000,000,000 6,000,000,000
Other liabilities 1B (a) 26,183,224, 607 25,401,688,157
Total liabilities 542,848,152,624 508,540,012,662

a2
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Particulars

) L e e Gt 2022
Capital/shareholders’ equity
Paid up capital 14.2 14,475,573,440 14,475,573,440
Statutory reserve 15 14,475,573,440 13,743,429,533
Other reserves 16 2,777,857,708 1,677.857,708
Foreign currency translation adjustment 17 (a) 40,251,783 30,304,850
Retalned earnings 18{a) 212,990,348 1,940,798,192
EXIM Bank shareholders’ equity 33291246719 31,867,963,723
Non-controlling Interest 19 124 655 19501
Total shareholders’ equity 3329,3M,374 31,868,083,224
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 576,139,523,998 540,408,095 886
Off balance sheet items
Contingent liabilities: 20 126,629,494,699 16,880,622,162
Acceptances & endorsements 201 60,701,795150 63,260,663,430
Letters of guarantee 202 12,170,324,949 8,508,868,042
I;::lnuhh letters of credit (Including Back to Back 203 43,642183,007 37,003123,362
Bills for collection 204 10.15,191,593 8107967328
Other contingent liabiiities 205 = -
Other commitments: - =
Documentary credits and short term trade related » 1
transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits = -
placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting L "
facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and . R
other- commitments
IToul off balance sheet items including contingent 126,629,494,699 116,880,622,162
The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-F form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chairrman 8 Di'ecmf & CEO
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date
—
Bes, B
Pinald Das, FCA o
Senlor Partner ﬁ
Ohaica ICAB Enroliment Number: 151 —
Dated : 22 April 2024 Pinakd &
DVC No: 2404220151A5241091 Chartered Accountants -
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2023

Particulars

Investment income 23(a) 36,607,228,673 29,872,579,285

Profit paid on deposits, borrowings ete. 24(a) (26,378,474,339) (21,699,928,146)

Net investment income 10,228,754,334 8,172,651,139
Income from investment in sharesfsecurities 25(a) 2180567939 1,626,899 419
Commission, exchange & brokerage 26(a) 719,697.643 2693763478
Gain on sale of investment in shares 21664234 53,367028
Other operating income 27(a) 2,038,425625 1,983,056,145
Total operating income (A) 15189109775  14,529.737,209
Operating expenses

Salary & allowances 28(a) 3,764.178,341 3673007758
Rent, taxes, Insurance, electricity ete. 29(a) 880,639,864 962,352,555
Legal expenses 30(s) 25,025,629 26,081,912

Postage, stamp and telecommunications ete. 3(a) N7742,34 12022237

Auditors’ fees 32(a) 2,060,541 1,297,097
Stationery, printing and advertisement ete. 33(a) 192,229,083 171,926,678
Chief Executive's salary and fees 17146,500 21942764

Directors’ fees & expenses 34(a) 1,796,800 1,720,600

Shariah Supervisory Committee’s fees & expenses 35 624,600 640,100

Charges on investment losses -

Depreciation and repair to Bank's assets 36(a) 584623781 471,394,275

Zakat expenses 346,949,425 201,114,304

Other expenses 37(a) 1,680,498,550 1885110672

Total operating expenses (B) 7,613,515,495 7,546,811,086

Profit/(loss) before provision (C=A-B) 7,575,594,280 6,982,926,123

Provision for investments 38(a) 1,932,387613 173435921

Provision for Off-Shore Banking Units (OBU) 39 (22,615,582) (42,379,656)

Provision for Off balance sheet exposures 40 (102,481543) 214,955,404

Provision for other assets 931 92,556,630 18,437,852

Fs"r:vri:’bn for diminution in value of Investment in 153720255 166,604,745

Provision for CSR 138 147,345,032 135,225,275

Provision for climate risk fund 139 50,000,000 1500,000

Total Provision (D) 2,250,912,405 667,779,541

Total profit/(loss) before taxes (C-D) 5,324,681,875 6.315,146,582
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2043 2022

Provision for income Tax:
Current tax 13.31(a) 1,955,533 654 2,601,385252
Deferred tax 134 (10,816,317) (7.649,523)

1,944,717,337 2,593,735,729
Net profit/(loss) after tax 3,379,964,538 1,721,410,853
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year 18(a1) 1,947,264.709 1845233723
Profit avallable for appropriation §,327,229,247 5,566,644,576
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 732,043,907 1.223916.837
Dividend paid 1447557344 1,447,557,344
General reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000 i
Start-up fund 32,332,494 357387177
Profit on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 493,200,000 418,630,099

3,205,233,745 3,625,842 457
Retained earnings carried forward 2,121,995,502 1,940,802,119
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited 2,121,990 348 1,940,798,192
Non-controlling interest 5154 3927

2,121,995,502 1,940,802,119
Consolidated eamings per ordinary share 41(a) 233 257

The annexed notes 1 to 49 and annexures A-F form an integral part of these financial statements.

’%Mu/

Chairman

Dhaka

Dated : 22 April 2024
DVC No: 2404220151A5241091

(S

Director & CEO

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2023

A) Cash flows from operating activities

Investment income recelpts 37,259,390,568 31,049,915,019
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. (2512367115) || (21183,013,032)
Dividend receipts 897,000,784 1,043,885,579
Fees and commission receipts 719,697,643 2693763478
Cash payment to employees (3,781,324 847) (3,694,950,522)
Cash payment to suppliers (8.786,193) 6,122,768
Income tax payments (2,416,837,343) (1,793,089,370)
Receipts from other operating activities 2,057426,074 2034530323
Payments for other operating activities (3,390,558,374) (3,519,281,225)
Cash flows befora changes in operating assets and flabilities (1) 6,212,337,203 6,637,883,018
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets

Statutory deposit : .
Trading security - shares/Subordinated Bond (502,854,954) 1487,923,040
Investments to other banks - -
Investments to customers (20734165565) ||  (24,418,545,451)
Other assets (2124,058,235) 162,148,291
Increase/{decrease) in operating llabilities

Deposits from other banks (7.943719157) || (18,999,945,428)
Deposits from customers 27,547374,897 23,824,501,800
Liabllities on account of customers - -
Trading liabllities (borrowing) 5,893,314,001 (8,093,082,962)
Other liabilities 253,548,666 287592949
Total changes in operating assets & labilities (i) 2,389,439,653  (25749,407,761)
Net cash from operating activities (i+i) 8,601,776,856 (19,11,524,743)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Receipts from salefencashment of securities - BGIIB & BGIS 6,563,00,000
Payment for purchase of securities-BGIIB & BGIS (15,500,000,000)

Purchase of fixed assets (428,872,109) (2,099,153 ,983)
Sale proceeds of fixed assets 15,005,013 2278762
Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank - -
Purchase of Subsidiaries = =
Net cash from Investing activities (15,913,867,090) 4,466,224,779

2022
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C) Cash flows from financing activities .

a7

1 SEP 2024

TR

Nasimul Baten

Munaging Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Recelpts from Issue of Debt Instruments (Perpetual & - 1,450,000,000
Subordinated Bond)
Recelpt/(Payment) for redemption of Debt Instruments 2,000,000,000 {2.500,000,000)
Profit payment on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (418,630,096) (90,818,247)
Receipts from issue of ordinary share/rights share - -
Fund from Bangladesh Bank 4774 830,547
Dividend paid in cash (1,447,557,344) (1,447,557 344)
Minority investment in subsidiaries - -
Net cash from financing activities 4,908,641,107 (2,588,375,591)

D) Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (2403447127} || (17.233,675,555)

E) Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 16,413,450 60,863,230

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 43,288,804,282 60,461,616,607

G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F) 40901770605  43,288,804,282

H) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash 36,740,956,870 31,249,.316,597
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 460,813,735 12,039,487685

40,901,770,605 43,288,804,282
a
"@Q\_) Cesetreec/
Chairman Director Director Mana Director & CEO
L]
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Md Monirul Islam y;4 Humayun Kabi
&
Company Secretary Add;tlonal Managing Director Moham eroz Hossaln
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC, Chief Financial Officer BLC. Managing Director & CEO
Sl e oL Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PL Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC,

Head Office, Dhaka

Head Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka
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Changesin accounting policles/last year profit
Restated Balance

Surplusf Defici) on Account of Revakuation
Surphusf{ Deficit) on Account of Revaluation of

Irvestment
Total Sharsho ldor v’ Equity as at 31 December

2023
Total Sharcholder s’ Equity as st 31D ecomber

Net Gain and (Losses) not recognised in the
income s tatement

Stock Dividen pabd during the year

Cash Dividend paid dusing the year

Balance at 1 January 2023
Profit on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

Currency transha tion difference
Net Profit for the year

4 - analks
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685,378,209
©#0251783)
6%5,082,708)

S57N,M5,092

0

62775000 62,775,000

1562775,000 | 1062775000
&CEO

éfﬂ
M Director

s
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Total Shareholders' Equity as at 31 December 2023
Total Regulatory Capital as at31 December 2023

Addt General Provision for Unclassified

Adick Forelgn curency translation adjustment

Investments & Off Bllance Sheet ltems
Add: Mudarsbs Subordinated Bond
Add Mudaraba Perpetual Band
Less:Aasets Reveluation Reserve

Total
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MR oy A

Monirul Islam Md. Humayun Kabir  pghamg
Company Secretary Additional Managing Director & Managim

Jeroz Hossain
HAractor & CEO

Chief Financlal Officer Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.

aort import Bank of Banglldesh PLC, Export Import Bank of Bangladash PLC. Head Office, Dhaka
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2023

Particuls

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash in Hand 3 36,636,608,007  21,246,021,722
Cash In Hand [including foreign currencies) 4,336,790 816 4,980,593 867
::m;:m:;n%dﬂh Bank & it's Agent Bank 92,299,817161 26,865,427,855
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4 4155148,819  12,025,655,415
In Bangladesh 5,049,891,174 4,764,313,764
Outside Bangladesh (894,742,355) 7,261,341 657
Placement with other banks & financial institutions - -
investments in shares and securities 51,372,149,093  35,7342,237,235
Govermnmment 35,127,01,038 19,627,101,038
Others 16,246,048,055 15,715136,197
Investments 7 47,880172113  452,547,87,381
General investments ete. 463 356,540,152 441,342,115 5813
Bills purchased and discounted 8,523,631,961 1,205,755,798
Fixed assets including premises 8 5,824,403,766 §,853,807878
Other assets 9 5,749,434,826 3,018,936,021
Non-banking assets 10 - -
Total Property and Assets 575,618,916,624  540,034,529,652
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Placement fram other banks & financial institutions n 50,391,228 562 39,723,084,014
Deposits and Other Accounts 172 447,950,993744  427,044,050,216
Mudaraba savings deposits 121 40,327527435 38,036,122,410
Mudaraba term deposits 122 218,705,875,382 182,144,362 851
Other Mudamba Deposits 123 127.089,570,053 142822767221
Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 124 57685683448 60,421,612,668
Bills payable 15 4142337426 4,619,185 066
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 128 13,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 129  6,000000,000  6,000,000,000
Other liabilities 1 25176115209  24,426,975,877
Total Rabilities 542918,337,515 508,594,110,107

g
o
Ly
v
L o
TN
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Md. Moni un Kabir Nasimul Baten
ComPani;lgg::rl:Iam Mfﬁo‘;l}’@igmg Director &  MohamMed Feroz Hossain Managing Director & CEO
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Head Offj Gladesh PLC, £ 4 Import Bank of Banglades Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.
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Particulars

Capital/shareholders’ equity

Paid up capifnl 14.2 4,475,573,440 14,475 573440
Statutory reserve 15 ,475,573,440 13,743.429.533
Other reserves 16 2177857708 1677857708
Retained earnings 18 1,671,574 521 1543,558,864
Total shareholders' equity 32,700,579,109 31,440,419,545
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 575,618916,624 540,034,529,652
Off balance sheet items

Contingent llabllities: 20 126629494699  116,880,622,162
Acceptances & endorsements 201 60,701,795150 63,260,663.430
Letters of guarantee 202 12170.324,949 8,508 868,042
Irrevocable letters of credit (Including Back to Back Bills) 203 43642183007 37,003123,362
Bills for collection 204 10,115,191,593 8107957328
Other contingent llabilities 205 = =
Other commitments: - ~
Documentary ¢redits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note Issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other- commitments - -
Total off balance sheet itemns 126,629,494,699 116,860,622,162

The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-F form an integral part of these financial statements.

Il
% D%uﬁw e M‘V‘ Mﬁ;mr & CEO

Chairman
Signed in terma of our separate report of even date

Reoess,
Pinaki Das, FCA
Senior Partner
Dhaka ICAB Enrollment Number; 151
Dated : 22 April 2024 Pinaki & Company
DVC No: Chartered Accountants
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Export Import Bank of Bungladesh Limited

Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31 December 2023

Naotes

2093
Investment income 231 36,406,950,919 29.741,332727
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings ete. 24 (26,372,634,493) (2,7,470405)
Net investment income 10,034,316 426 8,023,862,322
Income from investment in shares/securities 25 2,188,078,552 1,594,442 655
Commisslon, exchange & brokerage 26 645,356,597 2,636,831,691
Gain on sale of investment In shares 1,192,139 13,812,268
Other operating income 27 2,009,670,779 1,960,088,082
Total operating Incoma (A) 14,888,614,493 14,229,036,918
Operating expenses

Salary & allowances 28 3,726,364 065 3,645,968 447
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ete. 29 857,681,998 941798129
Legal expenses 30 24,490,199 25,307,778
Postage, stamps and telecormmiunication ete. AN 107,894,099 m,920,596
Auditors' fees 32 1,219,250 950,250
Stationery, printing and advertisement ete. 33 191,453,009 17,151,203
Chief Executive's salary and fees 17)46,500 21,942764
Directors’ fees & expenses a4 1,656,000 157,000
Sharlah Supervisory Commiltee’s fees & expenses as 624,600 640,100
Charges on investment losses : -
Depreclation and repairs to Bank's assets a6 582064123 466,833,478
Zakat expenses 346,949,425 201,114,304
Other expenses 7 1,663,819,615 1878575143
Total operating expenses (B) 7,521,362,883 7,467,773,192
Profit/(loss) before pravision (C=A-B) 7,367,251,610 6,761,263,726
Provision for investments 38 1,932,3287613 22556597
Provision for Off-Shore Banking Units (OBU) 39 (22,615,582) (42,379,656)
Provision for Off balance sheet exposures 40 (102,481,543} 214,955,404
Provision for other assets 931 92,556,630 18,437,852
Provision for diminution In value of investrnents in Shares 135 153,720,255 88,274,745
Provision for CSR 138 147,345,032 135,225,275
Provision for climate risk fund 138 50,000,000 1,500,000
Total Provision (D) 2,250,912,405 641,679,541
Total profit/(loss) before taxes (C-D) 5,116,339,205 6,119,584,185

53
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Provision for income Tax
Current tax 1331 1,893,906,120 2,553,415,968
Deferred tax 134 (10,816,317) (7.649,523)
1,883,089,803 2,545,766,445
Net profit/{loss) after tax 3,233,249,402 3,573,817,740
Retained eamings brought forward from previous year 1,543,558,864 1,595,583,581
Profit available for appropriation 4,776,808,266 56940131
Appropriations:
Statutory reserve 732,143,907 1,222,916,837
Dividend pald 1447557344 1,447,557.344
General reserve 500,000,000 500,000,000
Start-up Fund 32,332,494 35738177
Profit on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 493,200,000 418 630,099
3,205,233,745 3,625,842457
Retained earnings carried forward 157,574,521 1,543,558 864
Eamings per ordinary share 41 223 247
The annexed notes 1to 49 and annexures A-F form an Integral part of these financial statements.
Pl
"@Z_) Ceoceieer/ _
Chairman Director Director Mai Director & CEQ
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date
‘FQ/\'..k.m L0y
Pinaki Das, FCA
Senior Partner
Dhaka ICAB Enroliment Number: 151
Dated : 22 April 2024 Pinaki & Company
DVC No: Chartered Accountants
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Particulars

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2023

11 SFP 2024

Cash flows from operating activities
Investment incame receipts 7705912814 || 30,918,668.461
Profit pald on deposits, barrowings ete. (25,117.831,269) i (21,200,555,291)
Dividend receipts 904,511,397 i 1,011,428 815
Fees and commission receipts 645,356,597 f 2,636,83159
Cash payment to employees (3,743,510,565) (2.667,91,21)
Cash payment to suppliers (8786,193) 6122768
incomae tax payments (2352744622) | (1730,619.247)
Receipts frorn other operating activities 2,018,199,133 F 1,972,007.500 |
Payments for other operating activities (3338,779,696) | (3.471,843,439)
Cash flows before changes In oparating assets and Rabiiities (i) 6,065,527,506 6,474,129,947
Changes in operating assets and llabifities:
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets
Statutory deposit E
Trading security - shares/Subordinated Bond (483,955,955) 1,635,320,796
Investrnenta to other banks - =
Investments to customers {20,690,007,745) {24,345,728,360)
Other assets (2137,263,255) 142,336,890
Increasef(decrease) in operating liabilities
Deposits from other banks (7942,719,157) || (18,999,945,428)
Deposits from customers 27595,859,461 23 821,095 651
Liabilities on aceount of customers o ”
Trading liabilities (borrowing) 5,893,314 001 (8,093,082,962)
Other liabilities 218,686,361 324 823353
Total changes in operating assets & liabilities (i) 2,452,913711  (25,515,180,060)
Net cash from operuting activities (1+{i} 8,518,441307  (19,041,050113)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Recelpts from salefencashment of securities - BGII8 & BGIS = 6,563,100,000
Payment for purchase of securities-BGIIB & BGIS (15,500,000,000) -
Purchase of fixed assets (422,009738) || (2,096,487,209)
Sale proceeds of fixed assets 15,005,013 2,278 762
Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank . -
Investment in subsidiaries/Purchase of Subsidiarles - -
Net oash from investing activities (15,907,004,725) 4,468,891,553
\ 55
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C) Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from issue of Debt Instruments (Perpetual Bond)
Recelpt/(Payment) for redemption of Debt Instruments
Profit payment on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Recelpts from issue of Ordinary Share/Right Share
Fund from Bangladesh Bank
Dividend paid in Cash
Net cash from financing activities

O} Netincrease/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E) Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

H) Cashand cash equivalents

Cash in hand
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

(AZD agee

Director

Strictly Private & Confidential

Mcd. Monlru‘ Islam Md. Humayun Kabir
ompany Secretary Additional Managing Director & paham
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Chief Financlal Officer -

Head Office, Dhaka
Head Office, Dhaka
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Managing L

-1l 1450000000
2,000,000,000 || (2,500,000,000)
(418,630,096) (20,818,247)
4774830547
(1447.557344) || (1,447,557,344)
4908643107  (2,588,375,591)
(24799203M) || (7160534151)
432N 677137 60,432.211.288
40791756,826 4327677137
36636608007 || 31246071722
455148 819 12,025,655,415
40,791756,826  43.27,677,137
Fd
M Director & CEO

. ector & CEO
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.  Exoo: imoort Bank of Bangladesh PLC,
Head Office, Dhaka

T

Nasimul Baten

Y1 SEP 2024

Managing Director & CEO
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EXIM 6"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Millien

Consolidated Balance Sheet:

EXIM Bank PLC. And Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet
Asat31 Dec 2021 to 31 Dec 2023

Dec 31, 2021 Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31, 2023

Particulars Amount Amount Amount
(BDT Mn) (BDT Mn) (BDT Mn)

PROP AND
Cash in Hand 55,151.13 31,249.32 36,740.96
Cash in Hand (including foreign currencies) 3,327.94 4,383.89 4,441.14
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & it's Agent Bank (including foreign 51,823.19 26,865.43 32,299.82
currencies)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 5,310.48 12,039.49 4,160.81
In Bangladesh 1,518.23 4,764.31 5,049.89
Outside Bangladesh 3,792.26 7,275.17 (889.08)
Placement with other banks & financlal institutions - - =
Investments in shares and securities 42,496.61 34,487.25 50,537.06
Government 26,190.20 19,627.10 35,127.10
Others 16,306.41 14,860.15 15,409.96
Investments 429,033.37 453,449.14 472,825.60
General investments etc, 411,886.93 439,710.65 462,163.66
Bills purchased and discounted 17,146.44 13,738.49 10,661.94
Fixed assets including premises 5,542.75 5,856.25 5,831.15
Other assets 4,130.90 3,326.65 6,043.94
Non-banking assets - - -
Total Property and Assets 541,665.25 540,408.10 576,139.52
Liabilities
Placement from other banks & financial institutions 47,816.17 39,723.08 50,391.23
Deposits and Other Accounts 420,673.77 426,015.24 446,873.70
Mudaraba savings deposits 37,015.33 38,036.12 40,327.53
Mudaraba term deposits 195,998.74 181,525.84 217,742.22
Other Mudaraba deposits 143,040.69 142,415.35 126,979.75
Al wadeeah current and other deposit accounts 42,157.40 60,418.73 57,681.86
Bills payable 2,461.61 3,619.19 4,142.34
Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 13,900.00 11,400.00 13,400.00
Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 4,550.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Other liabilities 23,284.89 25,401.69 26,183.22
Total liabilities 510,224.82 508,540.01 542,848.15
Capital/shareholders’ equity
Paid up capital 14,475.57 14,475.57 14,475.57
Statutory reserve 12,519.51 13,743.43 14,475.57
Other reserves 2,630.55 1,677.86 2,177.86
Foreign currency translation adjustment 1.75 30.30 40.25
Retained earnings 1,812.92 1,940.80 2,121.99
EXIM Bank shareholders' equity 31,440.31 31,867.96 33,291.25
Non-controlling Interest 0.12 0.12 0.12
Total shareholders' equity 31,440.42 31,868.08 33,291.37
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 541,665.25 540,408.10 576,139.52
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EXIM 6™Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million
Consolidated Profit and Loss Accounts:

EXIM Bank PLC. And Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit & Loss Accounts
For the year ending 31 Dec 2021to 31 Dec 2023

Dec 31, 2021 Dec 31, 2022 Dec 31,2023
Particulars Amount Amount Amount
(BDT Mn) (BDT Mn) (BDT Mn)
Investment income 27,909.07 29,872.58 36,607.23
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. (20,196.30) (21,699.93) (26,378.47)
Net investment income 7,712.76 8,172.65 10,228.75
Income from investment in shares/securities 848.90 1,626.90 2,180.57
Commlssion, exchange & brokerage 2,670.46 2,693.76 719.70
Gain on sale of investment in shares 391.04 53.37 21.66
Other operating income 1,075,66 1,983.06 2,038.43
Total operating income (A) 12,698.81 14,529.74 15,189.11
Operating expenses - - -
Salary & allowances 3,047.36 3,673.01 3,764.18
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 790.47 962.35 880.64
Legal expenses 20.72 26.08 25.03
Postage, stamp and telecommunications etc. 107.91 120.22 117.74
Auditors' fees 1.51 1.30 2.06
Stationery, printing and advertisement etc. 196.59 171.93 192.23
Chief Executive's salary and fees 20.45 21.94 17.15
Directors' fees & expenses 1.97 1.72 1.80
Shariah Supervisory Committee's fees & expenses 0.55 0.64 0.62
Charges on investment losses - - -
Depreciation and repair to Bank's assets 276.57 471.39 584.62
Zakat expenses 134.00 201.11 346.95
Other expenses 2,164.46 1,895.11 1,680.50
Total operating expenses (B) 6,762.55 7,546.81 7,613.52
Profit/(loss) before provision (C=A-B) 5,936.26 6,982.93 7,575.59
Provision for investments 1,606.74 173.44 1,932.39
Provision for Off-Shore Banking Units (OBU) 43,50 (42.38) (22.62)
Provision for Off balance sheet exposures 111.56 214.96 (102.48)
Provision for other assets 319.34 18.44 92.56
Provision for diminution in value of Investment in Shares (348.29) 166.60 153.72
Provision for CSR 112.87 135.23 147.35
Provision for climate risk fund 1.00 1.50 50.00
Total Provision (D) 1,846.72 667.78 2,250.91
Total profit/{loss) before taxes (C-D) 4,089.55 6,315.15 5,324.68
Provision for Income Tax:

Current tax 1,954.42 2,601.39 1,955.53
Deferred tax (21.47) (7.65) (10.82)
Net profit/(loss) after tax 2,156.60 3,721.41 3,379.96
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement:

Draft Information Memorandum

EXIM Bank PLC. And Its Subsidiaries
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ending 31 Dec 2021 to 31 Dec 2023

Export Import Bank of

Particulars Dec 31,2021 | Dec 31,2022 | Dec 31,2023
Amount Amount Amount
(BDT Mn) (BDT Mn) (BDT Mn)
Cash flows from operating activities
Investment income receipts 28,452.48 31,049.92 37,259.39
Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. (20,565.01) (21,183.01) (25,123.67)
Dividend receipts 720.00 1,043.89 897.00
Fees and commission receipts 2,670.46 2,693.76 719.70
Cash payment to employees (3,067.81) {3,694.95) (3,781.32)
Cash payment to suppliers (11.41) 6.12 (8.79)
Income tax payments (2,163,53) (1,793,09) (2,416,84)
Receipts from other operating activities 1,372.94 2,034.53 2,057,43
Payments for other operating activities (3,457.13) (3,519.28) (3,390.56)
Cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities (i) 3,951.01 6,637.88 6,212.34
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets - -
Statutory deposit . - -
Trading security - shares/Subordinated Bond (1,121.26) 1,487.92 {502.85)
Investments to other banks - - -
Investments to customers (35,800.18) (24,418.55) (20,734.17)
Other assets (725.16) 162.15 (2,124.06)
Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities -
Deposits from other banks 10,832.71 (18,999.95) (7,943.72)
Deposits from customers 15,746.86 23,824.50 27,547.37
Liabilities on account of customers - - -
Trading liabilities (borrowing) 19,881.62 (8,093.08) 5,893.31
Other liabilities 792.37 287.59 253.55
Total changes in operating assets & liabilities (ii) 9,606.96 (25,749.41) 2,389.44
Net cash from operating activities (i+ii) 13,557.97 (19,111.52) 8,601.78
Cash flows from investing activities:
Receipts from sale/encashment of securities - BGIIB & BGIS - 6,563.10 -
Payment for purchase of securities-BGIIB & BGIS (1,912.18) - (15,500.00)
Purchase of fixed assets (234.44) (2,099.15) (428.87)
Sale proceeds of fixed assets 1.07 2.28 15.01
Placement of fund to Bangladesh Bank - -
Purchase of Subsidiaries - - -
Net cash from investing activities (2,145.55) 4,466.22 {15,913.87)
Cash flows from financing activities 3
Receipts from issue of Debt Instruments (Perpetual & Subordinated Bond) 9,550.00 1,450.00 -
Receipt/(Payment) for redemption of Debt Instruments (1,300.00) (2,500.00) 2,000.00
Profit payment on Mudaraba Perpetual Bond - (90.82) (418.63)
Receipts from issue of ordinary share/rights share B - -
Fund from Bangladesh Bank - - 4,774.83
Dividend paid in cash (1,059.19) (1,447.56) (1,447.56)
Minority investment in subsidiaries - - B
Net cash from financing activities 7,190.81 (2,588.38) 4,908.64 il
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 18,603.23 (17,233.68) {2,403.45) %
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 0.35 60.86 16.41 o
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 41,858.03 60,461.62 43,288.80 lt'lf‘:
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 60,461.62 43,288.80 40,901.77 -—
-~
61
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EXIM 6"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

Current ratio N/A N/A N/A
Quick ratio N/A N/A N/A
Breakeven point N/A N/A N/A
Debt to equity ratio (before debt issuance) 210.7% 179.2% 209.64%
Debt to equity ratio (after Issuance of the bond) 198.0% 218.65%
Debt to total assets ratio 12.23% 10.57% 12.11%
Accounts receivable turnover ratio N/A N/A N/A
Gross margin ratio N/A N/A N/A
Operating income ratio N/A N/A N/A
Net income ratio 1.86% 1.81% 2.16%
Return on assets 0.42% 0.69% 0.61%
Return on equity 6.95% 11.76% 10.37%
Earnings per share 1.49 2.57 2.33
Net asset value per share 21.72 22.02 23.00
Net operating cash flow per share = 9.37 (13.20) 5.94
Total debt to tangible asset ratio 12.23% 10.57% 12.11%
Cost to income ratio 53.3% 51.9% 50.12
Capital adeguacy ratio 14.36% 13.86% 14.60%
Non-performing assets (NPA) 3.98% 3.86% 3.64%

Credit Rating of Issuer

Date of

Declaration Action

QOutlook

Credit Rating of the Issue

Date of
Declaration

09 08
September
2025

Rating
Action

September
2024

Outlook

Indicative

Credit Rating Report for EXIM 6™ Subordinated Bond, issued by CRISL is annexed to this Information

Memorandum. Please check Annexure - 2.
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Source of Information: http://crislbd.com/page/defauit-statistics

http: ion- - ra

Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2018, 2016, 2017

wMDR for |wMDR for|wMDR for

year 1l Year 2 Year 3
|se/ Me1 000%  0.00%  0.00%
Se/ Me2 0.00% 0.00%  0.00%
|se/ Me3 1.22% 0.00%  0.00%
Se/Med 339%  014%  018%
Investment Grade (Se/ME1- o [
Se/Med) 2.85% 0.11% 0.14%|
Se/Me-5 59.49% 2.39%  2.48%
lsmae-s 7692%  000%  0.00%
|SefMe-7 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%
|se/Me-8 0.00% 0.00%| 0.00%
Se/Me 9 0.00% 0.00%  0.00%
Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2015, 2016,
2017
CDR3

Se/ Mel 0.00%
Se/ Me2 0.00%
Se/ Me3 1.22%
Se/ Me4 3.71%
Investment Grade (Se/ME1-Se/Me4) 3.090%
Se/Me-5 61.44%
Se/Me-6 76.92%
Se/Me-7 100.00%
Se/Me-8 0.00%
Se/Me 9 0.00%
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Calculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2011, 2012, 2013

wMDR for |wMDR for | wMDR for
year 1 Year 2 Year 3
AAA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AA 0.00% 0.00%) 0.00%
A 0.30% 0.77%) 0.47%
BBBE 0.91% 1.58%) 0.94%
Investment Grade (AAA-BEB) 0.57% 1.08%) 0.65%
BB 0.00% 0.00%| 5.71%
B 0.00% 10.00%| 0.00%
CCC 0.00%| 0.00%| 0.00%
eC 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
c 50.00% 50.00%)| 0.00%
Calculation of 3-years Cumulative Default Rate (CDR3) for 2011, 2012,
2013
CDR3
AAA 0.00%
AA 0.00%
A 1.53%
BBEB 3.39%
Investment Grade (AAA-BBB) 2.283%
BB 5.71%
B 10.00%
ccc 0.00%
cc 0.00%
c 75.00%
CRISL Corporate Rating Transition Matrix (2016-2022)
AAA AA A B8BB B8 8 ccc cc C D
IAAA 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
AA 2.33% 4.65% | 1.16% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
A 0.00% | 14.07% 4.49% | 1.50% | 0.00% | 0.00% |0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
BBB 0.00% | 0.00% | 17.49% 2.28% | 0.38% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
B8 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 19.05% 0.00% | 4.76% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
B8 0.00% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% 20.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
ccc 0.00% | 0.00% | 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
cc 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
c 000% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
D 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00% | 0.00%
N )
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SECTION 17: DESCRIPTION OF TH

Overview of the Trustee:

DBH Finance PLC. formerly known as Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. is the pioneer, largest, and
specialist Housing Finance Institution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996
the company has registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities
of the country. At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate
sector to the large cross-sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dream of owning a home

Among all Banks and Financial Institutions of Bangladesh, only DBH has been rated the highest 'AAA' credit
rating for 18th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the financial
safety, security and strength of the concerned Bank or Financial Institution and is particularly relevant to its
depositors and other investors such as shareholders and lenders.

* Authorized Capital: BDT 4,000 million {as of 31 December 2023)
* Paid up Capital: BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2023)
e Net Worth: BDT 8,678 million {as of 31 December 2023)

Vision:
To be the leading financial institution In the country with satisfied customers and employees and to generate
value for our shareholders while contributing to the wellbeing of the society.

Mission:
To strengthen the society of the country by continually expanding home ownership

ategic O ive:
* Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as real-estate
developers, and constantly look to improve the quality of our products services.
*  Focus on developing our human resource talents.
Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs
e Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term

YR (o 9m

Board of Directors of Trustee

SL. Name Designation

1 Dr. AM R Chowdhury Chairman

2 Syed Moinuddin Ahmed Vice Chairman

3 Major General Syeed Ahmed, BP, awc, pse (Retd.) Independent Director

4 Nazir Rahim Chowdhury Director

5 KhandkarManwarul Islam Director

6 Imran Rahman Independent Director

7 Nasimul Baten Managing Director & CEQ
) : 65
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Financial Highlights of Trustee

Financial Performance
Highlight

Business Performance

Amount in Milfion Taka except %

Loan Approvals 8934 7527 10896 10403  9AI2  -1030% 13w

Loan Ditursemens 10112 7028 10803 11029 0683 12498 -115%
Cumulstive Disbursement 113,386 120414 130217 142246 151899 2 6T9M 7SEm
Cumulative Sanction 114714 122247 133,137 143,630 153042 " essm TATR

Operational Performance

Growth ! 5 Year
2020 | 202 | of20 )

Return on Capital Employed 2441% 2655% 28.04% 2001%  18.36M

2697% 2436% 22.76% 28.650%  29.44%

Cost to income Ratio

Current Ratio 1.64 179 1.96 148 184
Debt Equity Ratio . 921 8n 732 673 678
Financial Expense Coverage Ratio 131 4 166 150 137
Return on Equity (%) 1979%  14.56% 1527%  13.35%  11.81%
Return on Assets (%) 181%  151%  1.76%  167%  1.52%

Shareholding Structure of Trustee
The table below illustrates the shareholders structure of the trustee:

Sponsors/ Directors : 5| 102,072,758 51.32
General Public 9,253| 22,488,255 1.3 .
- e 205 40484897| 2035 a
«
Foreign Investors 14 33,844,261 17.02 —
’
Total: 9,477 198,890,171 100.00
" A
. ; : d < 66
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Repayment

Lates

t

Name of the issue Tenure fabt amount/Principal outstanding Default
e Redemption amount
UCB 5th Subordinated Bond of
| 1 United Commercial Bank PLC 7 Years | 1000 Crore N/A N/A No
| Sth PBL Subordinated Bond of
l 2 | The Premier Bank Limited 7 Years | 600 Crore N/A N/A No |
i’ | IBBL 4th Mudaraba Redeemable,
3 | Non-convertible, Unsecured, 7 Years | 800 Crore N/A ' N/A No
Subordinated Bond | |
SIBL 4™Mudaraba Floating rate
4 Non-Convertible Unsecured 5 7 Years 600 Crore N/A N/A No
Subordinated Bond |
. PBL 3¢ Redeemable Non- '
i Convertible Unsecured
| $ Subordinated Bond of Pubali 7 Years 700 Crore N/A | N/A No
A Bank Ltd. el ' (S| —
Trust Bank Ltd VI Floating Rate [ ‘I
6 Redeemable Non-Convertible 7 Years | 400 Crore N/A N/A No |
Unsecured SubordinatedBond | | B .
SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Sub Bond of
7| shahjalal Islami Bank Limited Zears | 500 Crore A A i
Dhaka Bank 4! Sub Bond
8 Dhaka Bank PLC 7 Years 400 Crore N/A N/A No |
9 Jamuna Bank Subordinated Bond | 7 Years [ 250 Crore N/A N/A No |
SAJIDA 29 Zero Coupon Bond of !
10 SAJIDA Foundation 3 Years 198 Crore N/A ; N/A No :
[ Runner Auto Sustainability Bond ‘
] 11 of Rufinies Automobiiles Bit 3 Years | 267.5 Crore N/A N/A No |
._ HP_ 1_'; z_ero C-oupon e [ B e NE= .
12 Centre for Development _ 3 Years 171 N/A N/A No ‘
¢ Innovations & Practice I |
PBL 4t Non-Convertible Sub
A
- Bond of Pubali Bank PLC S e | NA e 2
..... | So— |

Due Diligence Certificate by the Trustee

Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed to this Information Memorandum. Please check Annexure —

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been Incorporated form the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(EXIM Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Application Procedure
Upon receiving the Consent Letter, the Information Memorandum shall be published by the Issuer on its official
website, within the timeframes specified in the Consent Letter; provided further that a notice regarding the

Strictly Private & Confidential

Md. Monirul Islanivd. Hu

Company Secretary
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka

ditional Ma
Adt S hief Fin

un Kabir
naging Director &

ancial Officer

Bank of Bangladesh

Export 1m0.’“d Office. Dhaka

pLC.

67

11 SFP 20

Mohakomad Feroz Hossain
Manadiqgireclor & CEO
Exporl Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC,

Head Office, Dhaka

eI

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.



EXIM

Sharlah Based 1siarei Bank Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM 6"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

publication of Information Memorandum in the website mentioning web-addresses shall be circulated in at least
one Bangla and one English language national daily newspaper. The approved Information Memorandum shall
be made available in the website of the Issuer until the final date for subscription of the Bonds. The Bonds
thereafter shall be distributed100% through private placement on a best effort basis. Each Investor (Bondholder)
shall enter into a separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be
bound by the terms and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in
details the rights and obligations of the Investor(s).

The Issuance of Bond

Notwithstanding anything contained anywhere in this Trust Deed, the Bonds shall be issued in dematerialised
form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and the Issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the
Alternative Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the
stock exchange(s) in this regard.

The Bond shall be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done by the
Credit Rating Agency in line with the provisions of the Credit Rating Companies Rules, 1996 up to the full and
final redemption or conversion of the issued securities.

Allotment
On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall allot and issue the Bonds to the Investor(s). The Bonds
will be allotted according to the Rules.

Refund

Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subject to receiving proper consent from the regulatory
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the Issuer
and each Bondholder.

Transfer
Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

The Profit generated on the Bonds shall be paid semli-annually beginning at the end of 6 months from drawdown
dates. The Profit Payment Dates shall be determined depending upon the Issue Date. Unless previously
redeemed or purchased or cancelled, the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata
basis to the Bondholders in instalments of 20% per year in 5 annual tranches commencing at the end of 36th,
48th, 60™, 72th and 84th month respectively from the date of drawdown. The final maturity of the Bonds will at
the end of seventh year from the Issue Date of the Bonds.

Trading and listing with the Stock Exchange

The Issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB)
immediately from the date of availing ATB facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) In this regard and
comply with the regulatory requirements and guidelines relating to listing circulated from time to time.

Details of conversion or exchange option
Not Applicable.

Redemption Features %
Each Bond shall be redeemed in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and Cancellation).

o
Transfer of Bonds el
Bonds are transferable subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents. Each Bond shall be :
transferred in accordance with Condition 4 (Transfer of Bonds)and the CDBL Bye Laws.
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SECTION 19: DETA
Partlculars Basis of Calculation | Amount in BDT
Applicatlon Fee One time, fixed 10,000
Consent Fe , 0.10% on the issue si 2,500,000
BL. 'd Expenses: : o e 11,059,500 )
Security Fee Fixed (Refundable) 500,000 500,000
Documentation Fee Fixed 2,500 2,500
Annual Fee (7 years) BDT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore Issue Size B 140,000
BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore Issue Size -
BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore Issue Size 20,000
Distribution Fee 0.00015 of the issue size 375,000 375,000
Connection Fee (7 Tk. 500 Per Month 42,000 42,000
vears]
D. Fees related to the Issue = = e 17,691,250
Fund Arrangement 0.35% of the issue size 8 750 000 8,750,000
Fee
VAT on Fund 15% of the Fund Arrangement Fee 1,312,500 | 1,312,500
Arrangement Fee
Trustee Fee Over the period (For 7 Years) 400,000 | 2,800,000
VAT on Trustee Fee 15% of the Trustee Fee 60,000 420,000
Trustee Regulatory Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 100,000, 500,000 500,000
Fee Annual Fee: 50,000 for 7 years
Trust Deed Approximate, at actual, one time, initial 1,500,000 | 1,500,000
Registration Cost
Credit Rating Fee Over the Period (For 7 Years) 150,000 | 1,050,000
VAT on Credit Rating 15% on Credit Rating Fee 22,500 157,500
Fee
Lawyer Fee Over the Period 175,000 175,000
VAT on Lawyer Fee 15% on Lawyer Fee 26,250 26,250
Miscellaneous Certificates and others if applicable 1,000,000 | 1,000,000 |
_Grand Total = ] 21,260,750

NB:

- Listing expenses as Per Alternative Trading Board rules may be applicable as declared by the exchanges.
- Regulatory cost may be subject to amendments by the respective regulators.

- Actual costs may be varied if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly.

As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
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ON 20: DECLARATION AND DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES AS PER ANNEXURE(S)- 1 AND I

Annexure- |

larati ut the responsibil f Managin 0 of
EXIM Bank PLC. in respect of the information memorandum

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and
collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made,
information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to
the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions
concerning this public Issue and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or
documents, the omission of which make any information or statements therein misleading for which the
Commission may take any clivil, criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable the
investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Sd/-

Managing Director & CEO
EXIM Bank PLC.

Place: Dhaka

Date:

q15eP A
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Annexure-li

[Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee
To

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance 5,000 numbers of Unsecured, Non-convertible, Fully Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated
Bond of BDT 500,000 (Five Hundred Thousand Taka) each of EXIM Bank PLC.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft
Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the
draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved
by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the
assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM = N/A

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed
with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in
the deed of trust and in the IM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

Sd/-

Managing Director
DBH Finance PLC.
Place: Dhaka

UREL
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The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed to this Information Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Declaration of the Management of the Issuer as per [Rule 4(2)(a)] of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021. Kindly Check Annexure-1

b) Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)], is attached with this information

memorandum. Kindly check Annexure = 1|

c) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issuer Manager is Not Applicable for the EXIM 6th Subordinated Bond.

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Not Applicable for the EXIM 6th Subordinated Bond.
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ANNEXURE -1

(Auditor’s Report along with Audited Financial Statements)

g
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Auditor’s Report
Name of Client

PUSRS——

Registered Office: AHSANDELL, 2/A, Mymensingh Road (2nd Floos), Shahbag, Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh
Tek +8802-448-63092, +8802-448-63093 & +8802-448-63094, Cell- +8801711-106302, +£801534.130750,
E-mail: pinaki_co@yahoo.com, info@pinakicabd com website: www pinakicabd com

[ o
w
o
-—
—
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Independent Aunditor's Report
to the Sharcholders of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financinl Statements

- Opimion:

We bave awdied the consolidated financial statements of Expert Import Bank of Bangladesh

Limited and ity subsidiaries (the “Growp™) av well as the separmse financial statements of Fxpost
Sl Impont Bank of Bangladesh Limited (the "Baak™), which comprise the consolidated and separate
balance sheets as st 31 December 2023 and the consolidated and separste profit and lows accounts,
consolidated and scparate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flows
statements for the period then ended, and notes 10 the comsolidated and separste financial ststements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying comsolidated financial sstements of the Group and separate
g financial statements of the Bank give a troe and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
- Ciroup and the separate financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2021, and of its consoliduted
and separste fimancial performance and its consclidated and scparate cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (1FRSs) as explained in note 2

- and other applicable laws and regulations
Basis for Opinion:
-~ . We comducied otr audit in accordance with Intemational Sundards on Auditing (15As).Our

respensibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Respomsibilities for the
Aundit of the Consolidaled and Separste Finnncial Stmements section of our report. We are independent
to the Group and the Bank in accordance with the Intermational Ethics Standards Board for
" Aceountants’ Code of Ethies for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Socurities and
L Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Rangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
; Hangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is ssficient and
- appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion

Key Andit Matters:

Key sudit matters are those matters that, m our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the consolidated and separste (mancial sistements of the current porisd. These matters were

1 addecssed i the context of owr audit of the consolidated and scparate financial stalements as a whale,
and in forming our opinion theron, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matiees, For
cach matier below our desctiption of how our sudit addressed the matter ks provided in thst context.

L Registered Office: AHSANDELL, 2/A. Mymensingh Road (2nd Floor), Shahbag, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
Tel: +8802-448-63002, +86802-448-6309) & +8802-448-63094, Cell +86801711- 106302, +8801534.130750.

£-mait: pinaki_coftyahoo.com. info@pinakicabd.com website: www.pinakicabd.com
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NDA

* For the individual analysis for large exposure,

provisions calculation considers the estimates of
* future business performance and the market value
| of collateral provided for credit irnnsactions,

" For the collective analysis of exposare on

Cportfolio  basis, provision calkulation and
 reporting are manuslly processed that deals with
- voluminous databases, asssmptions and estimates
 of complex design and implementation.
. At 31122023 the Group reported total
Investmest  of  BODT  472,825602.15%
BDT 453,449, 143,303) and
provision for favestment of BUT 13,255, 343,142
{31.12.2022: BDT 12,674.795.849).

| We have focwsed on the following significant
| jdgements and extimates which could give rise
| ta material misstatement or management bins:
(e Completensas and timing of recognition of
i foss events in accordance with criteria set ot

i BRPD circular no 14, dated 23 September
2012 and BRPD circular no 03, dated 21
April 2019, and

For ndividually sssessed provisions, the
measurcment of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash Mows.

per lmgladesh Bank Crcular BRPD Circular No
} :l mu-, i1, 2021, BRPD Cirular No 04,
| doted March 24 2021, BRPD Circular No. 1), dated
'hu:‘! 21, DRPD Circelar No. 19, deted August
[*omn m case of investments if a borrower repays
24% of his pmyahle amowst In between 1° January
© 2023 10 31 December 2023 those investments will mot

A correspondent firm of Reanda
Our response to key audit matters |
We tested the devign and operating eflectivencss
of key comtrobs focusing on the following:
*  Investments appeaisal, investment
disbursement  procedures, ng  and
Provisioning process,

Completenexs of appropriste doesumentation
before dishursement of imvestments as well
@ recording of isvesiments balance,

statements of the borrower 15 not available:

ldentification of koss events, including carly
warning and default warning indicators. and

Reviewed quarterly  Classification  of
Investments (C'L).

Our substantive procedures 1a relation 10 the

provision for imvestments portfolio comprised the
following;

Reviewed the adequacy of the general aml

specific  provisions in line  with mhml

Bangladesh Bank guidelines.,

Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are ased, recalcnsted the
provisions and tested the completeness and
sccuracy of the mdertying information.

Evalusted  the  appropristencss  aml |
presentation of disclosures againyl relevynt
accounting standards and B
puideimes.

Finally, compared
requirement  with
provision maintained

of

the amount
the actual  anmownt

'.1-.““

Page-ii
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7 Rreanpa

1 Ourrespomse fotherish |
|

Recognition and measurement of invesiment
income imvolve complex 1T environment as well
| as require critical estimates and judgment. Since
* profit income from investments is one of the key

performance indicators of the Baok there i an |

mherent sk of fraud and error m recogniton of
HVUMmEE! income.

Accordinglv, this has been comsidered as key
audit maticr,

We tested the design and operating effectiveness |
of key controbs including automated control over |
recognition and measurement of profit on
imestments

i For selected customers amd mvestment files on
| sample hasis we hasve also performed substantne
test of details including recalkulation amd cut-of
testing to check accuracy of profit income

Finally, we also conducied substantive analytical
procedures 10 assess reasonablencss of profit
recognired during the year with reference 1o the
product wise outstanding investments.

3. Adequacy of income Iax.

Caleulation of income s provi
compliance with the Income Tas Act (ITA) 2023
ncluding carcful  consideration  of  various
emporary  and  permanest  differences.
Furthermore, upon (inal settbioment of pending tax
asscoments any excess of short provision of
current Lax i also adjusted ba the current year

| Finally, significant judgment is required in

relation o deferred tax assets as  their

reconverubility s dependem on farecasts of fuure
profitability over several years.

| Accondingly, this arca has been considercd as 2
| hey mudit matter.
{As ® 31 December 2023 the Bank reporied
lincome twx provision net off AIT of
"BDTLI13.138,5%6 (31122022
BDTLS71977.058) and corresponding current
income tx charges of BDT1,593,906.120
C(LI2.2022: 2.553,415.968). In addition, total
Cdeferred tax  liabilities of BDT $5,51207
COL122022: 66,325390) recognized by the
| Bank,

design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Bank’s key controls over the recognition and
measurement of both current tax and deferred tax,
including the mssumptions used in estimating the
Rank's taxnble income.

We reviewed tax position for those years where
Income tax assesament i pending and pasess
adequacy of tax provision recorded by the Bank,
Special focus/attention wax  given to  say
reversal/adjustment of income tax provision from
the prioe year.

We also assessed the completeness and sccuracy '
of the data used for the estimates of future tixable |

We imvolved tax  specialists 1o assess  kev
assumptions,  controls,  recogaition  and
meastrvment of current aad deferred tay

Fimally assessed the appropristeness and |
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12 Income
Tax including deduction of DT on specific

|
provision from regulatory capital. JI

_See potes no 133,134 to the financial statements .

Page-ii
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g

L

Our respo o

s Risl
. 4. Valuation of unquoted

o lnvestment in bonds are clasafied as HFT sad
}hmmmdu-mwmmi& value,

n the absence of a quoted price je an octive
, market, the fair value of Bonds is determined
| using complex valustion technigues which may
(take into comsideration direct or indirect
unobservable marker dists and complex pricisg
models which require an clevated fovel of
yodgmen.

Similarly, Impaloment ssessment of Gnancial
mnstruments measured al amontized comt sl
required mainly unobservable market data and
Isumptims.

# ingly, this is considersd a9 0 key audit
matier,

presentation of disclosures against relevant
Becounting

thmddnpmmdml;waj
place by the Bank to idestify and confiem the

existence of bonds.

We obtained sn understaading. evaluated the |
design, and tested the operating effectiveness of |
the key controls over the bonds and bdonds |
valuation/ mpainnent  assessment  pricesses
meluding controbs over marker data nputs it |
salustion models, model povernance, and
saluation adjustments.

We tested & sample of the valustion sedels and
the inputs used in those models. using n variety
of techniques, mcluding comparing inputs 1o
available market data.

Finally assessed the appropristeness  and

standards and  Danglodesh Bank
ideli

Our response to therisk

: Bank has invested ia equity shares of its
EW namely EXIM  dslumi  Investment
| Lid{LocallEX®M Exchange Company (UK) Lad.

- (Foreign) and EXIM Finance (Hong Keag) Lal.
| {(Foreign}. As st 31 Decemsber 2023, the carrying
+ value of hese investments are BD'T 2,135926,506
{3112.2022: BDT 2.1335,924,806)

| Al the time of conducting our madit of the separase
finascial watements of the Dank, we have
| considered the tecoverable valoe of the Bank’s
Clnvestments  in EXIM hdamd Dsestinent
L fLocal LEXIM Exchinnge Company (1K) (0
(Foreign) and EXIM Fimsnce iHong Kong) Lud
(Foreign) ar cost,

- Maragement has conductod impairment axsessment
- and caleulated recoverable value of ity T

CEXIM fddami  Investment  Labfiecaly EXIM
| Exchange Company (UK} 14 (Foreign) and
| EXIM Fimance (Homg Kong) Lid, (Forsign) in

7

the Bunk

We have reviewed mansgement's analysis of
impoirment assessinent amd recoverable value
caleulstion of subsidiaries in sccordance with
IAS 36 Impairment of Assets,

We have analyzed the sppropristeness of the
value b use model, the key assumptions vsed in
the model, the reasonably possible altermative
assumptions, particularly whete they had the |
most impact on the valie in use caleulation. !

i

| accondance with IAS 36,
L See sotes i) o anch
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Lt

- T p—

&_l.enl-‘wm_
T_Wehm‘nﬁmmmﬁuﬁuécwh
lwm{mmp")npmunw-d

W envitonment thit is exposed o

: significant litigation and similar sisks arising

from disputes amd regwlatory proceedings. Such

mnm“mmb,nclmmv uncortainties pad the
| outeame may be difficult to predict.

MW;M&M’I’M the smount
and timing of potential outflows wilh respect 1o
i the provisions which have been established and
! other contingent liabelities.

it st bt

We cbtained an understanding. evaluated the
design and tested the eperstional effectiveness of
the Bank's key controls over complance with
variows regulatory  dircctives and progess =
create provision, if amy,

We enguired o those charged wah governance o
abtain their view on comphancs siatus of all

regulatory matlers.

We enquired of the Bank's intemal legal counsed
for all significamt Htigation and regulstony
matters anid inspected internal notes asd reparts.
We alio sssessed the Bank's provisions and
contingent Habilities disclosure.

SO 4

_Risk

|2 1T systems and

] Our response o therish |

“mm
Our audit procedures have a focus on [T systems
fand controls duc fo the pervasive nature and
mpluny of the IT environmen, the lage
 volume of trangactions processed i mumerous
Incations daily and the reliance on stomated and
- IT dependent manua! controls,

-;meofmd! focus included user aocess
- mamagement, developer sceess 16 the production
: emvironment and changes to the IT environment.

wtﬂdhﬁugwﬁaﬁuﬁngd‘?&iﬁm
of the Bank's #oeess comtrols  pver the
information systems that are ergtical 1o financial

reporting.

We tested IT genersl controls (logieal access,
whanges  management  and of 1
operational controls). This included testing that
requests for acoess 1o sysieths ware appropeiately
reviewed and authorized.

ilhmnknmmn’wﬁd

npphcmu-bmd comtrols  mre  operating | We tested the Bank’s periodic review of actess |

i | effectively rights and reviewed reguests of changes %o
- systems for  appropriste  approval  and |
authosization. |

We considered the contrel environment relatiag |
to variows interfaces. configuration and other |
wliuim layer controls identified 2 key to o |

w

- Pﬂpw
- &
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u
Reporting on sther information:
i Munagement s responsible for the other information. The other information tomprises all the
il information in the Aanual Repost otber than the consolidated and separate financial statements and our
audisors’ repon thereon,
‘_ Our opinion o the financial statéments does pel cover the other iformation and we do ot express
any form of nosrance conelision thereon
In connection with cur sudit of the consaliskited and separate Raancial statemonts, our responsbility is
o 10 read the other information idemtified shove when it becomes mvailable and, i doing so, consider
. whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the fnancial statements, or our
L © knowledge obained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materinlly misstated.
I, hased on the work we have porfrmed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
z audis report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
e required 1o report the face. We have sothilag 1o seport in this regand,
_ Responsibilities of Masagement and Those Charged with Governusee for the Financial
- Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated Bruncial
statements of the Group and sweparsie fnancial statements of the Bank in soccordance with IFRSs 3
- explained in pote 2, and for such intetnal control as management determines is necessary to enshle the
prepasation of consolidated and separste financial statements that are free from mmerial misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act-199] (Amendment up to 2621) and the
Hangladesh Bank's Regulations require the Management 10 ensure effective ntemal audit, iaternal
conteol and risk management fonctions of the Giroup and the Bank. The Management is also required
10 make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-frasd internal controls and report to Bangladesh
Rank on isstances of Tratd snd forgeries.

In preparing the convelidated and separate Goancial statements, massgement i responsible for
assessing the Group's and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going conceen, disclosing, a3 applicable,
matters related W going concem and usiag the going concern basis of accounting unless management
cither intends 1o liquidate the Group snd the Bank or 10 ceane operations, or has no realistic alternative
but 4 do so,

Those charged with governance are respongible for overseeing the Group's aml the Bank's fisancal
reporting process.
: Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements:
- Owr ohjectives are 10 oblnin rensonable nssurance about whether the comsolidated and separate
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue o anditor's report that ingludes our opinion. Reasonabie sssurance Is & high bevel of asssrance

= but is not a guaranee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will ahways detect a matenal
misstatement when i exists. Misstatements gam arise from Trand or error sad are considensd mazerial if,
£ " individusily or in the sgeregate. they conld ressomably be expected to lluence the economic
deeisions of nsers taken on the basis of these consolidated and separsie Roancial Salements,
- Pagesvi
Registered Office: AHSANDELL, 2/A, Mymensingh Road (2nd Floor), Shahbag, Dhaka- 1000, Bangladesh. =
Tel: +8802-448-63092. +8802-448-63093 & +8802-448-63094, Coll: +8801711-106302, +8801534-130750. =
A E-mait: pinaki_co®yzhoocom, infofpinakicabd.com website: www.pinakicabd.com &
- m
2
F
Strictly Private & Confidential v =
i Md. HGmayun Kabir , .} droz Hossain Nasimul Baten
Mcdo.ml\:;)nr; |;l;(l:rll3:‘a:;ﬂ Additi?ll?afl ganagfn!gor#rector g M Manaai N Difector & CEO Managing Director & CEO
Chief Financial Unicer port Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. 2 LE.
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.  Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Expor hmga q L‘O;ﬁ;‘ g ﬂgf];k“ah PL DBH Finance P

Head Office, Dhaka Head Offlce, Dhake



8 A N K]
Sharlah Based fslami Bank Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM 6"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

Breanoa

A correspondent

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs, we excrcise professional judgment and maintan
professional skepticium throughout the audit. We are also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of moteria! misstatement of the comsolidated mnd separmte
financial statements, whether due (o frand or crror, design and perform audit procedures
3 responssve 5 those risks, and obtaln sudn cvidence that is sufficient and appropriate o
provide a basis for owr opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, #s fraud may invelve collusion, forgery.
- intentional emissions, misrepresentations, of the override of internal conteol

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal contrel relevant to the asdit i order 10 design anda
L procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectivencss of the Group's and the Bank's imternal control

o Evnluste the appropristencss of accounting policies used and the reasomableness of nccounting
estumates and refated disclowres made by management.

Al o Conchade on the appropristences of masagement's me of the going concemn basis of
accousting and, based on the audit cvidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists
related 10 events or conditions that may cast significant dowbt on the Group's and the Bank's

H . shility 10 continoe as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exits, we

are required 1o draw attention in our auditor’s report 10 the related disclosures in the
comsoliduted and separate fnancinl stalements or, i such disc! are inadequate, to
- modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date

of our suditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Geoup and the
Bank to coase to conlinug as # going concem.

o Evalusie the overall presentation, structure and content of the comsolidated and separaie
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the comsolidated and separate

- financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achicves fair presentation,

i s Obtais sufficlont appropriste audit evidence regarding the fimancial information of the entitiex

- or business activities within the Groep 10 express an opmion on the consolidated financal

statements. We are respomible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the grosp
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regordimy, among other matiers. the planned
- scope and timing of the audit and significant sudit findings, including any sgnifican deficiencies in
ke imternah eomrol that we identify during our apdi.

L Page-vii
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. Brmiten 0 BRREANDA

A correspondert firm of Resnds Internatona!

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
sthical requirements reganding independence, and 10 communicate with them all relationships and

- uther matters that may reasonably be thought to hear on our independence, and where applicable,
- related safegumeds.
- From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance. we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the (inancial statemonts of the corrent period anil are therefore

the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our avditors” repont usless law or regulation
b preciudes public dischosure about the matter of when, in extremely rare circumstances, we detenning
that » matter should not be communicated in our repont because the advene consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such commenication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

- In accordance with the Companics Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Roles 2020, the Hank
Company Act-1991 (Amendment up to 2023) and the rules and regulations isssed by Banglndesh
5 Rank, we also report that:

i.  we have obtained all the infermation snd explanations which 10 the best of cur knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our sudit and made due verilication thereof,

cx i o the extent noted dunng the course of our sudit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements eod considering the reports of the Management 1o Bangladesh Bank on anti-frawd
internal controls and instances of Traud and forgeries as stated under the Management s
Responsibility for the finuncinl statements and internal control:

Ex! a) internal audit, intemal control and risk management amangements of the Group as
disclosed in the linancial stalements appeared 1o be matenally adequate;
- b) nothing has come to our sttention regarding material instances of forgery or

irregularity or administrative error and exception or amything detrimental committed
by emplovees of the Group and its related entities;

il Financial sistements of thew subsidiaries namely, FXIM Islami Investment 1od (local),

EXIM Exchange Company (UK) [ad. (Foreign) and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) | td

- (Foreign) bas been Aundited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.. Chanered Accosstanis. AT
Consuling. Chanered Accountants and T.O. YIP & OO, LTD, Cemified Public Accouniants

: respectively and have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statesments for the
b~ year emdod 11 Docember 2023, Figure of both subsidiaries in Bangladesh and owiside
Bangladesh as at 31 December 2023 have been properdy reflected in the consolidated financial

statements. We have carried out sudit work on the selected balances and transactions, which

= were assessed by ws 2s material from the Group aadit perspective.
V. in our opinion, proper books of sccount as required by law have been kept by the Group and
- the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books snd proper relums
' adequate for the purpose of our audit have been reseived from branches not verified by
-~ Page-viii
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T Rreanoa

vi,

¥ii.

viil.

xi.

the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintamed and
comsolidated in the financial statements;

the consofidated tabance sheet and conmolidated profit asd loss sccoumt together with the
annexed noles denlt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and retums;

the consolidated financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing niles,
repulations and accounting standands as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Rank

ndeguate provisions have been made for imvestments and other assets which are m our apimen
doubtful of recovery,

the mformation and explanations required by us have been recerved and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spemt over 11,600
person hours: and

Capital 1o Risk-weighted Asset Raslo (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Hank has been

Pinaki Dn.%
haka ICAR Eprollmest Nombet 151
Dated: 22 April 2024 Pinaki & Company
DVC: 2404220151 A524109) Chartered Accountants
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED

Parthoubars

PROPEATY AND ASSETS

Cash s Hand

Caahy b AARG I hading veign currengs ]
Ealance with Bangisdedh Bask & 7'y Agesst Bard
{mpdidimg foratgn enrrencies)

Ralance with ather banks snd Anancisl instiextions
Ly Nassgladesh
Emtside Harginieeh

Placemenl with other hanks & financis! instiutions
tavestments In shares and serurities

Cowerment

Orhets

Investments
fornes i nvestments ric,
Bills purchancd and discosated

Tiued sriets inciwding premines
Other ssvets

Nam henking sssrts

Total Property and Assets
CLIABELITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabfimies
Plasresent from sther hanks & Anancsl (natite tions

Dep: and Other

Mudarahg wring: deposm

Wud 4750 lerm drpmmits

ntuet Mudatebe deguasrts

Al wsdeoak cxrrrnt and orheer depentt acrotts
Willy payahaly

Mudsraba Sabordmated Boad
Mudaraba Pripetual bond

Other Babilities

Tatal Bahilithes

Capital 'sharehaldery equity
Pald wp capoeni

Satatory reserve

Ortier reerrves

Frrege curreacy tramsbatien afitimene
Tetaiowd e2rmmgs

EXIM Banik vhat ehalders’ equmy
Tutal sharehatdery’ equity

Total pabiiies and sharoholdory’ wpesty

Chlef Financial Officer
Head Office, Dhaka

Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2023
Nustes Taka
[ 2sn _§ —wom ]
T4 16740956870 3
10 [ taiEar 18E 747
1| meszio 26865 437055 ]
W AIABILTIS 12819487488
LY ED ATaa 810 T |

77

19

Y TALTINET
126,979,761 507

142415954152
B2 1873 A%
AR ALE e

11 14.475,370440 14475570440
Ity 14 AT5 571440 L TANATY 513
16 177,457,708 LAY 5T 708

17 4a) 25171 M, 24 50

¥823) 2111900 348 1940724 193 |

._1%. T1847,981°7)

1"

LASS 119501

Tiissamn

Head Ofiice, Dhaka
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Oft balance shewt Hema

Contingent labilitier
Acceptances k endoreements
Lesters of guaranten

Lerevocable betters of credit (dchuiiing Iaik e Back Bills) 11 43542, 183.007 3701121063

Ty fore euilection
by e et Hlabiiatey

Other commbtmente

Duecnpnestary cradits and short term wrade related Lanem Lons
Farward 3uiet parchssed and forwand rpasits placed

Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM 6'"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet
#% 8t 31 December 2023
n _mm%u.m
o] #2401 50 £L.260881 40
M2 12470324949 500009 041
4 10.015,191.507 BT 86T 128
s a ;

L AT B ey LT i "

ailraws nede g and ] wrilieg !

Total n4f balance sheet itema Incluading contingrat Habdlities m_m

The anmewrd antes 1 = 49 and snnewares A-F form an integral part of thee fivancial sotemens:.

M B B

Sigord in teyms of our separate repart of rven dote

Dihaka
- Pated - 32 April 2024
VC No: 2408220151 A5241091

Strictly Private & Confidential

Md. Monirul Islam Md. HOmayun Kabir

Company Secretary  Additional Manag_lngoahfecr“” &

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Ex 0,? ;r,:;:nFalg:kno?ggn mai& PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka ? Head Office, D?\lkl

R 20
FCA
Serieor Partae
ICAD Enollinest Nussber: 151
Movakl) & Campany
Chanered Accountass

Mohaly Herdz Hossain
Manadg Drector & CEO
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.
Head Cifice, Dhaka

11 5P 4

87

N

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.



Shariah Bated luami Bank
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF RANGLADESH LIMITED
Consolldated Profit and Loss Account

lor the year ended 31 December 2023
Thess
THal
Thias LimmaT e JEE 2 L T
sl 719657 800 Leen TRIETS
¥ LA mTiE
e J— YU TN
X T ST
Tl L Fba IE b AETEH07 5
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financlal Statements
as ot and for the year ended 3] December 2023

1.0 The Bank and its activities

: Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 02
1) June 1999 as Banking Company under the Companles Act 1994. The scheduled Bank
converted its banking operation into Islamic Banking based on llamic Sharlak from
traditional hanking operation on 01 fuly 2004 after obtaining approval from
Bangladesh Bank The Bank went for public issue of shares In the year 2004 and its
shares are listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange PLC (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange PLC, (CSE).

The Bank carries out its business through its Head Office in Dhaka, 06 Zonal Offices,
151 branches including 25 Authorised Dealer (AD) branches, 01 Authorised Dealer
{AD) CTPD to facilitate AD functions to non-AD branches and 03 Off-shore Banking
Units (OBUs) in Bangladesh, The Principal place of business Is the Registered Head
Office of the Bank situated at : "EXIM Bank Tower”, Piot # 15, Road # 15, Black #
CWS (C), Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.

The commercial banking activities of the Bank consist of services including
mabilizing deposits, providing investment facilities, discounting bills, conducting
money transfer, foreign exchange transactions and providing services like sife
keeping, Issuing guarantess, acceptances and letters of eredit elc.

The Bank carries out its banking activities through 151 (one hundred fifty one)
Branches operating as per Islamic Shariah In the country,

1.1 Off-shore Banking Unit

o The 3 (thres) Off-shore Banking Units (0BUs) of Export Import Bank of Rangladesh
Limited was governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank
obtained Off-shore Banking Unit permission vide fetter no, BRPD (P

- 3)744(118)/2010-3861 and BRPD (P-3)744{118)/2015-6018 dated 31 August 2030
and 11 August 2015 respectively. The bank commenced the Off-shore Banking Units
(0BUs]) services from April 2012. Out of three Of-shore Banking Units [ORUs), two

A . OBUs are located at Dhaka (Motijheel and Gulshan) and another one is at Chattegram,
OBUs maintain separate accounts in US Dollar,

s 1.2 Agent Banking Services
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited launched Agent Banking Service as per
- Bangladesh bank approval letter no, BRPD(P-3)/745(46)/2019-10628 dated 26

December 2019. In order to extend banking solution to the unbanked population
Agent Banking Service s introduced by the bank.

1.3 Subsidiaries of the Bank

L The Bank has three subsidiary companies as a1 31 December 2023 namely EXIM
istami Investment Ltd (local), EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ld. {foreign) and EXIM
Finance {Hong Kong) Lid, (foreign). A brief description of the subsidiaries is
_ enumerated below::

11 SEP 2024
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1) EXIM Islami Investment Ltd.

EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL) was Incorporated in Bangladesh as private
limited company on February 03, 2010 vide registration ro, € 82234710 under The
Company Act 1994°. The Company has started its commercial opesation on December 01,
2010 after getting the approval from the Bangladesh Securities and Fxchange
Commission (BSEC) as a separate entity. The merchant banking registration certificate of

_ EXIM Islami Investment fs M.B 47/2010. EJL Is a subsidiary company of Export import

Bank of Bangladesh Limited.

The main object of EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIL) is to act as a full-fledged
merchant banker. The company Is also authorized to buy, sell, hold or otherwise acquire
or invest the capital of Company in shares, stocks and other shariah based securities,

The share capital of the Company is Tk. 2,000,000,000 divided into 20,000,600 shares of
Th 100 each out of which equity investment of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh
Limited is Tk 1,999,900,000 divided into 19,999,000 shares of Tk 100 each which
represent 99.995% of total share of the subsidiary company.

i) EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd.

EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd is a limited liability company incorporated in England
and Wales. The registered office Is § Old Montague Street, London. E1 SNL.

EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. have an aliotted, called and paid up capital of
£450,000 divided into 450,000 shares of £1 each which is fully subscribed by Export
Impart Bank of Bangladesh PLC. So EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. Is a fully owned
subsidiary company of Expart Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited.

The Company’s principal activity is that of provision of money remittance and related
services.

fii) EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Lid,

EXIM Finance (Hong Keng) Limited is u fully owned subsidiary of Export Import Bank of

Limited. It Is incorporated in Hong Kong under the Cortificate of
Incorporation Number 2807116 and Business Registration Number 70493570-000-03-
19-4 issued on March 22, 2019 upon approval from Bangladesh Bank wide their letter ref,
BRPD{M)204/12/2018-7037 dated September 19, 2018

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The operations of Export lmport Bank of Dangladesh Limited. and Its subsidiaries are in
strict compliance with the rules of Islamic Sharish. The consolidated financial statements
and the separate financial statements of the Bunk have been prepared as per provisions
of the “Guidelines for Islamic Banking” issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD
Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009 with reference to the provisions of the Bank
Company Act 1991 as amended up to 2018 and by Bangladesh Hank BRPD Circular No.14

M[IFRSI):MW*MIN the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020;
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges’ Listing Regulations and other laws and rules
applicabie in Bangladesh.

-

(L}
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023

In case the requirement of guidelines and circulars Issued by Bangladesh Bank differ
with those of other regulatory authorities and financiz! reporting standards, the
guitelines and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank prevalls, As such, the Bank has
departed from those contradictory requirements of IASs/IFKSs in order to comply with
= the rules and regulations of Dangladesh Bank which are disclosed below

1) Provision on investments and off-balance sheet exposures

IFRS: According to IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” expected credit losses are recognized

at each reporting period, even if no actual loss events have taken place. In addition 1o

5 past events and curremt conditions, reasonable and supportable forward-looking

: information that Is available without undue cost or effort is considered in determining
impairment

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012 BRFD
Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013,
-5 BRPD Circuiar No.- 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 27 September
2017. BRPD Circular No.- 01 dated 20 February 2018 (effective from 31 December 2017),
BRPD Circular No.-07 dated 21 June 2018, BRPD Circular No.-13 dated 18 October 2018,
- BRPD Circular No.-0S dated 16 May 2019, BRPD Circular Letter No, 06 dated 19 May
2019, BRPD Circular No. 04 dated 19 March 2020, BRPD Circular No.13 dated 15 june
2020, BRPD Circular No.16 dated 21 July 2020, BRPD Clrewlar No.17 dated 28 September
2020. BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 dated 20 October 2020 and BRPD Circular No, 56
dated 10 December 2020 a general provision @ 0.25% to 2% under different catzgories
of unclassified investments (standard investments) has to be maintained regardiess of
objective evidence of impairment. Also provision for sub-standard investments, doubtiul
investments and bad & loss investments has to be provided @ 20%. 50% and 100%
respecuvely for investments depending on the duration of overdue period except short
term agricultural and micro credit for which provision should be kept @ 5% for sub-
= standard & doubtful investments and @100% for bad & loss investments. Again as per
BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD Circular no, 07 dated 21 June
2018, a general provision @ 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet
- exposures subject to some exceptions. Special General Provision for COVID-19 @ 1%-2%
are also required to be provided for the year 2022. Such provision policies are not
specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9,

it) Recognition of Investment Income In suspense

IFRS: Accurding to IFRS 9, Investment income Is always required to be presented as a
separate line tem, It Is calculated differently according to the status of the asset with
regard to credit impairment. In the case of a financinl asset that is not a purchased or
L originated credit impaired financial asset and for which there is no objective
evidence of impairment at the reporting date. Investment revenue is calculated by
applying the effective profit/interest rate method to the gross carrying amount

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once an
investment is classified, investment income on such investment are not allowed to be

g recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an
investment income in suspense account. which is presented as lability in the balance
sheel.
=
- . =
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iif) Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: According to IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments” investment in shares and sccurities
) generally lalls eithor under “at fair value through profit and loss account™ or under
- “avallable for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accardance with
1FRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement”) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or
reviluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009 investments in

shares and securities (both dealing and investment) should be revalued at the year end.
- The quoted shares should be valued as per market price in the stock exchange{s) and

unquoted shares as per book value of last audited balance sheet. Provisions should be

made for any loss arising from diminution in value of Investments: otherwise
54 investments are recognized at cost.

iv}) Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities
IFRS: According to IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments” where securities will fall under the

category of Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the falr value of held for trading assets
is recognised through profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturizy

o (HTM) are measured at amortised cost method and interest income Is recognised
' through the profit and loss account.
- Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Government Islami Investment Bond (RGIA) and
Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk [BGIS) are presented at cost price in the
Financtal Statements.
v) Other camprehensive income
- IFRS: As per IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements™ Other Comprehensive Income

{DCI) is a component of financial statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in
a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which
will strictly be followed by all banks. The templates of financial statements lxsued by
Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of
Dther Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a single Other Comprehensive
Income (OC1) Statement. As such the Dank does not prepare the other comprehensive
Income statement. Howuver, eiements of OCL if any, are shown in the statements ol
changes in equity.

vi) Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize. measure and present
financial instruments differently from those prescribed In IFRS 9 “Finoncs!

- Instruments”. As such full disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 “Finuncial
Instruments: Disclosures” and 1AS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presentation” cannot be
made in the financial statements.
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vii) Financial guarantees

IFRS: According to IFRS 9 "Financial instruments”, financial guarantees are contracts
that require an entity to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt Instruntent. Financial guarantee llabilities are recognized initially at their
fair value, and the Initial fair value Is amortized over the hife of the financial guarantes.
The financial guarantee Hability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortized
amount and the present value of any expected payment when o payment under the
guarantee has become probable. Financial gusrantees are included with other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, financial
guarantees such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet

items. No liability is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin.
viii) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)
IFRS: Ralance with Bangladesh Bank held for maintenance of Cash Reserve Requirement

should be treated as other asset as it is not avallable for use in day to day eperations as
per 1AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows®,

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bonk is treated as cash and cash
equivalents,

ix) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using elther the direct method or the
indirect method. The presentation is selected to present these cash flows in 8 manner
that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied
consistently.

Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, cash flow
statement {5 to be prepared following 2 mixture of direct and indirect methods.

x) Non-banking asset
IFRS: No indication of Non-banking usset is found in any IFRS.

Bank: As por BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009 and BRPD
Circular No. 22 dated 20 September 2021, there exist an item named Non-banking asset
in the face of Balance Sheet. No asset of the Bank is qualified as non-hanking asset under
BRPD Circular No. 22 dated 20 September 2021 as on 31 December 2023
xi) Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be
given as per IAS 38 "Intangible Assets”.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD Circular No. 15
dated 69 November 2009,

n
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xli) O-balance sheet items

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence thers is no
requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, off balance
sheet ftems (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disciosed separately on
- the face of the Balance Sheet.

xiii) Investments net of provision
IFRS: Investments should be presented net of provision.

1 Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009, provisions on
Investments are presented scparately as hability and cannot be netted off against
investments.

xiv) Provision for Gratuity

IFRS: As per IAS 19, actuarial valuation has to be carried out with sufficient regutarity to
i ensure that the provisien for gratuity Is accounted for fairly. Moreover, provision has to
= be maintained for gratuity for all of its employees from their date of joining.

: Bank: The bank is maintaining adequate provision for gratuity complying
- Bangladesh Bank’s instruction.
xv) IFRS: 16 - Leases

As the non-cancellable lease period for which the bank (lessee) has the right to use an
: underlying asset is 12 (twelve) months or less, the bank has elected to accept for lease
- payments as expense in the Profit & Loss Account.

22  Comsolidation

- A separate set of records for consolidating the statement of affairs and income and
expenditure statements of 151 (One hundred fifty one) Branches were maintained at the
Corporate Office of the Bank in Dhaka. Based on those and Financial Statements provided
by subsidiary companies of the bank, these financial statements have been prepared.

The consolidated Financial Statements comprises of the Financial Statements of Export
Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited and all of its subsidiaries as per IFRS-10
"Consolidated Financisl Statements™ All intra.company transactions. halances, Income
and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

: 23  Revenue recognition
" The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as follows:

i a} Profit on investment is tsken info income account proportionately from profit
- recvivable account.
b) Fees and commission income are recognized when earned.

- c} According to IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, Revenue
- should be recognized on accrual basis but due to the unique nature of Istamic

Banking, income from investment under Mudaraba, Musharaka, Bai Salam and
i Bai-as-Sarf modes is accounted for on realization basis as per Bangladesh Bank
- Guideiines.
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d) Dividend income s recognized when the right to receive the dividend is
cstablished,

c) Bonus shares are recognized at face value per share when the right to receive the
bonus share is established and credited to profit and loss account.

24 Profit/rent/compensation/ suspense account and irregular income

- Profit/rent/compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended and
nccounted for as per drculars issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover, income which
are irregular (doubtful) as per Shariah are also not included in the distributable income

& of the Bank.
Compensation on unclassifled overdue Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muszzi! and Bai-Salam
= investments are charged. As per Islamic Shariah such compensation is not shown as
income of the Bank.
5 Profit received from the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from foreign

currency clearing account with Bangladesh Bank is also not credited to regular income
since these are not permissible as per Shartah.

- 25  Foreign currency transactions:

g Items included In the financial statements of each entity in the group are measured using
- the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates Le. the

functional currency. The financial statements of the group and the Bank are presented in
Takn which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

a) Conversion of trunsactions in forelgn currencies

- Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on
the respective date of transaction. Assets and labilities including balance with other

i Banks denominsted In forelgn currencies are translated into Taka currency at the

- weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by Bangladesh Bank. Balances held
in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US Dollar st
buying cross rates of New York closing of the previeus day,

b) Forelgn operations:

The results and financial position of the subsidiaries whose functional currency is other
than Bangladeshi Taka are translated as follows:

] Assets and Habilities are translated at the exchange rate ruling at balance sheet
date

in Income and expenses are transiated at an average rate

i)  Resulting exchange differences are recongnized as a separate component of
oquity.

i} When a foreign operation will be disposed of, such currency translation
differences will be recognized In the income statement.
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) Translation gains and losses:

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are Included in the profit and loss
acvount, except those arising on the translation on net investment in foreign subsidiaries

26  Sharing of investment income:

~- Mudaraba Fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income earned
through deployment of Mudaraba Fund is shared by the Bank and the Mudarsba
Depositors at the pre determined ratio fixed by the Bank and agreed by the Mudaraba
- Depositors at the time of opening account.

2.7  Assets and their presentation
2.7.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalent accounts for notes and coins in hand, highly liquid financial
assets, unrestricted balances held with other banks/financial institutions and Bangladesh
Bank.

| 2.72 Investments in Shares and Securities
a) Investment in shares & securities (other than Bangladesh Government Islamic
investment Bond (BGIIB) and Bangladesh Government Islamic Sukuk (BGIS) are
- measured both initially and subsequently at cost. Any reduction In market value
of share is charged to profit and loss account as provision tor diminution i value
of share and shown as other liabilities in Ralance Sheet.

» Investment in Bangladesh Government Islamic Investment Bond (BGHB) and

Bangladesh Government Islamic Sukuk (BGIS) are measured both initially and

& subsequently at cost, which is also the falr value. Profit on Investment in DGHY
and BGIS are recognized on accrual hasis.

- 2.73 Investments

Investments are stated in the Balance Sheot not off unearned income, Provisions for
investments are made as per Instructions contained In Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular
Mo 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRID
Circutar No. 05 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No.- 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD
Circular No. 15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD Clreular No.- 01 dated 20 February 2018
(effective from 31 December 2017), BRPD Circular No.-07 dated 21 June 2018. BRPD
Circular No.-13 dated 18 October 2018, BRPD Circular No.-05 dated 16 May 2019, BRPD
Cirrular Letter No-06 dated 19 May 2019, BRPD Circular No. 04 dated 19 March 2020,
- BRPD Circular No.13 datesd 15 June 2020, BRPD Cireular No.16 dated 21 July 2020, BRPD
Circular No.17 dated 28 September 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 dated 20 October
2020, BRPD Circular No. 56 dated 10 December 2020, BRPD Circular letter No. 50 dated
- 14 December 2021, BRPD Circular letter No. 52 dated 29 December 2021 and BRPD
Circular letter No. 53 dated 30 December 2021 BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22 june 2022,
RRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18 July 2022, BRPD Circular lotter No, 33 dated 03 August
- 2022 and BRPD Circular letter No. 53 dated 22 December 2022 at the following rates:

iy
- 0 (9]
—
4§ .-
Strictly Private & Confidential o a
i . mayun Kabir Aoham ~efoz Hossain M
Mcd' Monirul Isfam kﬂgﬁonal Manag’iﬂg Director & Managhe-Zirector & CEO Nas"."“l paten
ompany Secretary Chief Financial Officer Expu:i'1m‘|§'ulrt Bank of Bangladash PLC. Managing Director & CEO

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Export Impart Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Head Office, Dhaka DBH Finance PLC.

Head Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka



EXIM

Shariah Based [slaml Banl

Strictly Private & Confidential

Monirul Islam
Company Secretary

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC Addl

Head Office, Dhaka

ke

Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM 6"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes lo the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 11 December 2023

,_2?91 Particulars Rate(%)
a Gemlwmnmoﬁuamshmmmmbmwm 1.00
_exceptions =
b. | General provision on standard & SMA investment (except SL. Mo, c.d,  LOO |
ie, g} - | '
C. neral provision on standard Lo SA 025 |
d. cmlmmmmasmummg BH[RB}SD@:. 200 ¢
¢, ! General provision on unclassified (standard & SMA) consumer | 2.00 |
ﬂmu-mhc' ﬂanlwuunmforpro&slm:uurupbuslm ]
T T Gemeral provision o sisidurd & SHA corumsr Baance. 1P, Credit | 500
' Card
g Geml pmsmu oa umm (nmﬂarfimmr] short term | 1,00
W Spu‘l&l General Provision for COVID-19 (BRPD Girewlar Lewier | 100
Special General Provision for COVID-19 for CHSHE Finance {(BRPD | 1.50
| Circular Letter §2/2021)
i Spudal Gemut l‘i‘mﬁs&m for COVID-19 for other than CMSME | 2.00
Finance (BRPD Circular Letter 5 ]
Spndnl Gem ; hq COVID-19 for CMSME Finance {BRPD | 1.00
Circular Letter 53&0221
Special General Provision for COVID<19 for other than CMSME | 2.00
Finance (BRPD Clrcular Letter $3/2022)
1. | Specific W&iﬂa on mmmrd and doubtful short term agri. | 5.00
.4 s : ==.:_.- 30,00
agri-inmm and mim investment and Cottage, Micro and Small 'r
k i ;snmﬁon on dwhu‘ui investment (Except short term agri- | 50.00
investment and micro investment and Cottage, Micro and Smaill |
investiment under CMSME) i
¢ L | Specific pﬂwﬁim on substandard investment (Cottage, Micro and | 5.00
i Small investment under CMSME)
Lm, Spedﬁt m’m:m on doubtful investment (Cmgt. Micro and Small | 2006 !
i i 1
Ch 100.00 |
Fixed

Mmmwmdmdwtm“mamhnmukmd depreciation.
Land and Buildings are stated at revalued amount less sccumulated depreciation, where

applicable. Revaluation has been done by engaging a
“Property, Plant and Equipment”, Bangladesh Bank Circulars and Circulars/ Notifications
regulators.
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il) Depreciation
‘. Depreciation is charged at the following rates on straight-line method on cost/revalued
amoust of assets from the date of purchase/revaluation and when those are ready for
use:
| Assets Category | Rate of depreciation p.a. [%)
Land ' 200 i
- _Building and Construction _ 250
- 2.50
| Furniture and fixtures 10.00
" . Office equipment 4099
+Intertor decoration 10.00
: Vehicles E?Fﬁ
- . Bogks 20.00 —
iii) Revaluation
- Land and Building are revalued as per International Accounting Standard (1AS)-16,

‘Property, Plant and Equipment’ as well as Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 10 and 09,
Dated: 24 November 2002 and 31 December 2008 respectively.

The Bank revaiued its Land and Building on 28 November 2013 by M/s Purbasha

Inspection Company a professional valuer company. The effects of revaluation of fixed
assets have been accounted for as on 30 December 2013,

The Bank revalued its immeovable fixed assets based on book value at 19 October 2022 hy
MRH Dey & Co, Chartered Accountants, a professional listed valuer company of BSEC.

- The effects of revaluation of fixed assets have been accounted for as on 30 November
2022.

- Revaluation Reserve is created by the sum of revaluation gain/(loss) and depreciation is
charged on the revalued assots except land as per the respective rate of depreciation.

Disposal
On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from
the fixed assots schedule and galn o loss on such disposal Ia reflocted In the income

-~ statement. which is determined with reference to the net book value of the assets and net
sale proceeds.
- v} impairment of Assets:

An asset is Impaired when the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generating unit

exceeds (ts recoverable amount. Any entity shall assess at the end of each reporting

-4 period whether there Is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
; indication exists the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. If, only i,

the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying smount
of the asset shall be reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is an impairment

loas,
275 Non-banking assets g
o Non-banking assets are acquired on account of the failure of a client to repay the
Investment in time after recelving the decree from the court regarding the right and title &
& of the mortgaged property. i w
—
[
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© .76 Otherassets

a) Provision for other assets
Gther assets are clagsified a5 per BRPD circular no, 04 dated 12 April 2022 of Rangladesh
Bank and necessary provisions are made thereon for itoms considering thelr elighutiy

b) Write off of other assets
o ‘Other assets” have beea written off and subsequently recovered during the year.

" 277 Assets pledge/lien as security

Draft Information Memaorandum
EXIM 6'"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

Banpladesh Government Investment Sukuk (BGIS) amounting to BDT 763,.84,00.000.00
was len marked as security under 1BLF,

B

Mudaraba Bond

(i) Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
Export Impaort Bank of F

Limited fssued Mudarabs Subordinated Bond total

amounting Tk.2,150.00 {Two thousand one hundred [ifty) crore only and details of which

are as fallows:
i Dateof | Issue | BSECConsent | Hangladesh Bank | OV**nding |
Partivulars fsaue ampunt Letter NOC ?WM!] )
Mudaraba % HSEC/C1/DS- BRED(BFIS}661/14
Subordinsted btarch TR 250,00 21/2014/869 B{F}/2015.19156 il
Bond 2015 crore dated 31 dated 12 March i
(1% issue) December 2014 2018 |
Sadante BSUC/CI/DS- | opoprIS)661/14 %
Subordinated | 29Msy | ThAOGOD 2172014 /66 ) /201?‘2?21 T® 8000 |
Dond g 2017 cron dnhdt;“ iated 17 April 2017 crore 1
Mudaraba 0% HSEC/CI/DS BRED(BIS)661/14
Subordinated | o L. | Th60800 | 21/2014/140 BIF)/2019:.1966 | Th360.00
Bond ' crove dated 19 February dated 07 Marck crore
o er 2019 | 9 2019
My BRED{YFIS)661 /14
subordinated | 16 jume @ TR 500.00 141/2021/405 B{P)/2021-2605 Tk 500.00
| Bond 2021 crore datad 30 May dated 16 March crore
(42 ssue) — ] s
SXIM 55 /051 BRPD(BSIe61/140
subordinated | P1De¢ | Tk40000 | 226/2023/1496 (PL/2023/6740 | Tk 400.00
Bond 2023 troee dated 13 dated 21 August crore
i OETObOT 2023 8 2023 G
T — Th
Total 215000 1.340.00
Lrors srore

The purpose of issuance of the Bond was to raise the Tier-1l Capital of the Bank.
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(1) Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited Issued Mudarabs Perpetual Bood for
Tk 600,00 (Six hundred) crore anly and details of which are as follows:

Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM 6""Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

i e UMRM
# | Dareof | Isswe BSEC Consont nmm Bank |
lors Issue amounl Letter NOC § m?’ i
Mudaraba BSEC/CI/DS. | BRPD(BFIS)661/14 —1
Perpetual | 29June | T600.00 | 21720147357 | B(PY/2020-11494 | Tk0000 |
Bong) 2021 crore dated 23 March  © datedd 27 Ducember oore |
L (15 issue) : 2021 2020 ]

The purpose of issuance of the Band was to raise the Tier-] Capital of the Bank.
29  Other Liabiities and provisions
2.9.1 Provision for investments

Provision for investment is made as per Bangladesh Bank Circular and the prescribed
rate of provision is stated in note no. 2.7.3 above.

292 Provision for diminution in value of share

Provision for diminution in value of share is made on the basis of
the management and instructions from regulstory authorities. Details of Provision for
diminution in vaiue of share has been provided in note no, 135,

2.93 Pruvision for NOSTRO Accounts

review by

Provision for NOSTRO accounts is to be made on the un-reconciled debit balancs of
ROSTRO account over more than 3 months as on the reporting date In accordance with

the guideline of Fo

in this regard,

2.9.4 Provision for Zakat:

Zakat is paid by the bank at a rate of 2.58% of the closing balance of Statutory Reserve,

Equalization Account 2nd Retalned earnings of previous year Zakat is charged
in the Profit & Loss Account of the Bank as per “Guidelines for Islamic Banking” issued
by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD Circular No. 15 dated D9 November 2009, Payment of
Zzkat on Pald up capital and Deposits is the responsibility of Shareholders and
depaositors respectively 50 it is not paid by the bank.

2.95 Provision for corporate tax

Dividend

Exchange Policy Department of Bangladesh Bask, FEPD Circular
no. FEPD (FEMO)/01/2005-677 dated 13 September 2005. There was no un-reconciled
entty outstanding for mare than 3 months and accordingly ne provision has bren made

Provision for current tax has been made in the accounts @ 37.50% as per Finance Act
2023 of the accounting profit made by the Bank. Detalls of tax pesition a5 on 31
December 2023 are shown in note 13.3.1.
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~ 2.8.6 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized in compliance with IAS 12 "Income Taxes” and BRPD Circular
no. 11 dated 12 December 2011, providing for temporary differences belween the
carrying amounts of assets and Habilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts
used for taxation purposes Taxable temporary differsnces and deductable temporary
differences are not netted off, I netted off the result would have generated deferred tax
aswets. As the bank is following conservative prisciple regarding recognition of deferred
tax, so deferred tax has boen computed anly on Property Plant and Equipment during the
year ended 31 December 2023, ,

297 Provision for good herrower

As per BRPD Circular No, 06 dated 19 March 2015 and BRPD Circular Letter No, 03 dated
16 February 2016, Banks are required to provide 10% rebate on the Profit collected from
“good borrowers™ as defined in the BRPD Circular No. 06 dated 19 March 2015, subject
16 some quaiifying criterfa, The Bank had kept a lamp sum provision up to 31 December
2020,

298 Provision for climate risk fund

As per Bungladesh Bank SFD Circular No. 08 dated 23 November 2023, Banks are
required to mainiain » climate risk fumd @ 10% of the CSR budget of the hank. The bank
kept provision for climate risk fund in a lump sum basis up to the year 2023,

299 Retirement benefits

a.  The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employees. The
provident fund is contributed on monthly basis and operated by a separate
Board of Trustee of the Bank. The fund is recognized by the National Board of
Revenue.

b The Bank is making provision for gratuity for its eligible employees as per banks
service rule. At the end of the year, required Provision for gratuity is made and
the gratuity fundl is operated by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank. The
gratuity fund i recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

-3 The Bank operates a Superanmution Fund Scheme, provision in respect of which
is made annually, It is operated by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank.

d  The Bank has introduced 3 safety scheme against Employess” House Bullding
Investment to compensate death and disability of its contribatory members,

e The Bank has introduced a benefit plan for its casual employees on Disassociation
with the bank and on Disability/Death. Entitiement to the benefit will depend
upon the length of service with the Bank and compllance of some sorts of

g
. -
v}
721
—
>~
24
' 10
Md. Mumayun Kabir pon2m¥ roz Hossain Nasimul Baten
Additional Managing Director & Managing Director & CEQ Managing Director & CEQ
Chief Financial Officer Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. DBH Finance PLC,

Export Import Ban

tecrs ? DFladQSh PLG Head Office, Dhaka
ead GEICC,

Yk



EXIM

Sharlah Basad lslarni Bank Draft Information Memorandum
EXIM &'"Subordinated Bond of BDT 2,500 Million

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Naotes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 3| December 2023

2.9.10 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

As per Section 234 of Bangladesh Labour ACT 2006 (amended up tn date) five percent
(5%} of net profit to be paid to Participatory Fund, Weifare Fund and Workers Welfare
e Foundation Fund. As per Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to date] there s no xach
requirement. In consistence with the Industry practice and Bank Company Act 1991
{amended up to date) and as per Ministry of Finance (Bask and Fimancial Ingtitution

- Division) letter no, 53.00.0000.311.22.002.17.130 dated 14 February 2017 no provisien
kas been made for Workers Profit Participation Fund.
- 2.10 Revenues, galns, expenses & losses prohibited by Shariah:

Any gains, expenses & losses not permitted in the Shariah and not duly approved by the
Sharizh Supervisory Committee is not accounted for and income thus derived is
transferred/expended as per spproval of the Shariah Supervisory Committes.

2.11 Off balance sheet items
O bslance sheet items have heen disclosed under contingent liabilitles and other

' commitments a5 per Bangladesh Bank guidelines, Provisiona on off balance sheet items
- ' Rave been made as per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular

no. U7 dated 21 june 2018 and provision thereof are shown in the note no. 13.1(c) under
“other liabilities”,
2,12 Reconciliation of books of accounts
- Books of accounts with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and

inter-branch transactions sre reconciled on continwous basis and any material difforenco
. whick may affect the financlal statements are reconciled as prime concern. No provision
- required for un-reconciled entries in NOSTRO accounts as of 31 December 20234,

2,13  Off-setting of Asset and lability
The values of any assets or l{abilities as shown In the Balance Sheet are not off-se1 by way
of deduction from snother Habilities or assots unless there ks a legally enforceable rHight
to off-set. Advance income tax has been netted off against income tax lability in the note
no.133.

2.14  Changes In accounting policles:

No changes In accounting policies were made during the year ended 31 December 2023,

o 2.15  Disclosures of Events after the Reporting Perlod:

Any subsequent events to the Reporting Period that may affect significantly to the
- Financial Position of the Bank &s provided for and disclosed under separate note no.49.1.
- 2.16 Correction of error in prior period Financial Statements:

No material correction was made in the prior year’s Financlal Statements.
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217 Disclosure of compensating balances:
No compensating balance has been deposited with other financial institutions

2,18 Related party disclosure:

Pesition of related party transaction has been shown under the note no 44,
219  Audit Commitiee:

As per the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular po.11 dated 27 October
2013, the Audit Committee was formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank consi

of the Board members, Name of the members on Audit Committee has been glven in the
note no. 46,

220 Creation of Reserves:
2.20.1 Statutory Reserve: As per gection 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to

date). 20% of the profit is transferred to the Statutory Reserve every year wntll its
balance resches equivalent to paidup capital of the Bank.

2202 Dividend Equalization Account: Dividend Equalization Account was created snd

provided for as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular letver no. 1B dated 20 October 2002,

2.20.3 Revaluation Reserve: Revaluation Reserve is created as per JAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment”, lank revalued its land and building in the year 2013 and 2022 hy engaging
professional valuers as per norms and practice.

2.20.4 General Reserve: Genersl Reserve Is created to protect future uncertainties. Competent

authority may utiliee the General Reserve as per norms and practice for welfare of the
Bank.

2.20.5 Non-controlling interest in subsidiaries: Non-controlling interest in business Is an
accounting concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary company that is not owned
by the parent company. The magnitude of the non-controlling interest in the subsidiary
company isalways less than 50% of outstanding shares, else the company would cease to
be a subsidiary of the parent. Non-contralling interest belongs to other investors and is
reported on the consolidated balance sheet of the ownling company to reflect the claim on
assets belonging to other, non-controlling shareholders. Alsa, non-controlling interest is
reported on the consolidated income statement as a share of profit belonging to minority
sharcholders,

221 Risk management

Banking sector is considerably vulnerable to the risk factors common to the financial
institutions for its very nature of businesses. For managing and mitigating various risk
factors, some guiding principles have been developed based on experiences of the
banking businesses to ssfeguard interest of the stakeholders. Bank is committed to
enstire risk management practices for indentified and potential risks as per guldelines ol
Bangiadesh Bank and its own risk management framework. The summary of core risk
management functions are as follows:

.....
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2.21.1 Investment risk management

The goal of Investment risk management is to maximize a bank's risk-adjusted rate of
return by maintaining investment risk exposure within acceptable parameters. Banks
need to manage the investment risk inherent in the entire portfolie as well as the risi in
individual borrower’s transaction. The effective management of investment risk 15 o
critical component of a cemprehensive approach to risk management and is essential to
- the long-term success of any banking organization.

Ali investments of a bank carry some degree of risk with them, and risk is the potential of
- gaining or losing semething of value. Lax investment standards for customers and

counterparties, poor investment portfolie, or lack of attention to changes in economic or

other circumstances are the major causes of serlous banking problems which can lead 1o
H deterioration in the lending practice and standard of a bank towards its counterparties.
Underestimating risk harms the Investors, while overestimating it prevents the proper
and adequate deployment of fund towards the business. So. managing risk is a crucial
factor for the sustainabllity of any banking business.

invessment Risk management determines the assoclated risks of an investment and
handies those risks in the best possible way. Smooth business operation of a bask
necessarily requires effective and successful management of nisk elements, and also
requires maintenance of effective relationship with the customer, marketing of existing
investment product in an acceptable manner and exploring/innovating new proguct
=2 covering unexplored/uncovered ared of business activities. The Bank has pdapted a
framework for investment risk management, set up an independent Investment Risk
Management (IRM) team to establish better control. The Head of Investinest Risk
- Management (HIRM) has clear responsibility for management of investment risk. In this
regard, policles/instructions are approved by the Doard of Directors or authorities
depending on their delegation,

Besides qualitative Indicators of investment proposals, bank applies quantitative
indicators for assessing the risk associated with a customer, which is not a decision
- making tool but a general indicator to compare risk perception about the customers. in
this regard bank has already been Implemented as per Bangladesh Hanic directors
“Internal Credit Risk Rating System (ICRRS)" to analyre a borrower's repayment abiay
pased on information about 2 customer’s financial condition including their liguiday,
cash flow. profitabllity, debt profile, market indicators, indestry and operational
background, management capabilities and other indicators. Different yandsticks have
been used for assessing the borrowers of corresponding sectors/industry. Bangladesh
= Rank feels it necessary to update the existing Investment Risk Grading mechanism as per
BRPD Circular no. 30 dated 30/10/2018 which has already been in application since
01/07/2019.

For proper risk management, total investment portfolio of the bank is managed by 06

{six) divisions of the bank. The divisions are - (a) IRM Division-] {Large and Corporate)

- (b) IRM Division-I1 (RMG) (c) IRM Division-1i (CMSME) (d) IRM Division-IV (Retail and
Agri) (e) IML & Recovery Division and (f) 1A & MIS Division. Before entertaining an

. investmont proposal, IRMD-1, IRMD-1I, IRMD-HII and IRMD-IV appraise the proposal from

- 05 (five) aspect as like: Technical aspect. Financial aspect, Marketing aspect (demand-
supply gap, marketing arrangement etc), Managerial aspect and Commercial aspect to

identify/measure risk elements with quantum by analyring/focusing historical

- performance of the customer, financial statement analysis, coverage of the same by
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secunty and others including customer reputation. IMLARD ensires proper
management/treatment and timely recovery of delinquent investment with a view to
maintain quality of assets.

e In response to BRPD Circular Letter No. 04 dated 04 January 2021 and BRPD Circular
Letter No. 35 dated 06 July 2021, a Memorandum of Understanding (Moll) has been
signed between Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. and the Institute of Chartered

- Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) on 21 December 2021 to use Document Verification
System (DVS), which was developed by ICAB. Initiatives are in process to verily the
audited financial statements of applicable borrower through DVS.

Status of Document Verification Code (DVC) verifications through DVS during the year

2023 are as follows:
I sl
Applicable/ available
| Sectors/Types DV verification Remarks
ocd | % (Apprex.)
: , Agri. & Retail Investments 100% .
i y Made Garments (RMG) B5% Maximum in Balance
= cases are  under
- to comply.

{3 | Large'Corporate & Syndicate 100%

o L | investments, CMSME

2.21.2 Foreign exchange risk management

In the world of globalization and international business, financial institution would be

performing one or the other kind of international activity like sefling its products,
- sourcing its raw materials, raising funds from abroad and would have to deal with many

currencies for making or recetving payments. This would expose to foreign exchange

risk, where an appreciation or depreciation of the currency in its dealing may eaten up its
- profits, making it necessary to manage foreign exchange risk.

_ Since exchange rate volatility is unpredictable since there are so many factors that affect
= the movement of the exchange rates |.e. economic fundamental, monetary policy, fiscal
policy. global econemy, speculation, domestic and foreign political issues, market
psychology, rumors, and technical factors. The exchange rate volatility poses a risk, called
a foreign exchange risk or currency risk,

Foreign exchange transactions of EXIM Bank are carried out with the Corporate
Customers against their transactions related to export. import and remittance. Further,

gl the foreign exchange transactions with the retail customers and the different overseas
exchange houses are carried out against their covered fund of wage earners’ remittances.
Hence the foreign exchange risk of the Bank lies at a minimum / minimal level.

For effective and efficient management ol Forelgn Exchange Risi the Bank has a well
developed and well structured Foreign Exchange Risk Manual and an international
- standard Dealing Room Manual approved by the Board. Necessary measures are taken
according to the advices of Risk Management Division [RMD). Further. in order to
mitigate risk bank follows all kinds of guidelines and directives that Central Bank advises
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The Integrated Treasury of the Bank is mainly divided into three departments namely
Front Office, Mid Office and Back Office. With the help of these three departments, the
Treasury carries out the activities of Foreign Exchange as per procedures of Dealing
Room Manual and the advices of Risk Management Division (RMD) The Fron: Office

dependently conducts the transactions in the domestic and international mariet with
the counter parties within the limits set against by the Board. It is responsibie to manage
risk in accordance to the bank’s policy set by the Management of the Bank. The Back
Office is responsible for verification and settlement of the deals, passing of their entries
in the books of accounts and providing all support services to Front Office, The reporting
lines for both the offices to the Managing Director and the CEO are also separate. The
Mid Office plays a vital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange procedures
and different limits of the deals performed by the Front Office, settlement activities of
Back Office and by reporting it diroctly to the Managing Director and the CEO of the Bank.

All foreign exchange transactions and its holdings are revaluated daily at Mark to Market
rate as determined by Inter-bank and as per directives of Bangladesh Bank. Al Nostro
accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and the outstanding entries are reviewed by
the Risk Management Division and the Management and they take necessary steps to
reconcile the outstanding entries timely.

2.21.3 Asset liability management

Asset Liability Management (ALM) is a system which manages the Asset & Liability risk
of a bank. It Is a provess of managing its balance sheet in order to provide a degree of
protection to the risk arising out of asset/liability mismatch either due to Hquidity or
changes In profit rates, A major task of our Treasury and Financial Institutions Division
(TFID} is ta manage ALM risk. There Is a separate and well staffed ALM Desk in Treasury
and Financial Institutions Divislen (TFID), The bank has an Asset and Lisbility
Management Committea (ALCO) formed in line with Bangladesh Rank guldelines and an
ALM guldeiine rich in contents. There are liquidity management policy, transfer pricing
policy, profit rate policy, contingency funding plan, wholesale borrowing guideline &
management action trigger point etc. duly approved by the board which are reviewed
regularly. ALM activities are carried out as per these policies and within the limit set by
the board as well as by regulator. The ALCO sit at least once in a month and makes
decision about asset. liability. profit rate. spread and liquidity ete. considering various
internal and external risk indicators as presented through ALCO Papers

2.21.4 Money Laundering Risk Management

EXIM Bank strongly beliefs in compliance of internal and external regulations and treats
AML/CFT compliance tasks as its leng-term misslon; continues 1 promote matters for
strengthening AML/CFT prevention of the bank. The bank also recognizes its
benchmarks against international AML laws & regulations and amends its policy as per
domestic and overseas AML policies and procedural changes.

Top Management of the bank has also shown strong and uncompromised stance in
prevention of Money Lsundering and combating terrorist financing In this regard,
Managing Director & CEO declares a Message that s circulated at beginning of the vear
and evidenced the same tone of senior management accordingly.
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Director ranked official as Chief Anti- Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCD)
oversee all over operation regarding AML/CFT issues of the bank. Moreover, The Deputy
CAMLLO looks after the day to day AML function and is devising AML strategies. policy
and programs. Branch Asti Menecy Laundering Compliance Officers (BAMLCO) ensure
AML/CFT related compliance in operations at branch level. BAMLCOs are responsible for
looking after particularly customer due diligence, identification of beneficinl owner of the
accounts, reviewing of KYC, Transaction/ Structuring Monitoring, Screening of Sanctions
List, Reporting of Suspicious transaction/Activity (STR/SAR) and keoping proper records
for compliance as per BFIU Guidelines,

To reinforce AML/CFT training and to increase staff awareness of AML, appropriate
contents and hours of training on AML/CFT are arranged periodically by categories
based on the roles of employees, which include new employces, Branch Anti Money
Laundering Compliance Officers, senlor management, internal auditors and the front-line
staff. An inclusive BAMLCO conference has been arranged in the year 2023 with the
participation of Branch Ansti Money Laundering Compliance Officers and senior officials
of the bank. By the end of 2023, almost 94 % of the officers of the bank have been AML
certified.

Renowned “Refinitiv Compliance Solution’ has been maintaining for screening of PEPs,
IPs, and Adverse Media News. Por identification and verification of customer identity and
for creating of customer digital KYC profile as well as risk grading of customer In a digital
manner, eKYC has been implemented in full swing For NID verification, Sanction
screening automatically, adverse-media news screening and in house developed
Transaction Monitoring System have been maistaining by the hank for ensuring
compliance. To prevent credit backed money laundering our hank emphasize on
applying risk based approach for credit customers, checking and verifying customers
background, nature of business, net worth, beneficial owner, analyzing of the purpose of
the loan, conducting borrower due diligence,

There is an automated sanction screening and transaction monitoring soltware to
establish a robust monitoring system. Currently, sanction lists; viz. UNSCR, DFAC. ELJ, LK,
& Local Proscription List are screened. Bank has Introduced international standasd
Vessel Tracking System namely "LLOYD'S List Intelligence”, for tracking shipment routss,
country & port of destination, importing country and screening of ship owners, vesse! &
containers and authentication of Bill of Lading as well. Eighty three numbers of STRs are
forwarded to BFIU, Bangladesh Bank in 2023 after meticulous scrutiny of the customers’
transactions. The KYC profile of High risk accounts are reviewed by the concerned
branches annually and for low risk accounts in every five years. Enhanced Due Diligence
(EDD) is performed for High Risk accounts including PEPs/IPs in line with BFIU
directives.

As part of the effort to fight against ML/TF and to implement better practices, our bank is
fully committed to remain at the forefront of national efforts. However, the bank has
become confident to nourish its financial-system and structure with more dynamism to
protect its customers’ deposits and reputation from any Money Laundering {ML} or
Terrorist Financing (TF) risks.
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2.21.5 Internal Control and Compliance Risk Management

Bank views internal control system not only 03 a regulatory and statutory requirement hut
also as prerequisite for implementation nf various internal approaches, policies. procedures

- and sirategies hased on the best practices of domestic and international banks As banking
business entails high risks. a precise and strong internal control mechanism s considered
essential for extablishment of transparency and accosntability in this particular filed Internal

- Control Includes internal audit, compliance and manstoring of the bank through segregation
of duties as part of lts continuous supervision of the bank’s internal system. To minimize the
operating risks of the Bank, the Division conducts audit and inspection at regular intervals on
the day-to-day activities of the Bank based on different manuals, instructions, rules and

- procedures formulated by Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory bodies from time to time.
Within the periphery of Internal Control & Compliance Division, EXIM Rank has extablished
three separate units as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank:

L Audit & Inspection Unit
2 Complianco Unit

- 3 Manitoring Unit
Audit & Inspection Unit
N Audit and inspection Unit can be further divided into the following three sub-units:

Unit-1: Conducts audit on all Authorized Dealer Branches, Corporate Branches,
- Subsidiaries, and Divisions/Departments of Head Office.

Unit-Z:  Conducts audit on all other Branches (Non-ADs, SME/Agri Branches).

Unit-3:  Conduets technical (1T/15) and vigilance audit.

Audit andl Inspection Unit emphasizes not enly on independent assessment of the meticulous
compliance of the bank with existing rules and policies but also on adherence 1o the
regulations of the central Bank and other applicable lawy. In addition, the Internal awdil
= assists senior management and the board of directors in eflicient and effective discharge of
their duties and plays an imporzant role in establishing good governance at all lovels of the
entire organization. In accordance with guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Internal Control and

- Cempiance Divition of EXIM Bank prepared quartotly reports on the audit findings dunng
the year 2023 and placed before the Board Audit Commuttee for their lurther analvsis and
necessary advice.

E Compliance Unit

Compliance Unit is further divided into the following two sub-units:
internal Audit Compliance Unit: Monitors compliance activities of Branches and
Divisions of Head Office.

External Audit Compliance Unit: Monitors compliance activities of Branches and
Divisions of Head Office regarding audit reports submitted by extermal auditors
{Bangiadesh Rank Audit, Commercial Audit, External Audit/Statutory Audit and other
regulatory authorities).

This unit s pnmanily responsible for the supervision of the bank's compliance with all
regulatory requirements. This unit siso coordinales among alf the regulators and natifies

mmpliance
audit and other regulatory bodies like tax authority, ministry of finance etc
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Monitaring Unit

Monitoring Unit aims at ensuring that there are no errors or misreporting on the DCFCL
and Quarterly Operations Report. Moreover, its respensibilities include careful and
effective monitoring of the key and high risk items noted by the internal audit team,
sending recommendations to the Head of ICCD for condueting special inspection on the
divisions of head office/branches, when malpractices and lapses are identified

2216 mmwrmummmmw

Today's business environment is very dynamic and undergoes changes as a result of
technologital innovations, increased awareness and demand from customers. Business
organization, espechally the banking Industry, operates in a complex and competitive
environment characterized by these changing conditions and highly unpredictable
economic climates. Information and Communication Technology (ICT) is at center of this
global change. Integration of Information and Communication Technologies (1CT) helps
banks to develop and maintain competitive business advantages which bring numerous
benefits including faster business transactions, increasing automution, improved &
timely customer service delivery through several innovative products in the ground-
breaking new forms of technology like Internet banking Mobile banking, SMS Banking,
ATM and POS facility etc. However, such adoption of modern technologies has also
introduced numerous risks related to technology that may cause great harm to the
banking business. ICT Risk Management including security of information for Banks has
therefore gained much importance and it is very much vital for the banks to ensure that

customers and stal

ICT Risk is a function of the likelihood of a given threat-source’s exercising a particular
potential valnerability and the resulting impact of that adverse event on the Bank, ICT
risk is business risk specifically; the business risk associated with the use. ownership,
operation, involvement, influence and adoption of Information and Communication
Technologies (ICT) within the Bank. It consists of IT-related events that could potentiaily
cause negative impact to the banking business. [t might occur with both uncertain
frequency and magnitude, and might create challenges in meeting stratepc goals and
objectives. Managing ICT Risk is therefore an element of sustaining a secure

evaluating those factors in light of data vaiue and countermeasure cost and implementing
cost-effective solutions for mitigating or reducing risk.

In the sbove context, EXIM Bank has effectively addressed Information and
Communication Technology (ICT) Risk as one of the key risk management issues which

assoclated risks which is formulated In fine with the ICT Security Guideline version of
Bangladesh Bank. The Bank has undertaken many security measures, contrals,
procedures and plans for managing this Information and Communication Technology
(ICT) Risks.
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Management of ICT security begins with setting roles and responsibilities of Bank's
different supervisory committees, developing and reviewing ICT Security Policy, proper
documentation, conducting Internal and External Information Systerm Audit on regular
intervals, training and awareness. maintaining Insurance or risk coverage fund for
critical ICT assets. The bank implements ICT risk management by defining an
appropriate level of risk appetite, risk tolerance and management action triggers (MAT),
an ICT risk awareness and culture policy and appropriate risk communication for the
various stakeholders. The risk management framework has been created to ensure a
good understanding of the approaches wsed in ICT risk management for the bank’s
critical systems. The Express ICT Risk Assessment is performed by developing 2 Business
Impact Analysis (BIA) and identifying various ICT risk factors using a risk scenario
assessment. The bank has developed an up-to-date Business Impact Analysis (BIA) that
accurately measures the business impact of critical systems in terms of expected pre-
incident financial loss by calculating RTO, RPO, WRT and MTD. Also, a specific risk
response, mitigation and monitoring policy has been implemented (o ensure that
identified risks are appropriately addressed by the system owner considering the impact
of threats and vulnerabilities. The bank has also set a timeline for the system owner to
ensure that the mitigated risk does not recur and if recurrence ocours the risk owner
must respond within a specified time frame. Also, in order te bring measured risk In line
with the defined risk tolerance level for the Bank, we have developed Key Risk Indicators
(KRI) and Risk Mitigation procedures. The bank has also developed a Cyber security
Policy which guides all the employees of the Bank about how and what to expect and
react at the same time in, the event of a cyber-attack. The bank has also developed a
Malware Prevention Palicy and Progedure to pull out proactive and reactive actions in
terms of preventing possible loss by any cyber-attack. The bank has ensured that there is
a log management policy that wvery critical systems’ pwner will follow when maintaining
logs for root cause analysis and computer investigation. The bank has a well-organized
Incident Management Policy that solidly stipulates how the bank will respond 1o an
emergency. The policy has also introduced CIRT (Computer Incident Response Team)
and CERT (Compuler Emergoncy Response Team) for the Bank. In this connection,
Bank's ICT Risk Mamagement Committee, IT Security Committee and IT Steering
Committee supervises and monitors business disruption and system failures, execution.
delivery and process management, data entry errors, vendor disputes, data security,
physical security. network security etc. so that any kind of risks can be properly
identified, addressed, controlled, mitigated or managed.

The Bank Management has been putting continuows cofforts to improve IT service
delivery management that includes capacity management, request management. change
management, incident and problem management to maintain maximum uptime of
automated banking business. Moreover, the Bank has implemented world renowned
Temenos T24 as its Core Ranking Software. For Infrastructure Security Management,
EXIM Bank has implemented security solutions at the data, application, database,
operating systems and network layers to adequately address the different related threats
by installing next generation state-of-the-art firewall along with the intrusion Detection
System (IDS) and Intrusion Prevention System (IPS), Desktop/Laptop Devices Active
Directory Controls, BYOD Controls, Server Security Control Data Center Control,

Monitoring for prompt detection of unauthorized or malicious activities. To properly
manage Intrinsic right to access confidential data, applications, system resonrces or
Facilities for legitimate purposes, the bank developed User Access management policies,
Password Management policies, input contrel and Privileged Access procedure. The hank
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has already implemented Web Application Firewall (WAF] and has future plans
implement Security information and Event Management (SIEM), Privileged Access
Management (PAM), Security Operations Center {S50C) etc. The bank has a very strong
Business Continuity Plan (BCP) and Disaster Recovery Management Plan (DRP) to
survive after a dissstur and o re-establish normal business operations In order o
survive with minimum financial and reputational loss, the Bank assures that critical
operations can resume normal processing within a reasonable time frame. In this regasd,
EXIM Bank has implemented Near Disaster Recovery site (Near DR) having synchronous
mirroring facility of live System. Bank has also implemented a second DR (Far DR) site at
Jashore which safeguards Bank's precious data specially at any natural disaster Itke flood
or earthquake, The bank has developed and implemented effective policy lor data backup
and recovery for each critical business application, which is being meticulously followed.
In 2023, the bank has succeasfully upgraded fts Storage Area Network (SAN) with new
up-to-date 3-tier architecture storage that ensures safeguarding of all banking data. The
bank is aiso on the earfiest stage of renovating its main Data Center with unique,
irnovative and beneficial containerized Data Center that caters efficient utilization of
energy with effective cooling of servers,

For any new application of business function, EXIM Bank performs rigorous analysis
before acquisition or development to ensure that business requirements are met in an
effective and efficient manner including ICT Project Management. Vendor Selection for
System Acquisition, In-house Software Development, and Statutory Requirements etc.
EXIM Bank has successfully incorporated Alternative delivery channel services such as
ATM/POS transaction, Internet Banking (18] and Mobile Banking In this regard we have
incorporated the most superior security measures like Two-Factor Authentication,
Secure Sockets Layer (SSL/TLS) for more secure cryptographic measure. Anti- Skimming
devices at the ATM booths etc. To prevent card counterfeiting. management has
segregated duties for cand production, PIN production, Card delivery andl PIN delivery,
The privileges are also segregated in Card Management System (CMS) as per the job roje.
Far risk management of outsourced services, Bank maintains Service Level Agreement
(SLA} with different vendors who are providing critical services on behall of bank
Recently, the bank has initiated a big project to upgrade its ATM Switching system to
latest one and hence, the bank has gone through several preparstory work at its
infrastructure to accommodate the new switching system.

in order to ensure better and efficient banking services, EXIM Bank has been using workd
renowned CORE (Centralized Online Real-time Electronic) banking software Temenas
T24 which enables us to provide various level of services to our valuable customers and
also enhancing the management efficlency and business productivity. With T24 we can
provide all sorts of general banking. investment and trade finance (along with SWIFT
mtetface) reluted seevices to our valued customers and also providing necessary reports
for valued customers, management and regulatory authority. In order to enhance the
functionalities of branches and to incorporate digital banking services, we are upgrading
our CBS (Temenos T24) from the current release RO7 to RI18. The latest version of CBS
T24 will incorporate many new improved features with advanced browser based new
web interface, performance optimization due to radical changes within the software,
adaption to new Muitl App server technology and upgradation of hardware with new
technology to help Bank strive through, in this era of technologies. EXIM Bank has always
been forerunners on all Bangladesh Automated Clearing House (BACH) refated activities
with Bangladesh Bank including BACH-II implementation and very recently replacing
BEFTN with NIKASH-BEFTN on 12 November 2023 which facilitates 03(three) sessions
per day. EXIM Bank was one of many first banks that have implemented RTGS with
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Bangladesh Bank. EXIM Bank is one of the fow banks who have implemented RTGS with
thelr in-house developed software {middieware) instead of buying it. We have aetwerk
connectivity with Election Commission (EC) to access the Natonal 1D {NID) Database for
identity verification {KYC) purposes during any account opening process. The bank has
implemented an in-House developed e-KYC solution for customer due diligence

With the intention of bringing unbanked and underprivileged people under the banking
network, EXIM Bank has decided to introduce sub-branches to spare a great deat of
Hassles for the mass people hyprn»ﬁlingla azcessibility to the root level. The bank now
#ias 151 branches, 68 sub-branches, 11 Agent Banking Outlets and 317 ATMs all over the
country, Dur ATM services contains a variety of features like 24x7 cash withdrawal
facility, balance inquiry, secure fund transfer etc. Any EXIM Bank debit cardholder can
mpurfmmh%&awdmmf.m booths and POS of any Bank. It s now fully
being managed through “NPSB Access Portai” software developed by IT division, EXIM
Hank has also initlated Reai Time Fund Transfer using Internet Banking to other Banks
through NPSB Network for the custamers. EXIM Bank's SMS banking service is operated
by “SMS Banking System Software” which contains features ike Registration' as well as
services like "Balance Inquiry’, "Mini Statement’ ete. and generates alents for any kind of
transaction of any amount for all customers from bank's masked name. "AISER", the
internet banking facility of EXIM Bank ensures superior banking experience sver the
internet features like Real-time Balance Inquiry, Real-time MTDR and Deposit Scheme
Information. Reabtime Transaction Search and Statement Dewnload from the creation of
the account, Real-titne Fund Transfer Between Own (Personal} Accounts of EXIM Bank,
Beal-time Fund Tramsfer to other Bensficlary Accounts of EXIM Bank, Inter Bunk Beal
Time Fund Transfer, Mobile Recharge, Cnd#&rd Bill Payment, Positive Pay Instruction,
DPDC, DESCOand WASA Otitiy Bill Paymentetc In addition to that, we have the
capability for hill collection of NESCO, TITAS Gas, Xarnaphuli Gas, Sundarban Gas, Alpha
fssurance, BGDCL, PRAN RFL Desler Payment, BRER Puyment el through in-house
developed software named CBS-ISW. Furthermore. EXIM Rank has replaced its legacy in-
botise developed Mobile App “e-Wallet” with new and improved "EXIM AISER’ wm
App far both Android and Apple-10§ platform, The new app contains several new
features like “QR Code payment” along with all the legacy features like Balance inquiry,
AJC Statement, fund transfer {own actount), Mobile recharge, fund transfer, credit card
titl payment, Branch-ATM locator etc. eastly from anywhere over the internet. Also, fund
transfer to mobile financial services like "NAGAD™ and "RKASH™ {5 possible from bath
"AISER - Internet Banking™ and "EXIM AISER” Mobile App.

currently 25 (Wmmwmm Head Office are performing

mmmmwummmmumd&rmmmmsmnmmk
using SWIFT Alliance Gateway (SAG) and alse upgraded SWIFT Alliance Access {SAA) to
76,70 which allows the Bank to have apper edge in terms of secured and reliable
conpection. EXIM Bank has also purchased extra modules fike “SWIFT Sanction
Sereening” and “"Automated File Transfer (AFT)" which are integrated with CBS and
muking the transfer procedure even faster and rlinical. Besides. SWIFT has also
introduced “The KYC Sccurity Attestation (KYC-SA)" application under Customer Security
Program, which enables the transparent exchange of security status information with
counterparties o sepport cyber risk management and business due diligence, Also, sur
Centralized Trade Processing Diviston (CTPD) operates with our in-house developed
software for their Trade Finance operations. We have developed "Remittance
Management Software” to run and maintain the remittance services of our Exchange
flousein UK and other forelgn remittance services such as RIA, Western Union. Money
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Gram, Express Money, Turbocash, Cask Express, Aftab Currency, Prabhu Money Transfer,
2 Merchant Trade, Doka Bank QPSC, Instant Cash, National Exchange Company ete fixim
) Rank hax been using Ababil Off.Shore Banking Software in hank's 0%(thrve] OBl EXIM
Bank has also established EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Limited which started its SWIFT

~- aperation atong with CBS aparation in full fedge ensuring adequate security measures
ICT risk management Is an omgoing procest. Careful selection of risk management
; options during assessment and response shosild take into account the bank’s ohiectives
e and mission. It may not be practical to deal with all identified threats. Priority should
therefore be given to palrs of threats and vulnerabilities that could significantly affect or
: damage the mission. In addition, the risk management processes to safeguard the
~ mission of the bank and ita information systems, taking into account the envirenment
; and the bank's ewn objectives, must determine the risk mitigstion methodology and the
i methods for implementing the controls. The most successful approach relies on using
i appropriate technologies from a varlety of security products, coupled with appropriate
mitigation opticns and non-technical administrative measures. On the other hand, risk
management ix not & one-ofl sctivity, but must be regularly reviewsd to refloct changes
in the bank’s environment and appropriate countermeasures must be taken. Considering
the above context, we can state that in practice st EXIM Bank we have » sulficiently
strong ICT risk management system that can ensure husiness continuity under any
emergency conditions. The bank bas givea emphasis v educate the customers,

= ' stakeholders, including #ts employees by providing appropriste training sessions to
create ICT Risk awareness as well as to facilitate proper risk management.
- 2217 Managing Fraud and Forgeries

Fraud refers to dishonest and deceptive activitios aimed at obtaining financial or
: persenal gains through tllegal or unethical approach. Fraud and forgeries in the Banks
- are the use of deceithul means to acquire monetary assets or other resosrces owned or
held by a Bank Frauds and forgeries take place in the banks in various departments by
emplovees and by the outsiders with or without the participation of the employees.
- Frauds and forgeries ocour due to lack of monitoring, non cempliance of the procedures,
Inelfective supervision and lack of control over the business affairs of the branches,
Sometimes it becomes extremely difficuit to identify the frasdulent person antl comes to
- the notice years after they are committed.
Banks can lower fraud risks significantly by analyzing each individual transaction in real.
time and monitoring fraud and forgeries throughout all service delivery channels despite
e fact that each channel has its own characteristics and specific fraud risks.
EXIM Bank designed an appropriate control framework with control activities defined at
every business level Le. top level review; apprepriate activity controls for difforent
branches or divisions; physical control checks for compliance with exposure limit and
followe-up of mnmplhnm; a system for approvals and autherizations: and system
verification and reconciliatio
Contral mmm%mmmm Formulation of contvol pohicies and
provediires and (2] ensuring that the control policies and procedures are being complied
with.

EXIM Bank boasts & strong and resourceful Intermal Control and Compliance Diviston
S ) {HCCD] that ensures existence of adequate control activities throughout the organization
andd @ remains vigilant round the year so that internal auditors may predict such
situations where fraudulent incidents are Hkely to take place.
- Various precautionary methods have been adopted to deal with frauds and forgenies,
such as-
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s Adherence to relevant rules, regulations, guldelines and instructions prescribed by
the competent authority from time to time.

¢ (lase supervision. monitoring and evaluation of daily sctivities st both branch and
- Head Office level through daily summary, DCFCL, Daily Affairs and other checkdists

s SMS notification to account holders for all sorts of withdrawals and deposits
Keeping the information updated both of the customers and employees through KYC
= (Know Your Customer) and KYE (Know Your Employee).
Maintenance of books of accounts, registers etc. properly and regularly
Internal checking
Specifying role of users with live user wise transaction checking
Cenducting routine and surprise inspection
job rotation of officials through transfer/posting at regular intervals.
By keeping the Operating System, antivirus software. firewalls updated to secure the
oniine banking

» Taking administrative and disciplinary actions against the dishonest staff and

officials

- ' » Increasing the knowledge & expertise of the employees by srranging training,
warkshop, regular study cirele,

2218 internal andit

- Audits are vital mechanism of 2 Bank's risk management as they help to identify tssues
before they became sulwtantial problems In future. Banking business has a diversified
complex financial activity which is no longer limited within the geographic boundary of 2
g country, Internal audit is an integral part of internal control system which reinforces the
control system through regular review. As a dynamic process. internal control gives
reasonable assurance towards achievement of resuits through compliance of applicable
policy and other established constraints. On the wake of recent scams and [raudilen|
incidents in the banking business, it has become inevitable to review the (CCD
- policy/manual of the bank. As such, the bank has revised its policy to establish a robust
internal control culture within the bank and to ensure more safety and sounduness of the
bank as well. However, necessary control measures and corrective actions have been
= taken on the seggestions or observations made In the audit reports. The reports have
been discussed /reviewed/resolved In the meetings of the Board Audit Committee and
necessary steps have been taken according to the decision of the Committee during the
year ended 31 December 2023,

- 222 Others
2.22.1 Earnings per share
Earnings per share (EPS) have been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the
number of Ordinary Shares being calculated as per 1AS-33. Where necessary, previous
year's figures have been adjusted as per Guidelines of 1AS-33.
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2.22.2 Statement of liquidity
The bguidity statement of assets and Habiliies as on the reporting date hos been
prepared on res:dual maturity term as per the following basis

a Hatance with other banks and financlal instituticas are on the basis of their
maturity term.

Investments {shares and securities) are on the basis of their maturity.
Investments are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.

Other assets are on the basis of their probable date of adjustment.

Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and
bekavioral past trend,

' Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their adjustment date,

~sang

2.22.3 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement is prepared In accordance with [AS-7 “Cash Flow Statement” and the
cash Now from operating activities has been presented under direct method.

2.22.4 Statement of changes In equity
Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with 1AS 1
“Presentation of Financial Statements”, and as per "Guidelines for Islamic Banking”
tisued by Bangladesh Rank through BRPD Circular No, 15 dated 09 Noveniber 2009 and
BRPD Circular No.14 dated 2§ June 2003.

2.22.5 Materiality and aggregation
Fach material class of similar items is presented separately in the linancial statements.
ltems of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are
immaterial as permitted by 1AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”.

2.22.6 Reporting period
These financial statements cover 1 [one] calendar year from D1 Jamuary 2023 to 31
December 2023

2.22.7 Regulatory capital in line with Basel-111

Till December 2014, as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line with Basel 1l
full amount of general provision for unclassified investments and off-halance sheet items
& 50% of the assets revaluation reserve and revaluation reserve of securities were
eligible as supplementary capital. However, as per Guidelines on Risk Based Capital
Adeguacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banks in line with Rasel-111], assets
revaluation reserve and revaluation reserve of securities gradually deducted in 2
transitional arrangement from |snuary 2015 to December 2019 (20% each year).
Accordingly regulmtory capital for the period has been calculated complying with all of
these changes as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework for Banks in line with Basel-
L.

2.22.8 Number of
Number of employees at 31 December 2023 was 3230; (as on 31 December 2022: 3351)
who were In receipt of remuneration for that year which in the aggregate was not less
than Ti.36.000 per annum and those employed for a part of that year who were also in
receipt of remuneration of not less than Tk.3.000 per month.
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2.22.9 Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh:
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. complied, as per Rule 14 of the Securities and
Exchange Rules 2020, with the following International Accounting Standards (1ASs] and
International Financial Reporting Standards ({FRSs) ta preparing the Soancial
statements of the Bank subject to departure described in note - 2.1, where we have
followed Bangladesh Bank guidelines:

- 1 1 First-time adoption of | Not Applicable
International Financial Reporting
Standards
- 2__ 12 , Not Applicable
313 Business Combinations Applied
R T InsuranceContracts _______ [ NotApplicable =~
5 5 |5 Non-current Assets Heid for Sale | Not Applicable
and Discontinued Operations !
6 |6 Exploration for and Evaluation ' Not Applicable i
- of Mineral Resources |
7 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures | Applied with departure (note-2.1) |
§ |8 TOperatingSegments | Applied with departure (note-2.1) |
b . 9 19 -”W,gﬂ . Applied with departure (note-2.1) |
SIS Ce Statements | Applied |
1§ 11 Not Applicable |
k 12 |12 Applied l
3 13 Applied
L 414 " NotApplicable
115 15 Applied with departure (note-2.1) :
L W6 116 Tlesses | Namaiedimmetedi
Compliance with International Accounting Standards (1ASs)
- (S T ias e  Comphiance Status .
: I Presentation of Financial Statements | Applied with some departures
s 5 (note-2.1) 3
el Not Applicable 1
3 17 note-21) |
- 4 a Applied 1!
5 Applied
= 6 Supersededby (FRS15
7 Applied
= bt
- - IFRS 16 A
1018 Revenue IFRS 1 ;
1119 Employee Bepefits Applied
o X
— l‘..'.'{.
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12 |20 Accounting for Government Grants | Not Applicable
and Disclosure of Government

Assistance
13 (21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign | Appiicd
Excharige Rates

14 123 Costs Not Applicable
18 |24 | Related Party Disclosures A=
16 |26 Accounting and Wﬁl by | Narrated in note - 2.9.9 :
117 27 e ALl :. e b I
fia |28 lmuwmmumm-djmgm.\ppunu-
! Vi
TUNE: %”"M'H“H" "H'[‘ﬁ'&{.iﬁ;ii?-iii"—_"“_ .
12 131 ' in joint Yentures Not e
21 |32 Financial Instruments: | Applied with departure (note-2.1)
Presentation
(22 |33 | FarningsperShare | Applled
23 34 Interim Financial Reporting * Applied
L2836 Impairment of Assets Applied
128 |37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities | Applied
; and Contingent Assets
126 138 Intangible Assets Applied _Mmulg
{27 139 Financial Instruments: Recognition | Superseded by IFRS 9
T —— T ot Appiicable |
L29 14 Agriculture NotApplicable =

* Complied while the quarterly and half-yearly interim financial statements were

prepared during the period as per regulations of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC).

2.22.10 Regulatory and legal compliance:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied with the requirements of
the following Acts, Rules, Ordinances, circular along with all other rules
reguiations and circulars applicable for the bank:

a) The Bank Company Act 1991 as amended up to date

b) The Companies Act 1994

¢) BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and BRPD Circular No. 15 “Guidelines
for Islumic Danking” dated 09 November 2009 issued by Bangladesh Dank

d) Other circulars, rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank from time to time

e) The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020

) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969

g} The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

h) The Income Tax Act, 2023

1) The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 2012

[} The Stamp (Amendment) Act 2010

k) The Customs Act-1969

1) The Money Laundering Prevention Act 2012 (As amended up to date)

m) The Antl Terrorism (Amendment) Act 2013 etc.
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023 (Annexure-F)

1.0 Status of the Units

- Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited was
governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained
Off-shore Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (P-3)744(118)/2010-

- 3861 and BRPD (P-3)744(118]/2015-6018 dated 31 August 2010 and 11 August
2015 respectively, Bank commenced the Off-shore Banking Units {OBUs) services
frem April 2012

1.1 Principal activities

= ! The principal activities of OBU are to provide Mudaraba Investment against
payment of Impaort hills under UPAS (Usance Payment at Sight) to Its customers.

= 1.2 Significant accounting policies
1.2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements of the OBUs are prepared on a going concern basis under
historical cost convention in accordance with the Bank Companies Act 1991 a3
amended up to date, Bangladesh Bank Circulars and International Fisancial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs). Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) maintain its
accounting recards in USD,

1.2.2 Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange
rates on the respective date of transaction. Assets and liabilities including balance
- with other Banks denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Taka
currency at the weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by
Bangladesh Bank. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are

- converted into equivalent US Dollar at buying cross rates of New York closing of
the previous day,
- 1.2.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are accounted for notes and coins in hand, highly liquid
financial assets, unrestricted balances held with other banks/financial institutions
and Bangladesh Bank.
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Off-Shore Banking Units (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the year ended 31 December 2023 (Annexure-F)

1.2.4 Investments

- Investments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearned income. Provisions
for investments are made as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank BRPD
Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27

a December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD Circular Ne.
16 dated 18 November 2014,

i 1.2.5 Revenues, gains, expenses & losses prohibited by Shariah:
Any gains, expenses & losses not permitted in the Shariah and not duly approved
by the Shariah Supervisory Committee is not accounted for and income thus
derived transferred/expended as per approval of the Shariah Supervisory
Committee.

1.2.6 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement Is prepared in accordance with 1AS-7 “Cash Flow Statement”
and the cash flow from operating activities has been presented under direct

- method.
1.2.7 Reporting period
These financial statements cover one calendar year from 1 January 2023 to 31
December 2023.
- e
f;:_r Dy "*
£ @ % 9,
i
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CREDIT RATING REPORT
On
EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH PLC.
SIXTH SUBORDINATED BOND

REPORT: RR/79408/24

mnnmmwuwmmdmmmmmma Tha rating will be valid for one
mmmmumwwhwrhmum%wmmmmmm&-

&Tﬂm ratmg survemMance. CRISL follewed Bond Rating Meth www, eritibd. com
Nakshi Homes Long Term
%, el Tssue Siwth Subordinated Bond RA- {
&?ﬁjm Issuer Long Term: AA; Short Term : ST-2
Tel: §53099]1-4 Date of Rating Declaration September 09, 2024 |
:;L” 88-02-9530995 Rating Validity Septamber 08, 2025 |
erisighk @crisibd.
i 1.0 ISSUE RATING RATIONALE
Rating Contact:
Tansirul lstam CRISL has assigned AA- rating (pronounced as "double A minus®) (indicative) to “Tk. 2500.00

million 7 years Sixth Subordinated Bond” of Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.. The above
rating reflects fundamentals of the Issue as well as of the issuer that include attractive profit
rate, sound Investment profile and diversified business mix of the issuer, issuer’s cash flow
supparting regular profit payment as well as principal payment etc. However, the abave factors
are constrained, to some extent, by the feature of the bond which inter alia Includes the nature
of the bond being unsecured and non-convertible debt instrument, subordination to depositors
and other bank liabilities, ensuring effective utllization of bond fund and earning higher profit
compared to profit rate, market risk due to restriction on reciprocal holdings etc.

Securities rated In this category are adjudged to be of high credit quality and offer higher safety.
This level of rating indicates a securlty with sound credit profile and without significant problems.
Protection factors are strong. Risk Is modest but may vary slightly from time to time because of
economic conditions.

2.0 ISSUE FEATURE: SUBORDINATED INSTRUMENT (Tier 11 Bond)

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. (EXIM Bank), a third-generation private commercial
banik, will issue ‘Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.- Sixth Subordinated Bond' (hereinafter
referred to as “Bond” or “the lssue”) of Tk. 2,500.00 million within 2024, with a tenure of 7
years. The bank will Issue the same through private placement to potential investors like large
private corporate bodies, banks, Insurance companies, Financial Institutions, provident and
gratuity funds and high net-worth individuals to strengthen the Tier-1l capital base as per
Bangladesh Bank directive. The bonds will be issued maximum 50% to the Banks and Financial
Institutions as per directive of Bangladesh Bank otherwise excessive amount will not be Include
In the Tier-11 capital, The bond Is non-convertible, unsecured, fully-redeemable, flosting rate
subordinated in nature. The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by the average of highest
6 month's MTDR provisional profit rate of Full-fledged Islamic Sharish based banks in Bangladesh
(except Z-category Islamic Banks and foreign Islamic Banks) plus an additional profit rate of 3%
per annum. The principal amount will be redeemed at 3™, 4™, 5™, 6" and 7™ year of maturity at
20% of the bond value respectively. The issue has been proposed to be transferable but will not
be listed with any bourses. The UCB Investment Limited, acted as a mandated lead arranger of
this issue and DBH Finance PLC. will be the trustee.

3.0 1SSUER SUMMARY-EXIM BANK PLC.

The Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. (EXIM Bank), a third-generation private commercial
bank, was Incorporated on June 02, 1999 as a Banking company under the Companies Act 1994
and Bank Companies Act 1991, The Bank commenced its operation on August 03, 1999 as 8
conventional commercial bank and after five years of its operation, the bank was converted Into
an Islamic bank on July 01, 2004 to operate under Shariah principles. The bank went into the
initial public offering in 2004 and subsequently, its paid-up capital stood at TK. 14,475.57 million
as on December 31, 2023. The bank has been operating successfully through Corporate Banking,
Institutional Banking, Offshore Banking, Investment Banking, and Securities Trading, At present,
the bank has three (03) subsidiary companies namely EXIM Islami Investment Umited (EIIL),
EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Uimited, and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Limited with aims to
further diversify its business portfolio. The bank has been increasing its service coverage over
the vears, through the setting up of retall branches and ATMs at different strategically important
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areas of the country. The bank is operating its business throughout the country with a network of
151 branches, 68 sub-branches (4 sub-branches added during YE2023), 313 ATMs (28 more
ATMs added during YE2023) along with 3,230 employees. The EXIM Bank and Padma Bank
signed a MoU st the Bangladesh Bank (88) headquarters, under which the EXIM Bank will "take
over’ the Padma Bank,

EXIM bank is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange as a publicly
quoted company and its shares are traded as “A Category” issue. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan
is the Chairman of the Board while Mohammad Feroz Hossain is leading the management team
as Managing Director and CEQ. With Shariah based banking services, it has diversified Into a
wide range of commercial banking activities consisting of asset-based and liability-based
products with the main focus on the export and Import trade handling and development of
entrepreneurship and patronization of the private sector. The Corporate Office of the bank is at
"EXIM Bank Tower" Plot # 15, Road # 15, Block # CWS(C), Bir Uttam A. K. Khondokar Road,
Guishan-1, Dhaka- 1212,

4.0 THE ISSUE OF SUB-ORDINATION

The type of bond Issued is called Sixth Subordinated Bond. The subordination in its normal sense
means that the Issue Is ranked as sub-ordinated to all liabilities of the bank except the liability
towards equity holders, Given Its subordination clause, it will not carry any security of
preferential repayment. However, In case of a8 worse scenario of bank liquidation, it will have the
priority over and above the equity holders. As & consequence, the above bond rating will be
based on the Inherent strength of the equity,

5.0 ISSUER CREDIT RATING

CRISL has assigned “AA" (pronounced as double A) rating in the Long Term and “ST-2" rating in
the Short Term to Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. (EXIM Bank). The above has been
done after a thorough and comprehensive analysis of the operational and financial performance
of the bank along with its relevant quantitative, qualitative and other widespread factors up to
the date of rating. While arrlving at the above rating CRISL factcred inter alia, financial and
oparating , liquidity issues, compliance of capital adequacy in line with Bangladesh
Bank circular and operation management policy of the top management. CRISL also observed
some limitations of the bank. The limitations were in the areas of high cost of fund and high large
loanfinvestment exposures, moderate asset quality, significant increase In rescheduled
Investment. However, CRISL viewed that the above limitations might not have substantial Impact
on the rating during the forecasted period of rating.

Overall financial performance of EXIM bank has been found stable in 2023 which reflected In the
net profit after tax. Moreover, consolidated Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of the
Bank stood at 14,60% which is In line with the requirement under risk based caplital adequacy
framework, CRISL found that the Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood at 13.75%
(13.64% In Solo) as on March 31, 2024.

The overall liquidity of EXIM bank has been maintained as per the regulatory compliance.
Advancef/lnvestment to Deposit Ratio (IDR/ADR) of the bank deteriorated to 95.85% on
Decemnber 31, 2023 from 95.47% on December 31, 2022. The Liguidity Coverage Ratio and Net
Stable Funding Ratio of the Bank stood at 114,43% and 105.03% on December 31, 2023
respectively which was found satisfactory considering regulatory standard. However, because of
high inflation rate, there ara Indications thet the financial and banking industries might have to
face remarkable Instability in the coming manths.

The overall asset quality of the bank has been found moderate, As on December 31, 2023, the
consolidated asset of the llnkhugmnbvssi% Gross non-performing investment (NPI) has
stood at 3.64% In December 31, 2023.

Banks rated in this category are adjudged to be of high quality, offer higher safety and have high
credit quality, This lavel of rating indicates a corporate entity with a sound credit profile and
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without slgnificant problems, Risks are modest and may vary slightly from time to time because
of economic conditions. The Short term rating Indicates a high certainty of timely repayment.
Liquidity factors are strong and supported by good fundamental protection factors. Risk factors
are very small,

CRISL also views the bank with “Stable® Outlook for its consistent performance and does not
foresee any significant changes in its fundamentals.

6.0 TRUSTEE

6.1  Background of Trustee

DEH Finance PLC, formerly known as Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. is the pioneer,
largest, and specialist Housing Finance Institution in the private sector of the country. After
commencing operation (n 1996 the company has registered commaendable growth in creating
home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the country, DBH has been rated the
highest 'AAA’ credit rating for 18th consecutive years. The Head office of DBH Finance is located
at Landmark Building (9th Flcor), 12-14 Gulshan North C/A, Guishan 2, Dhaka-1212, In order to
empower the trustee, the draft Trust Deed sets out the rights of the Bondholders and the
responsibilities of the Trustee. However, a trust deed between DBH Finance and EXIM Bank |s yet

- ‘to be finalized.
6.2 Powers, Duties and Rights of Trustee
=T Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such
rights and powers granted to it under the applicable law including but is not limited to the
Rules,
¢ . The Trustee may In relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a

* certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker,
auctioneer, accountant or other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or
any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on such terms (including as
‘to limitations on liability) as the Trustee may consider In its sole discretion to be
consistent with prevailing market practice with regard to advice or opinions of that nature
and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such opinion,

- advice, certificate or information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex,
cablegram or facsimile transmission;

. The Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any resolution purporting to be a
Written Resolution or to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in respect
whereof minites have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of
' * Bandholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in
the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the
. directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to
have been passed at any Meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding
upon the Bondholders;

] The Trustee shall not be responsible far, or for investigating any matter which is the
subject of, any recital, statement, representation, warranty or covenant of any person
contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other agreement or document relating to

 the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for the execution, legality,
thmmarwl’ ness, adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence

. - The Trustee shall not be llable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason of having

¢ - as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be
orged or not authentic and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry
‘on the Register |s correct;

Page 3 of 14 . The Trustee shail be entitied to assume that no such Event of Default has happened and
that the Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on (ts part contalned In the
Bonds and under this Trust Deed and no event has happened as f consequence of which

any of the Bonds may become repayable;
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. The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in
any way In connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save In relation
- to its own gross negligence, wilful default or fraud.

. The Trustee shall not be liable for any fallure or delay In the performance of its
obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances
beyond such Trustee's control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war
{whether declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any
laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit the performance of the
obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, inability to
obtaln or tha failure of equipment, or interruption of communications or computer
facllities, and other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same
class or kind as specifically named above.

. The Trustee's Immunities and protections from liability and its right to Indemnification in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the
Trustee's officers, directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and right
to indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the
Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed and final
payment of the Bonds, The Issuer acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation
to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity
from sult, execution, attachment or other legal process.

e . Nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its own
= funds or otherwise Incur any financial lability in the performance of its duties or the
exercise of any right, power, authority or discretion hereunder If it has grounds for
believing the repayment of such funds or adequate Indemnity against, or security for,

such risk or liability Is not reasonably assured to it;

. The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.

. Trustee shall ensure that Issuer Is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the
terms and conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any
breach by the Issuer it shall immediately inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such

breach;

. Trustee shall submit an annual complisnce report to the BSEC on the activities of the
Issuer Including repayment of dues to the Bondhaolders.

. The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or observance

by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained In the
Bonds is capable of remedy and/or not materially prejudicial to the interest of the
Bondholders and if the Trustee shall certify that any such default is, In its opinion, not
capable of remedy and/or for materially prejudicial to the interest of the Bondholders,
such certificate shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders;

7.0 MARKET ASPECTS OF ISSUING THE BOND

The Bangladesh bond market is still in its infancy. One of the main functions of a bond market is
to provide long-term finance by creating alternative sources of finance through the capital
market. From the Investor's point of view, the main purpose of the bond market is to provide a
stable source of income to the investors against the volatile capital market. The Bangladesh
umlmkntnhmmuuﬂmuirdpwﬂnnmmumabmdrnarketll
absent. Besides, the investors are more interested in short term gains instead of waiting for a
stable return, However, the introduction of Basel III may create a new avenue among the
bankers to Issue bonds under Tier-11 capital to support its extra capital requirement. Bangladesh
i Bank has already circulated the issue principles of the above bonds. Bangladesh Bank has fixed

up the maximum deposit rate at 6%, which created the demand of bond due to its higher return.

The local currency bond market in Asia, increased significantly by 12.7% to USD 5,370 billion In -
FY 2018 from USD 4,771 billlon in FY 2017, China dominates t;’e‘ Asian local currency bond = 1
&
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followed by South Korea (22.25%) and Japan (13.46%). Indonesia
(0.54%), Philippines (0.40%), Vietnam (0.06%) and Bangladesh (0.30%) have smaller bond
markets compared to other Aslan countries. The presence of the secondary market has played a
vital role in the development of the bond market in Asian countries. As a percentage of GDP, in
2018, South Korea had the largest corporate debt market (73% of GDP) followed by Malaysia
(46% of GDP). In India, the corporate bond market is 16% of GOP. In Indonesia, 87% of the
total outstanding bonds are traded in the secondary market, followed by 70% In India. The
corporate bond market in Bangladesh is almost non-existent, with only two bonds listed in the
prime bourse at present namely APSCL (Ashugan] Power Stations Company Ltd.) Non-
Convertible and fully redeemable coupon bearing bonk of Tk.6000.00 million, being in the
pmdmmmnmuumuummmmmmsbn (BSEC) In
the year 2020. Another listed bond is IBBL Mudaraba Perpetual Bond (first perpetual Shariah
based Instrument); worth of Tk.3000.00 million and it got the permission from BSEC in the year
2007,

So far, a good number of commercial banks have issued a subordinated bond. Countries’ first
subordinated bond has been Issued by The Brac Bank Ltd. worth of Tk. 3000.00 million (Ti.
2700.00 million from the private placement and remaining Tk.300.00 from public Subscription),
which got the first permission from BSEC In the year 2010, to strengthen their additional Tier 11
capital base. A subordinated bond is » debt security. It is referred to as subordinate because debt
providers (lenders) have a subordinate status concerning the normal debt. It is also known as a
subordinated loan, debenture, or junior debt that carries a lower-priority claim on the issuer's
income or assets than that of other debt.

A few of the banks also declared to Issue bonds under Tier-I. The market analysts are also
hopeful that such an issue will boost the other banks in lssuing Tier-1 bonds because the
subscribers will earn a stable return from the Tier-1 bond in the face of the existing volatility of
the capital market, CRISL, however, views that a good number of mutual funds and other Fis
may Include the bond in their portfolio for risk minimization through asset diversification. Due to
the Increase of the Asset Management Companies, they will be very much interested to add Tier-
1 bonds in thelr portfolio as Fixed Income Securities. g

Perpetual bonds of banks often yleld a higher rate than the interest on fixed deposits. The City
Bank Ltd. and The Jamuna Bank Ltd. both have been getting the first permission from BSEC as
non-shariah based Instruments in the year 2020 for Issuing of Tk.400 crore each to strengthen
their additional Tier 1 capital base. Only a few banks are going to issue perpetual bonds to meet
their long-term capital requirements as well as strengthen the Tier 1 capital base. Like other
bonds, even perpetual bonds come attached with the risk of liquidity, credit risk, and interest
rate risk. While one invests in perpetual bonds, these Issues need consideration.

Unlike fixed deposits, perpetual bonds have no guarantee even though they are issued by banks.
If a bank’s capital dips below certain thresholds due to bad assets, they can skip interest
mmnu-mmmdaandmmmnMvalue.msmkesdmmammm
qulwmmlmmmmmmtﬂmnmmeinwuapuhnc
sector ban

Under Basel Tl directive subordinated debt was limited to 30% of Tier-1 capital. But as per Basel
m.kdour\otgmnwmmrﬂdngmhurdhauddebtaiu\mhﬁu»zm.whmh
can be admitted for a maximum of up-to 4% of risk weighted asset or 88.89% of common equity
mxwwmnm.mwmmummmmmmmluu
through lssuing subordinated debt. However, 10% rate of retumn National Savings
certificate and the current level of inflation in the market may create for issuing a
subordinated bond,

market with 47% share,

As per the Global Infrastructure Hub report, Bangladesh needs $608 billion of investment In
Infrastructure sectors - water, electricity, , ports, airports, rail, and road - from 2016 to
2040. However, current trends indicate $417 bllllon of i Is possible in the

aforemantioned sectors, thereby leaving a gap of $192 billion in investm
2040, This gap in the top three sectors, power, telecom, and water sactors,

billion, and $40 billion respectively.
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market, the bond market can emerge as b knight. Banks,

market.

well as Individual investors. Institutional Investors like banks,

funds through the Issuance of debt securities,

The Investors/subscri
Subordinated Bond of EXIM Bank.

s rate of 3% per annum,

the profit will be paid semi-annually.

9.0 ISSUER CONSIDERATIONS

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH PLC.

funds prefer to Invest In high return low-risk debt securities offered
the low return-high risk bond market. The confidence of general investors in the private sector Is
still low because of the lack of regulatory regime, lack of awareness, and failure to seryice the
interest and principal payment obligations In the past by the issuers. Furthermore, due to the
lack of a benchmark yleld curve, the presence of a secondary market Is almost negligible.
Overall, the long-term debt market (s yet to emerge as an effective Investment avenue to large
% and small investors as well as position itself as an attractive avenue for the companies to ralse

These are mostly financed through the government’s own fund and multilateral and
bilateral funding agencies. But If the government can develop a framework for meeting the
mndirnggapdmmpmwmingmmmmmcmmbo
created. This might also attract foreign portfolio Investments which
ﬂmnm.Ammmdmumlfundlunhlcmmdhthcmntry,
wdm.mmﬂmwmﬂmmutnmﬂuamm

nds, & new asset class can be
specialize in infrastructure
which will invest In that
current state of capital
NBFls and Merchant banks can
enhance their fee-based Incorne by working on bond Issuances and cover for the losses they are
likely to suffer from the lower interest rate in the market and the loss suffered in the capital

The Bangladesh bond market has been Inactive over the years on account of several issues that
have acted as barriers for issuers and Investors alike. From the issuer's point of view, the cost of
issuance of bonds In Bangladesh Is significantly high (1.5%-2% of the total issuance value as
compared to approximately 0.2% cost of Issuance of bonds In India). Besides, there is an
absence of tax benefits or other Incentives for the Issuers raising funds via the issuance of debt
securities. Accarding to The Income Tax Ordinance 1984, any [ncome derived
bonds by a person other than a bank, an insurance company,
exempted from tax. The tax benefit is only applicable if the zero-coupon
banks, financial Institutions, and other companies) is approved by BSEC or Bangladesh Bank.

The regulators lack the necessary Infrastructure to perform due diligence of the application
recelved from the Issuers. As a result, It takes six months to one year for the issuer to issue
bonds. This acts as a major barrier for a project developer who wants to ralse funds via the bond
market in a short time, Due to the lack of avallability of long-term financing options, the project
developers either avail funds through bridge financing or avall long-
and banks at Interest rates of 15% to 18%, which substantially Increases the overall project cost.
The long-term debt market has witnessed a lack of participation from institutional investors as
insurance companies, and mutual
by the government instead of

from zero-coupon

or a financial institution is
bond (If issued by the

term financing from NEBFls

8.0 ESTIMATED RETURN FROM THE SUBORDINATED BOND
bers are likely to get good return from their investment in the Sixth

. Th.mlpml‘ltmthllondlwlilhﬂuhudbv&umgudhlghmamnnm's
MTDR provisional profit rate of Full-fiedged Islamic Shariah based banks in Bangladesh
{except Z-category Islamic Banks and foreign Islamic Banks) plus an additional profit

. Aluubnndholdtwﬂlnotgltanrtﬂbmefltfmmmmlnmmdmmvnw
mmrhmﬁnuuw.mmmnummmm

As stated earlier, the bond is sub-ordinated to all the liabilities and will rank
holders, the factors that may influence the bond rating are the fundamentals

just above the equity

that stands for the

equity. Therefore, CRISL has reviewed the fundamentals of the EXIM Bank as follows:
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2.1 Management Strength

9.1.1 Board of Directors

The Board of EXIM Bank consisted of 9 (Nine) members including Managing Director as ex-officio
member as on December 31, 2023, among them, 02 (two) are Independent Directors. The Board
is Chaired by Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Swapan. The Board sets key targets for the bank and
maonitors the progress, approves long term strategic plan, appoints key management people, and
admuw!‘l'ldlmmtwmavmmmmpqummksdunhankaswdl as
remains vigllant over the requirements for successful implementation of BASEL I11. The Board
conducted 22 meetings In YE2023 and 29 meetings in YE2022.

9.1.2 Corporate Managemant

The Management team of the bank is led by its Managing Director & CEO, Mr. Mohammad Feroz
Hossain who has strong academic and professional background as well as Banking sector
experience over a period of 35 years in three Banks. In his managemant team, Mr. Feroz Hossain
is alded by two Additional Managing Director, three Deputy Managing Directors, four Additional
Deputy Managing Directors and eleven Executive Vice Presidents. The day-to-day functions of the
bank are handled by these professionals having modern banking knowledge and long experience
with tha leading banks In the country. EXIM bank conducted 11 meetings of the Management
Development Pragram (MDP) In 2023 and 16 meetings in 2022. The management of EXIM bank
is continuing with the same delegation of power like the previous year in terms of investment,
administrative, and financial issues.

9.1.3  Shariah Supervisory Committea

Shariah Supervisory Committee of EXIM Bank consisted of 11 members under the supervision of
Professor Dr, Abu Neman Md. Rafiqur Rahman, Chalrman, Department of Islamic Studies,
Bangladesh Islamic University. The Committee reviews different cperational issues and gives an
independent opinion based on Islamic Shariah as well as provides necessary guidelines, creates
awareness about the compliance of Shariah, suggests the bank to develop more awareness
among the employees and clients about Islamic banking and to train the employees on different
aspects of Shariah principles, In 2023, the muraquibs of the Shariah Supervisory Committee
have audited 137 branches out of 151 branches, The bank continuously buying and selling of
shares and securities Including few non-shariah compliant shares indicating weakness the
activities of sharlah committee and the management, The Committee held 06 meetings In each
year of YE2023 and YE2022. The Committee also checked the financial statements of the bank
and provided a separate report regarding the statements.

9.2 Financial Performance (consolidated)
Overall financial performance of the Bank has been found stable in different profitability
parameters. Net profit after tax stood at Tk. 3379.96 million in YE2023 which was TK. 3721.41

Stabdle Financial millien in YE2022 a decline of 9.18%. Consequently all profitability Indicators such as Return on
Performance Average Assets (ROAA) and Return on Average Equity (ROAE) declined compared to the previous

year. It was mainly due to the excess provision needed against investment as per the
requirement of Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

The total required Provision of the Bank incressed to Tk. 2,250.91 million in YE2023 from Tk,
667.78 million in last year (YE2022). In view of the above excess provision, Tk.1662,93 million of
Provision was provide against unclassified investment which was Tk.67.72 million in the last
year. As a consequence, net profit before tax decreased to Tk. 5,324.68 million In YE2023 from
Tk. 6,315.15 million in YE2022.

The bank’s total operating Income comprised of a) net investment (loan) income, b) income from
investrnent In shares & securities and commission, c) exchangs & brokerage income, and d)
other operating income, In YE2023, the net loan/investment income of the bank increased to Tk.
10,228.75 million from Tk. 8,172.65 million in the previous year Therefore, the net profit/interest
margin (NIM) improved to 2,19% in YE2023 from 1.84% In YE2022. The weighted average profit
rate of loan/investment (year-end) stood at 8.26% In YE2023 against 7.13% in YE2022 whereas
the weighted average profit rate of deposits (Year-end) stood at 5.85% in YE2023 and 4.89%
in YE2022 resulting in a spread of 2.41% in YE2023 against 2.24% in YE2022. During YE2023,

the total operating income stood at Tk, 15,189.11 million against Tk. 14,529.74 million of last

year and It was observed that 67.34% Income generated from net loan/investment income
(56.25% In YE2022), 14.36% from investment in share and securities (11.20% In YE2022),
4,74% from commission, exchange & brokerage income (18.54% jo Y ) and rest 13.56%
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from other operating income (14.01% in YE2022). Moreover, total operating expenses increased
to Tk. 7,613.51 million in YE2023 from Tk. 7,546.81 million In YE2022. As a consequence of the
above, the operating profit before provision stood at Tk. 7,575.59 million In YE2023 compared to
TK. 6,982.93 million In YE2022.

On further analysis, CRISL found that as per the half yearly un-sudited financial statements of
YE2024, EXIM Bank’s consolidated net profit after tax decreased to Tk.1650.27 million against
Tk. 1758.07 milllon In the 1* half of YE2023. The total investments of the bank increased to TK.
513,259.62 million as on June 30, 2024 from Tk. 471,880.17 million in YE2023, As of the same
period, the total deposit base of the bank increased to Tk. 474,638.14 million from Tk
447,950.99 million as on December 31, 2023.

9.3  Asset Quality (Stand Alone)

The overall asset quality of the bank has been found to be moderate. As on December 31, 2023,

the consolidated assets of the Bank Increased to Tk. 576,139.52 million from Tk. 540,406.10

million on December 31, 2022 Indicating 6.61% of growth. The total asset base was mostly
. financed by 77.56% of deposit and other accounts, 5.78% from Shareholders’ equity, B.75%

from other bank and financial Institutions, 7.91% from mudaraba subordinated bonds, mudaraba

perpetual bonds and other sources as on December 31, 2023,

The total investment of the bank Increased to Tk. 471,880.17 million on December 31, 2023,
from Tk. 452,547.87 million on December 31, 2022, indicating an Increase of 4,27%. Total fresh
Investment stood at Tk.14,563.71 milllon (of which Tk.10,170.53 million as funded and
Tk.4,393.18 million as non-funded) during YE2023, Out of total investment In YE2023, the bank
is concentrating on working capital facilities of Tk.287,796.96 million which Is 60.99%,
Tk,178,153,28 million as Term Investmant facllities which Is 37,74% and remalning Tk,5929.93
million as retall, consumer and other finance which is 1.27%. The investment com lon is also
focusing on 76,29% (Tk.359,796,70 milllon) Corporate Exposure and 16.89% (Tk.79,240.00)
CMSME exposure, Furthermora, Out of total investment, 3,64% was non-performing Investment
(NPI) (3.86% on December 31, 2022), The Bank has recovered of Tk. 2121.47 million cash from
NPL during 2023 against Tk, 1236.92 million in 2022. The stress assets (including stay order
loan/investment and reschedule loan/investment) of the bank stood at 6.09% in YE2023 which
was 5.33% In YE2022. The EXIM Bank's gross non-performing Investment (NP1) stood at Tk.
17,196.65 million on December 31, 2023, from Tk. 17,446.38 million on December 31, 2022.
Out of the total non-performing investment, 75.99% Investment has been found to be bad
(92.28% on December 31, 2022), while 14.69% Is sub-standard (5.92% on December 31, 2022)
and 9.32% is doubtful (1.80% on December 31, 2022). Moreover, NPI is compensated by the
recovery of Tk. 3,632.32 million in YE2023 against Tk. 2,236.38 million of the previous year. The
Net NP1 ratio of the bank Improved to 2.06% on December 31, 2023 from 1.96% on December
31, 2022. As on June 30, 2024, the gross NP1 of EXIM Bank stood at 3.64%.

Total rescheduled amount of EXIM Bank increased to Tk. 8,912.37 million (against 91 accounts)
in YE2023 which represents 1.89% of the total investment which was Tk. 5,211.12 mlilion
(against 66 accounts) in YE2022. Most of the rescheduled cases have been approved during

2023 to December 2023. Total recovery from the rescheduled Investment stood at
Tk.282.85 milllon which is 3.17% of total rescheduled investment In YE2023, CRISL also
reviewed of the total rescheduled agreements as on December 31, 2023, 27 accounts were
rescheduled for second times and 64 accounts were for first time.

The Bank has a considerable large investment (loan) exposure which is 35.51% of total

on December 31, 2023. Total cutstanding large Investment (above 10% of total
capital) of EXIM bank increased to Tk. 237,853.65 million (comprising of 78.69% funded and
21.31% non-funded Investment) on December 31, 2023 covering 28 group, from Tk. 216,718.33
million on December 31, 2022 covering 27 group with a growth rate of 9.75%.

All the outstanding large investment (funded) was within the allowable limit as per 8B guideline
except four clients. Total overdue amount stood at Tk.39,843.40 million in large Investment
clients in YE2023 which wes Tk.12,249.27 million in YE2022. Additionally, In consideration of
business risk and busi prosp gainst Investment exposure, the bank may face the
challange for recovery from five groups. F
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Major contributory sectors in the large investment exposure are textile, RMG, edible oil, health
care service, spinning and power sectors. The Bank has been following diversified investment
policy to minimize the large Investment exposure in order to mitigate concentration risk.

9.4 Liquidity Position

EXIM bank has been maintaining Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio
(SLR) in line with Bangladesh Bank requirement over the years. As on December 31, 2023, the
CRR and SLR requirements stood at Tk. 17,462.15 milllon and Tk, 24,059.26 milion against
which EXIM bank kept Tk. 24,303.08 million and Tk. 39,166.10 milllon respectively. Total surplus
from CRR and SLR stood st Tk. 6,840.92 milllon and Tk, 15,106,84 milllon respectively, The
liquid asset ratio of EXIM bank Increased to 15.23% on December 31, 2023 from 13.51% on
December 31, 2022 due to comparative increase in investment in securities (Govt.).
Advance/Investment to Deposit Ratio (IDR/ADR) of the bank stood at 95.85%, which exceeded
the regulatory limit on December 31, 2023 from 95.47% on December 31, 2022. Due to the
exceed the regulatory limit (92%), the bank has imposed of Tk.380.12 million as capital charge
through draft ICAAP documents, 2023, Again, the investment to deposit & equity ratic stood at
98.18% on December 31, 2023 compared to 99.03% on December 31, 2022. The Liquidity
Coverage Ratio and Net Stable Funding Ratio of the Bank stood at 114.43% and 105.03% on
December 31, 2023 respectively which was found satisfactory considering regulatory standard.
The Medium Term Funding Ratio (MTFR) stood at 70.79% and Maximum Cumulative Outflow
(MCO) stood at 16.18% as cn December 31, 2023.

The maturity analysis of assets and liabilities of the EXIM bank shows that both in one month and
three months maturity buckets there is negative gap of Tk. 101,431.81 million and Tk.
83,679.47 million respectively on December 31, 2023, Though the maturity bucket in three
months to twelve months has shown positive gap, it has cumulative shortfall of Tk, 70,526.81
milllen up-to twelve months maturity bucket,

9.5 Fund Management :
The total fund of EXIM bank mainly consisted of customers’ deposits by 77.82%, shareholders’
equity by 5.68%, borrowing and other liabilities by 16.50% as on 31 December 2023. Total
rose to Tk, 447,950,99 million on December 31, 202 from Tk. 427,044.05 million on
December 31, 2022 registering 4.90% of growth. Total deposit comprised of 48.82% Mudaraba
term deposit, 28.37% deposit under special scheme and Mudaraba Short Notice Deposit, 12.88%
Al-wadeeah current deposit & other A/C, 0.92% Bills payable and 9.00% Mudaraba savings
deposit on December 31, 2023. The overall cost of fund increased significantly to 5.55% on
December 31, 2023 from 4.84% on Decamber 31, 2022 due to Increase In deposit profit rate
because after four years, the banking sector in Bangladesh has returmned to a market-driven
Interest rate regime at the prescription of the International Monetary Fund (IMF), in order o step
up its fight against elevated level of Inflation.

 However, In funding mix, EXIM bank possesses significant high cost deposit (around 77,19%),

which still dominates the no cost deposits and low cost deposits (around 22.81%). EXIM Bank is
mainly dependent on customer deposits which are profit rate sensitive, In July last year, the
central bank Introduced the SMART rate, withdrawing the 9 percent lending rate cap which It had
imposed In Aprll 2020, Again Bangladesh Bank scrapped the SMART formuia in order to make
interest rates In the banking system fully market-based as on May 08, 2024, In market-driven
interest rate, the interest rate will be fixed based on the bank-client relationships and the
demand for loans and the supply of loan able funds in the banking sector.

9.6 Capital Adequacy
Overall Capltal to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of EXIM Bank stood at 14.60% on December
31, 2023 against 13.86% from the previous year which is in line with the requirement under the
risk based adequacy framework of Basal-1ll. The total RWA of the bank (consolidated
basis) stood at Tk. 381,577.84 million on December 31, 2023 of which 88.63% emanated from
credit risk, 5.60% from market risk and rest 5.77% from operational risk. Based on the above,
the minimum capital requirement Iincluding capital conservation buffer (12.50% of RWA) stood at
Tk. 47,697,23 million against which the eligible capital was Tk. 55,721.41 million (14.60%) as on
at Tk. 38,636.04 milllon and Tier-I1 stood at Tk.
17,085.38 million with a capital . 8,024,18 million. Internal Capital Generation Ratio
(ICGR) declined to 11.04% in YE2023 11.97% in YE2022. Jhe leverage ratio of the bank
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simost remained stable to 6.29 X in YE2023 from 6,49 X in YE2022. In consideration of
investment growth and sub-ordinate bond redemption in each year, the bank may face
chalienges’ to maintain CRAR in the up-coming years. keepin in view the above the management
has planned to Issue 6™ subordinated bond within YE2024 and after issuing of the subordinated
bond, the CRAR of the bank will be expected to 14.00%.

The capital conservation buffer stood at Tk. 9,539.44 million (2.50% of RWA). Therefore, the |
CRAR on core capital (Tler-I) stood at 10.12% against the minimum regulatory requirement of

7% (Including capital conservation buffer) and on supplementary capital (Tier-11) stood at 4.48%
during the period. As on March 31, 2024 the CRAR of EXIM Bank stood at 13.75% (13.64% in
Solo).

10.0 CAPITAL ADEQUACY CONTINGENCY PLAN FOR NEXT FIVE YEARS

Following table shows EXIM Bank's hypathetical capital adequacy till year 2028 after issuing sixth

subordinated bond:
{Tk. In Mittions)

Capital Planning for S years
| Particulars | L anas | 2032 JOIE
T — —iis ae | sadsosss | ssisuei]
i Z] . G 493,603.61
[ Market Risk | | 16.,000.00 | 17,500.00 | 15,000.00 |
|_Operational Rigk [ 26,441,03 | 26,155.08 |  27,249.31 |
Total Risk
Waelghted 419,234.90 | 442,213,88 | 471,468.47 | 512,654.01 | 539,852.92
| Assets
""""""‘!, CRAR 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50% 12.50%
= Required
capitai (ns per 52,404.36 585,276.74 58,033.31 | 64,081.75 67,481.62
S Assets as % of 83.42% 83.80% 85.09% 88.12% 88.38%
HOeg Cap e
Core Capital
| (Tier-1)
&‘?’.’7 14,475.57 14,475.57 14 475.57 14,475.57
m 14,475.57 14,475.57 14,475.57 |  14,475.57 14,475.57
_m"'"""‘ 1,051.29 3,491.65 3,806.30 3,906.14 3,69.23
[Geners Resarve 3.000.00 3,000.00 4,500,00 | 6,500,060 | 8,500.00 |
Equaiization 62.78 62.78 62.78 62.78 62.78
| Account SRR ==
B TR —— T TN U R
Less: : = = 2 %
[ Sa0es.3i| 35,508.57 | 37,320.22 | 39,420.06 | 40,883.15 |
-mf@l 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
_‘:—‘:u "” 40,065.21 41,505.57 43,320.22 | 4542008 | 4s,883.15
Copitat (Tiar-
‘ )
# 7,703.12 7,582.76 7,431.11 7,802.66 8,777.99 -
- s
reserve & - - - o
revaluation E__J
m (¥p]
—
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Govt. Securities

Subordinated z E > 2
| Bond (3 1200.00

i‘;’;’ﬂﬂfm 3000.00 2000.00 1000.00 . =
Subordinated

| Bond (51 4000.00 3200.00 2400.00 1600.00 800.00
ﬁ 2500.00 2500.00 2000.00 1500.00 1000.00
_m ‘;.‘.1“" - 6000.00 6000.00 4800,00 3600,00
Subordinated - 2

| Bond (&) 5000.00 5000.00 4000.00
m!mg e 6000.00 000,00
Subordinated

4000.00
Bond (10%)
Semi- annval Profit Reciprocal
otargtot | oo
]

%i‘"""h"" 18,303.12 21,282.78 23,831.11 | 126,702.66 28,177.99
Bidinil 5836833 | 6278833 | 6715133 | 7212292 | 7506114
Surplus / 5,063.97 7,511,590 8,218.02 8,040.97 7,579.52
'&J;ﬁl to Risk
_::"‘_:h"'.:u 13.92% 14.20% 14.24% | 14.07% 13.90%
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Though, EXIM Bank has proposed capital planning till YE2028, CRISL views that the scenario
could be different to some extent considering the impact of Basel I11. Banks may not be able to
meet business target in the volatile macro-economic condition of Bangladesh. The bank has
malntained its capital through Issuing of subordinated bond and perpetual bond over the last
couple years and It is a temporary solution (except perpetual bond) to maintaining capital as per
Bangladesh Bank Guidelines. CRISL believes that the bank should focus on maintaining good
asset quality, Increasing investment recovery, decreasing Non-performing investment for
maintaining capital requirements rather than issue of bond.

11.0 REDEMPTION CAPACITY

Profit Payment of the bond Is payable semi-annually, which will begin after six months from
tssuance of bonds, CRISL views that the fundamentals of the bank will support the profit
payment of bonds from the regular operation, The total profit on the Bonds will be calculated by
the average of highest & month's MTDR provisional profit rate of Full-fledged Islamic Shariah
based banks in Bangladesh (except Z-category Islamic Banks and foreign Isiamic Banks) plus an
sdditional profit rate of 3% per annum. All profit (accrued and unpaid) will be calculated at
revised rate since issuance of the bond and Is to be pald along with the redeemed amount, At
each redemption date of the bond, the bank will pay Tk. 500.00 million as principal,

The principal amount will be redeemed at 3, 4%, 5%, 6™ and 7™ year of maturity at 20% of the
bond value respectively. In YE2023, Profit before Tax (PBT) of the bank stood at Tk, 5,324.68
mﬂ:nu three years average PBT stood at Tk. 5,243.13 million, which is quite sufficient to
repay the debt.

Bond issue will generate additional Tk. 2,500.00 million funds for the bank that will utilize for
normal business activities, consequently, Increase the eamnings of EXIM nk. The bank has no
specific policy to accumulate bond redemption fund. W

Md. Asaduzzarnnn.Khan
Chief Exacutive officer
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12.0 RISK & MITIGATION

12,1  Redemption Risk

Redemption risk arises from the fallure of the issuer to redeem the bond at par at the end of the
3% 4™, §h g% and 7" year from the issue date. EXIM Bank has to pay-off Tk. 500.00 million
(other than the regular commitment) to bond subscribers at the maturity date. Significant
amount of cash outflow from the bank at one time may create prassure on |ts cash flow as well
as liquidity. However, It has been estimated that the bank may be able to manage the situation
with its regular inflow of cash. Moreover, in case of stressed position, lssuer has comfortable
access in the money market to back-up the above situation as well as redemption.

12.2 Maintenance of Capital

EXIM Bank may face maintenance of regulatory capital risk (as per Basel-111 guideline). Though
the bank has taken initiative to comply with risk-based capital adequacy requirement through
issuance of Subordinated Bond to support Tier-11 capital, the amount of Subordinated bond
eligible for Inclusion as Tier-11 capital will be reduced by 20% from the original amount of
instrument (net of any redemption) at the beginning of each of the last five years of the
instrument’s life. Hence, EXIM Bank has to amortize TK. 500.00 million each year in the last five
year of bond life and thus Tier-11 capital support from Subordinated Bond will gradually decline.
In view of that, If internal capital generation of the bank (which is presently 11.04% as on
December 31, 2023) Is hampered and If it cannot create adequate reserve to support capital
requirement, the bank s likely to face maintenance of capital risk (10% of risk weighted assets)
speclally in case of business expansion. Moreover, the bank has to keep capital conservation
buffer of 2.50% In addition to minimum regulatory capital as per Basel-11I guidefine.

12.3  Capital Treatment Risk

Capital Treatment Risk may arise due to fall of rating of the entity (EXIM Bank) as well as the
instrument (here Subordinated Bond). To be shown in Tier-11 capital, Subordinate Bond must
carry at least Bangladesh Bank rating 3 for both Issuer and Issue (equivalent to BBB+, BBB, BBE-
of CRISL). As Subordinsted Bond is unsecured, instrument rating will fail with the fall of entity
rating, Presently EXIM Bank carries "AA” Rating in Long Term and "ST-2" in Short Term, With the
fall of entity rating to below BBB-, instrument rating of the bank will consequently be
downgraded and despite the issuance of Bond the bank will face capital treatment risk due to Its
inability to show the Bond In Tier-11 capital.

12.4 Regulatory Risk

At present EXIM Bank is going to support its capital requirement through bond issue. However,
any change In regulatory rules and regulations might impact on bond’s advantages. Moreover, in
case of downgrade of rating (i,e. below the rating trigger) of the issue under surveillance rating,
additional risk premium will be applicable to the issuer.

12.5 Transferability Risk

Transferabllity risk arises when the bondholder is unable to sell the bond In the market in case of
- necessity and Is required to wait till maturity. As the bond Is Issued under private placement and

is not listed, the bondholders are exposed to easy transferability risk.

Md. Asaduzzaman Khan
Ghief Exaculive Officer
Cradi Rafing formation and Services Limilec
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13.0 OBSERVATION SUMMARY

Rating Comforts: Rating Concerns:
Issue: Issua!
*  Attractive profit rate . and  non-convertible debt
. Issuer has sound Investment profie & instrument
diversified business mix . dh to dep s and other bank
« Issuer cash Mow supports regular profit nabilities
payment as well as principal . effective utllization of bond fund

Trustee Is 3 leading non-bank financial

Ensuring
gmmmwwnm
The lssue has augmented Tier II capital .
base

Market risk due to restriction on reciprocal
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Issuer:
: « Dominance of high cost deposit In funding
Issuer: mix
+  Averaga financisl performance *  Moderate asset quality
+  Average operating efficlency . Significant  Increase In  rescheduled
» Comply. the Caphtal  Adequacy Investment
reau t . Exceeded the single borrower limit In few
+  Experienced top management clients
. Good number of branch and sub- . Exceeded the reguiatory limit of 1/AD Ratio
branches . Limited progress in top twenty default
| portfolio
« B e to cone risk
Business Opportunities: Challenges:
Issue: Tssuet
+ Development of bond market In » Lower market depth of Bangladeshi capital market
Bangladesh + Mostly dependent on Institutional investor for .
»  Stock exchange enlistmant subscription :
. Introduction der in| I ]
Bangladesh stock market + Ensuring Good Governance
Issuar: « Low recovery ance
«  Product diversification » High inflation rate
« Portfolio  diversification In low risk « Fluctuating US Dollar rate
== business segment Inciuding » Increasing trend in Classified nan/investment in
SME the industry
. Chient rating to consolidate and enhance « Maintaining spread
capital base of the bank + Monetary and fiscal policy coordination,
«  Establishment of Asset Management consistency and implementation
Company for ging the non-
performing loan
END OF THE REPORT
{Information used herwin is obtained from to be ard ., CRISL does not
mmw,“rmﬂwmmkmwmmmw
omissions or for the results obtsined from the use of such information, Rating is an opinion on credit quality only and is
uamuhmu-dmmurwwmmnwamm_mmu
Mwmmﬂﬂmuﬂlﬁw
[We have d, prepared, and this report with 9 of any confict of
interest. We have aiso \plied with all the requir policy pr of the BSEC nies as prescribed by the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. ]

Md. Asaduzzaman Khan
Chie! Exsculive Officer
mmw-i-mmm
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RATING SCALES

' LONG-TERM RATING OF DEST INSTRUMENTS
[__RATING DEFINITION
AAA | Investment Grade
Triple A Securitien rated in this to be of highest credit quality. This level of rating
(nghnt Indicates highast laval efumv hr umorv pl\rmanl of Interest and principal, Risk factors are
AR+, AA, AA- Becurities rat uuwv are adjudged to be o Muh tredit quality and offer hipher sahw
(D‘;u. A) This level orm Indicates 8 security with sound credit profile and without significant probl
are strong. lu:k Is modest but u unmmr more wlupublt to adverse
‘gn:-.:‘ mrmmmummmndmwudnmmnquﬂmlﬂdmadm-u
(Adequate safety for timaly factors are considéred variable and
more L] @ i| cir than in higher-rated categories,
i Securities rated In thi -muﬁmwﬂmmmumwur
Triple B Mndllabllnlum.‘rhbln-larrluw
(Moderata still considered sufMcient for prudent investment. mmanmmmmd
| safety) economic stress than those rated in the higher categories.
Grade
B8+, B, B8~ | Sacurities rated in this categary sre considerad to ba of 5p grade but deamed ke to
(Inadequate meet obligations when due. Present or Q
Safety) wmmmummmmMmmmeupwdmw
5 rated in this category lumloudhmhkmmmlmﬁﬁshmd
: B+, B, B= rating high risk d with timaly nmmm of interest and principal. Financial
e Single B protection factors will widely cles, Industry conditions and/or
! : (High Risk) company fortunes. Potential exists for frequent ch.unm in the rating within this category of into
a highyr or lower rating grade.
CCC+,CCC, Securities roted In this category are currently vuinarable ta non-repaymaent, and is dependent
_ece- upon favorable business conditions far the abligor to maat its financial commitments on the
A
€C+,CC, CC-
(High Sacurities rated in this category Is cu y high ble to non-repayment,
Vuinerabie)
c+,C,C- mnudmm:amanmuwummd«am Protection factors are
{Near o scarce. Timely repay of and ) is possible only if favorable circumstances
Defauit) continue.
Daefault Grade
o The rating indicates an uhligar with most or all of its financial obligations in default, or a debt
(Default) for which p is due in default.
W!ﬂﬂymm mmim}mmmmtmmumwﬂwvﬂvw“‘h

y and - (Minus) sign to that the issuve is ranked at the bottom end of its generic rating

rating
ﬂunrr unrmm mm-;mmmmwmym

Hi drulo

BT-1 mm«mwmwdummﬂnmm :nmntmnmnml commitments.

at curitie

8T-2

$T-3

ST-4 Satisfactory protection factors qualify a to be In nt grade. Risk factors are
5 give & h istics with high risk of default. Obligor’s capacity to meet

sT-5 s Ananc it upon ial and
conditions.
Default Grade

sT-6 foulted debt 1 Issuer falled to meet scheduled principal and/or interest
Dayments.
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Annexure- |

[Rule 4(2)(a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually
and collectively, accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the
statements made, information given in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits,
annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support thereof, and confirm, after making all
reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue and prospectus have been met
and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any
information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil,
criminal or administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to
enable the investors to make a well-informed decision for investment.

Managiag.m!éctor & CEO "

Place: Dhaka
Date: 09.09.2024

y

Feroz Hossaln
vnctor & CEO
et Bark o Bangladesh PLC.

B9 ead Office, Dhaka

; 1 1 SEP 2074
=2 o) ,,%“4
m

Md. Monirul Islam Md. Humayun Kabir

Mohammad

Additional Managing Director & Nasimul Baten
Company Secrewany Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO
Export import Bank of Bangladesh PLC.  Export import Bank of PLC. 5 :
Head Office, Dhaka Head Office, Dhaka BH Finance PLC.

“EXIM Bank Tower” Plot # 15, Road # 15, Block # CWS (C), Guishan-1, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh.
PABX : 09666716246, SWIFT : EXBKBDDH, Web : www.eximbankbd.com
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Due Dlllg_em:e Certificate of the Trustee
DBH Finance PLC.

To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

SUB: EXIM 6TH NON-CONVERTIBLE, UNSECURED, FULLY REDEEMABLE, FLOATING RATE SUBORDINATED
BOND WORTH BOT 2,500 MILLION TO BE ISSUED BY EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH PLC.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have examined the
draft Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. 0n the basls of such examination and the discussions with the Issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencles; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of
the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer.

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the Issue have been received and examined by us and
the draft IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been
approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that
the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM: N/A;

(c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securitles
and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the Issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be
executed with the Issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as
described in the deed of trust and in the IM;

{e) we shall also ablde by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021
and conditions Imposed by the Commission as regards of the Issue; and

(f) the above declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

For Trustee

Managing Director & CEQ m

DBH Finance PLC. Nasimul Baten
Date: September 10, 2024 Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC,

v
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OFFICE BUILDING (9TH FLOOR), 12-14 GULSHAN NORTH CIA, GULSHAN-2, DIHAKA-

- PHONE : B.B-OQB A34455,02-58816001, 222282374 (HUNTING), FAX : [88-0
Md. Monirul Islam

b 211.' E-MAIL ; dbh@dbhfinance.com
Md. Humayun Kabir Mchammad F&¥0z Hossain

Company Secretary  aqditional Managing Director & 2 aging "CMPCE(_}C
Export Import Bank of Bangladesh PLC. Chief Financial Officer Export Import Bz ik of Banglades! PLC.
Head Office, Dhaka Export Import Bank of Bangladesh: PLC. Head Ofiice, Dhaka

Head Office, Uhaia e




